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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

4| Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(pof the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013
OR
O Transition report pursuant to Section 13 orl5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for the transition period from to

Commission file number: 1-07151

THE CLOROX COMPANY
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1221 Broadway, Oakland, California 94612-1888
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(510) 271-7000

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area ode

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act:

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which register¢
Common Stoc-$1.00 par valut New York Stock Exchang

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) diie Act:

None
(Title of class)

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 40%edB#turities Act. YeRI . No[
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ort®ecl5(d) of the Act. Ye§&l . NoM

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant € filed all reports required to be filed by Secti® or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sstobrter period that the registrant was requirdilésuch reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastiags. Yed .NoO

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant lsstted electronically and posted on its corpo¥ab site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuaRule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this ¢bgpduring the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant wasired to submit and post such files). Yés . No I




Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is aontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledgedefinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part 1l of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10%. .

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large accelerdfited” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reportirmmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated fil&d Accelerated filel] Non-accelerated fileE] Smaller reporting compariyi

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantskell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the A¢8s] . No ™

The aggregate market value of the registrant’s comstock held by non-affiliates on December 31,2Qfe last business day of the most
recently completed second quarter) was approxim@®@b billion.

As of July 31, 2013, there were 130,429,805 shairéfse registrant’'s common stock outstanding.
Documents Incorporated by Reference:

Portions of the registrant’s definitive proxy statnt for the 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholdeh® (tProxy Statement”), to be filed within
120 days after June 30, 2013, are incorporate@figyance into Part I, Items 10 through 14 of thimmual Report on Form 10-K.
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PART |

This Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2013 (this Report), including #iebits hereto and the information
incorporated by reference herein, contains “forwlanking statements” within the meaning of Sect®A of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the Securities Act), and Section 21E@Bicurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended=thbange Act), and such forward-
looking statements involve risks and uncertainttecept for historical information, matters discegdelow, including statements about
future volume, sales, costs, cost savings, earngagh flows, plans, objectives, expectations, ¢faw profitability, are forward-looking
statements based on management’s estimates, agssrgtd projections. Words such as “will,” “cotdlthhay,” “expects,” “anticipates,”
“targets,” “goals,” “projects,” “intends,” “plans,'believes,” “seeks,” “estimates” and variationssarch words, and similar expressions, are
intended to identify such forward-looking statensefthese forward-looking statements are only ptixtis, subject to risks and uncertainties,
and actual results could differ materially fromgkaliscussed below. Important factors that coudetaperformance and cause results to d
materially from management’s expectations are desdiin the sections entitled “Risk Factors” anddifdgement’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operatiomsthis Report, as updated from time to time in@oenpany’s U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) filings.

The Company’s forward-looking statements in thipétéare based on management’s current views anohgions regarding future events
and speak only as of their dates. The Company taices no obligation to publicly update or revisg @rward-looking statements, whether
as a result of new information, future events tieoise, except as required by the federal seesrigiws.

In this Report, unless the context requires othexwthe terms “the Company” and “Clorox” refer foeTClorox Company and its subsidiaries.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview of Business

The Clorox Company is a leading multinational mactidirer and marketer of consumer and professiandugts with approximately 8,400
employees worldwide as of June 30, 2013, and figeat 2013 net sales of $5.6 billion. Clorox seéfiproducts primarily through mass
merchandisers, retail outlets, e-commerce chandisisibutors and medical supply providers. Clonsarkets some of consumers’ most
trusted and recognized brand names, includingaitsasake bleach and cleaning products, Clorox Heakfi™, HealthLink® , Aplicare® and
Dispatch® products, Green Work&naturally derived products, Pine-Sbtleaners, Poeft home care products, Fresh Skt litter, Glad®
bags, wraps and containers, Kingsf8rcharcoal, Hidden Valle§ and KC Masterpiec® dressings and sauces, Bftavater-filtration
products, and Burt's Be&sand giid® natural personal care products. Nearly 90% of the@ny's brands hold the No. 1 or No. 2 market
share positions in their categories. The Companyufagtures products in more than two dozen coumnama markets them in more than 100
countries. The Company was founded in Oakland fCali1913 and is incorporated in Delaware.

The Company'’s strategy is focused on creating $iolder value by investing in new and existing salesnnels and countries with profitable
growth potential and attractive categories, paldidy those categories aligned with global consumegatrends in the areas of health and
wellness, sustainability and affordability, and epling to a multicultural marketplace. The Compasgs economic profit as the key financial
metric in its decisions to drive enhanced perforoeamake portfolio choices and determine resoutoeations. Economic profit represents
profit generated over and above the cost of capgadtl by the business to generate that profit.

In fiscal year 2013, the Company celebrated itgsi@@niversary, marking a century of providing imative products that consumers value.
The Company delivered solid financial results stél year 2013 in the face of a bumpy economicwego growing net sales by 3% and
expanding gross margin by 80 basis points. The Gompgrew diluted net earnings per share (EPS) frontinuing operations by 5%,
returned $335 million in dividends to stockholdargl announced a dividend increase in May 2013 aflyyé1%. Fiscal year 2013 was also
an important year for product launches and progiaptovements, including ClordX concentrated bleach, which enables better product
performance and a reduction of the Company’s arstisenvironmental footprint, SmartTuBéechnology, which is now incorporated into
Company’s spray cleaning bottles, a children’siversf Brita® Bottles with popular cartoon characters, an entdfmenulation for Clorox

® disinfecting wipes with improved efficacy on greasel Hidden Valley pasta salad kits. In addition, the Company’s psitesal products
business continued its growth with record shipmehtdeaning and healthcare products. Internatigndle Company maintained its focus on
driving growth in core geographies where it hadesaad competitive advantage, and continued itstittional expansion of the Burt's Bees
®prand into countries in Latin America, SoutheastAmd Europe. Finally, the Company further intégglacorporate responsibility into its
business, receiving external recognition for coap@responsibility as well as innovative integrategbrting and significantly contributed to
its communities. During fiscal year 2013, The Clof@ompany Foundation awarded more than $4 milliooash grants, while the Company
made product donations valued at about $15 milliand contributed another $1.3 million to deserviogprofits through cause marketing
programs. For additional information on recent hass developments, refer to the information sé fander the caption “Executive
Overview” in “Management’s Discussion and Analysig-inancial Condition and Results of Operatiormms)’page 1 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto,
incorporated herein by reference.

Financial Information About Operating Segments andPrincipal Products

The Company operates through strategic business thiait are aggregated into four reportable seggn@haning, Household, Lifestyle and
International. The four reportable segments comditte following:

e Cleaning consists of laundry, home care and professionalyms marketed and sold in the United States. Rteduthin this segmel
include laundry additives, including bleach proguahder the Cloro® brand and Clorox £ stain fighter and color booster; home ¢
products, primarily under the Clor8x, Formula 409, Liquid-Plumr® , Pine-Sol®, S.0.S® and Tilex® brands; naturally derived
products under the Green Wofkérand; and professional cleaning and disinfectirgipcts under the Clord, Dispatch® , Aplicare
® | HealthLink® and Clorox Healthcare™ brands.




e Household consists of charcoal, cat litter and plastic bagaps and container products marketed and solieitunited States.
Products within this segment include plastic bagaps and containers under the Gtatand; cat litter products under the Fresh Step
®  Scoop Away? and Ever Cleaff brands; and charcoal products under the Kingsfardd Match Ligh® brands.

e Lifestyle consists of food products, water-filtration systeans filters, and natural personal care productketed and sold in the
United States. Products within this segment inclligssings and sauces, primarily under the Hiddalley® , KC Masterpiec® and
Soy Vay® brands; water-filtration systems and filters unither Brita® brand; and natural personal care products undeBuhiés Bees
®and gid® brands.

e International consists of products sold outside the United St&esducts within this segment include laundry, barare, water-
filtration, charcoal and cat litter products, diegs and sauces, plastic bags, wraps and containdreatural personal care products,
primarily under the Cloro® , Javex® , Glad®, PinoLuz®, Ayudin®, Limpido®, Clorinda®, Poett® , Mistolin ®, Lestoil®, Bon
Bril ®, Nevex®, Brita®, Green Work® , Pine-Sof®, Agua Jan& , Chux®, Kingsford®, Fresh Steff, Scoop Away? , Ever Clear
® KC Masterpiec® , Hidden Valley® and Burt’s Bee® brands.

The Company has three product lines that have ateddor 10% or more of consolidated net salesndueiach of the past three fiscal years.
Sales of liquid bleach represented approximate®p b4 the Companyg consolidated net sales in each of the fiscalsyg@t3, 2012 and 201
approximately 26%, 26% and 27% of net sales irCleaning segment and approximately 28%, 27% and @&78ét sales in the International
segment, respectively. Sales of trash bags repgezsapproximately 13% of the Company’s consolidateidsales in each of the fiscal years
2013, 2012 and 2011, approximately 37%, 35% and 8#fet sales in the Household segment and appeigign10%, 10% and 11% of net
sales in the International segment, respectivediesSof charcoal represented approximately 10%, 44é611% of the Company’s
consolidated net sales and approximately 32%, 3%334% of net sales in the Household segmentdalfigears 2013, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Information about the results of each of the Comgfsareportable segments for the last three fisealry and total assets as of the end of the
last two fiscal years, reconciled to the consokdakesults, is set forth below. For additional infation, refer to the information set forth
under the caption “Segment Results from Contin@pgrations” in “Management’s Discussion and AnalysiFinancial Condition and
Results of Operations,” on page 7 of Exhibit 9%telo.

Fiscal Total
(DoIIars in miIIions) Year Cleaning Household  Lifestyle International Corporate Company
Net sales 201t $ 1,78: $ 1,69: $ 92¢ $ 1218 $ - $ 562
201z 1,69: 1,67¢ 901 1,19¢ - 5,46¢
2011 1,61¢ 1,611 84¢ 1,157 - 5,231
Earnings (losses) from continuing
operations before income taxes 201z 42C 33€ 25¢ 96 (25¢) 853
2012 381 29¢ 268 11¢ (272) 791
2011 35€ 27¢ 91 b5 (217) 563
Total assets 201z 90< 79¢ 87¢ 1,20z 527 4,311
2012 942 81¢ 887 1,21¢ 48¢ 4,35¢
2011 83¢€ 84¢ 88¢ 1,201 39C 4,16:

Fiscal year 2011 earnings from continuing operatioefore income taxes for the Lifestyle and Intéomal reportable segments included a
noncash goodwill impairment charge of $164 and $gpectively, related to the Burt's Bees businEgxal year 2011 diluted net earnings
per share from continuing operations included thedct of $1.86 from this noncash goodwill impairinemarge.
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Principal Markets and Methods of Distribution

In the United States, most of the Company’s praslaoe nationally advertised and sold to mass madibers, warehouse clubs, and dollar,
military and other types of retail stores primatiyough a direct sales force, and to grocery starel grocery wholesalers primarily throuc
combination of direct sales teams and a netwotkofers. Within the United States, the Companysse8titutional, janitorial and food-
service versions of many of its products througdtributors, and sells healthcare products throudinezt sales force and medical supply
providers. Outside the United States, the Compaly products to the retail trade through subsidialicensees, distributors and joint-
venture arrangements with local partners. Additignthe Company sells many of its products throogline retailers and sells its Burt's
Bees® and giid® natural personal care products directly to conssroaline.

Financial Information About Foreign and Domestic Ogerations

For detailed financial information about the Comyarioreign and domestic operations, including sedes and property, plant and
equipment, net, by geographic area, see NoteSgment Reporting of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeetgrining on page 60
of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

Sources and Availability of Raw Materials

The Company purchases raw materials from numemaSiliated domestic and international suppliemng of which are sole-source or
single-source suppliers. Interruptions in the daljvof these materials could adversely impact tbegany. Key raw materials used by the
Company include resin, diesel, sodium hypochlodterugate and agricultural commodities. Sufficiaw materials were available during
fiscal year 2013 but costs for many materials ca#d to increase amid volatility and inflation, athithe Company expects to continue in
fiscal year 2014. The Company generally utilizgspdy and forward-purchase contracts to help enauadability and help manage the
volatility of the pricing of raw materials needetits operations. However, the Company is nonesisaighly exposed over the short term to
changes in the prices of commodities used as raweriats in the manufacturing of its products. Ratttier information regarding the impact
of changes in commodity prices, see “Quantitative Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk” indvagemens Discussion and Analys
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”page 16 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto and “Risk Factoxolatility and increases in the cosis
raw materials, energy, shipping and transportatioi, other necessary supplies or services coufd tteg Company’s profits” in Iltem 1.A
herein.

Patents and Trademarks

Most of the Company’s brand name consumer produretprotected by registered trademarks. The Compangnd names and trademarks
are highly important to its business, and the Cargpégorously protects its trademarks from appanefningements. Maintenance of brand
equity value is critical to the Company’s succd$ge Company’s patent rights are also materialstbusiness and are asserted, where
appropriate, against apparent infringements.

Seasonality

Most sales of the Company’s charcoal products oicctive first six months of each calendar year. éderate seasonality trend also occurs in
the net sales of the Company’s Burt’s B&emtural personal care products, with slightly mibien half of the annual net sales occurring
during the months of October through March. Shemtat borrowings may be used to fund inventoriedioé products in the off-season.

Customers

Net sales to the Compé’s largest customer, Walmart Stores, Inc. andfitBades, were 26%, 26% and 27% for the fiscalngeanded 2013,
2012 and 2011, respectively, of consolidated nlessand occurred in each of the Company’s repatedyments. No other customers
accounted for more than 10% of consolidated nessdalany of these fiscal years. During fiscal g&d¥13, 2012 and 2011, the Company’s
five largest customers accounted for 45%, 44% &9d df its net sales, respectively, and its tendargustomers accounted for 55% of its net
sales for each of the three fiscal years.




Competition

The markets for consumer products are highly coitivetMost of the Company’s products compete vaither nationally advertised brands
within each category and with “private label” bran@€ompetition comes from similar and alternativedpicts, some of which are produced
and marketed by major multinational or national pamies having financial resources greater tharetbbthe Company. Depending on the
product, the Company’s products compete on propeiformance, brand recognition, price, value oeptienefits to consumers. A newly
introduced consumer product (whether improved aripeeveloped) usually encounters intense compaetitequiring substantial
expenditures for advertising, sales promotion aade merchandising support. If a product gains woes acceptance, it normally requires
continued advertising and promotional support amgoing product improvements to maintain its rekativarket position.

Research and Development

During fiscal year 2013, the Company completedréthecation of certain employees from its generéitefbuilding in Oakland, Calif. to a
new facility located in Pleasanton, Calif., whitte tCompany has leased since 2011. Employees fe@dmpany’s Technical and Data
Center in Pleasanton, Calif. were also relocatdtiitonew facility during fiscal year 2013. The n&aility consists of approximately 343,000
square feet of leased space and includes the Cgorspganmary research and development facility,izitilg state-of-theart labs and open wa
spaces to encourage creativity, collaboration andvation. In the fourth quarter of fiscal year 20the Company also sold its former
Pleasanton, Calif. Technical and Data Center. tiitimeh to the new leased facility in PleasantonljfCahe Company conducts research and
development activities in Kennesaw, Ga.; Cincinrahi.; Willowbrook, II.; Midland, Mi.; Durham, NGind Buenos Aires, Argentina.

The Company devotes significant resources andtatteto product development, process technologyam$umer insight research to
develop commercially viable consumer-preferred pobsl with innovative and distinctive features. Tmmpany incurred expenses of $130
million, $121 million and $115 million in fiscal yes 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively, on diresgtarch activities relating to the
development of new products and/or the maintenanddmprovement of existing products. In addititre, Company also obtains
technologies from third parties for use in its pro. Royalties relating to such technologies aflected in the Company’s cost of sales. For
further information regarding the Company’s reskamd development costs, see “Research and devettmosts” in “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &websults of Operations” on page 5 of Exhibit 99.feh®

Environmental Matters

For information regarding noncapital expendituated to environmental matters, see the discus&ietow under “Risk Factors —
Environmental matters create potential liabilitgks” in Item 1.A. No material capital expenditurekating to environmental compliance are
presently anticipated.

Number of Persons Employed
As of June 30, 2013, the Company employed apprdein&,400 people.
Available Information

The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quart&gports on Form 10-Q and Current Reports on FeKre8d amendments to those
reports filed or furnished pursuant to Sections18¢ 15(d) of the Exchange Act are available @aGompany’s website, free of charge, as
soon as reasonably practicable after the repagtslactronically filed with or furnished to the SEQhese reports are available at
TheCloroxCompany.com under Investors/Financial RémpySEC Filings. Information relating to corpagagovernance at Clorox, including
the Company’s Code of Conduct, the Clorox CompaogrB of Directors Governance Guidelines and Boamh@ittee charters, including
charters for the Management Development and ConatiensCommittee, the Audit Committee, the Finanoen@ittee and the Nominating
and Governance Committee, is available at TheCtoomxpany.com under Corporate Responsibility/PerfocefCorporate Governance or
http://www.thecloroxcompany.com/corporate-respaifigifperformance/corporate-governance. The Compaiflyprovide any of the
foregoing information without charge upon writtequest to Corporate Communications, The Clorox Gompl221 Broadway, Oakland,
CA 94612-1888. The information contained on the @any’s website is not included as a part of, ooiporated by reference into, this
Report.




ITEM 1.A. RISK FACTORS

The risks and uncertainties set forth below, as agebther factors described elsewhere in this Repan other filings by the Company with
the SEC, could adversely affect the Company’s ssinfinancial condition and results of operatidwitional risks and uncertainties that
are not currently known to the Company or thatrarecurrently believed by the Company to be malteniy also harm the Company’'s
business operations and financial results.

Unfavorable worldwide, regional and local economiconditions and financial market volatility may negaively impact the Company’s
financial performance and liquidity.

Although the Company continues to devote significeasources to support its brands, unfavorable @odénconditions may continue to
negatively affect consumer demand for the Commapyoducts. Consumers may reduce discretionarydépgdue to economic uncertainty
unfavorable economic conditions, which may leacettuced sales volumes or cause a shift in the Coygparoduct mix from higher-margin
to lower-margin products. Consumers may increasehases of lower-priced or non-branded productst@@ompany’s competitors may
increase levels of promotional activity for loweiged products as they seek to maintain sales veduthuring uncertain economic times,
which may negatively impact the Company’s sales\aridme.

In addition, global markets continued to experiesigmificant disruptions during fiscal year 2018daontinuing volatility, particularly in
Venezuela and Argentina, could continue to harndbmpany’s business. Although the Company curregglyerates significant cash flows
from ongoing operations and has access to glokditamarkets through its financing activities améstng credit facilities to meet its current
needs, if the current credit conditions were toseor the Company might not be able to access erathets on favorable terms when nee
which could adversely affect the Company'’s liquidihd capital resources. Financial market volgtdind unfavorable economic conditions
may also adversely affect the financial conditibthe Company’s customers, suppliers and othemlegsipartners. If customers’ financial
conditions are severely affected, the Company nuéye able to collect accounts receivable, whialidcbave a material adverse impact on
its results.

The Company is subject to risks related to its intenational operations, including exposure to foreigrexchange rate risk.
The Company faces and will continue to face sulbistarisks associated with having foreign operadioncluding:

e economic or political instability in its internatial markets, particularly in Venezuela and Argeatin

e difficulty in obtaining nonlocal currency (e.g.,%l.dollars) to pay for the raw materials needeshamufacture the Comparsyproduct:
and contract-manufactured products, particularlyémezuela and Argentina;

e restrictions on or costs relating to the repawiaf foreign profits to the United States, inchglipossible taxes or withholding
obligations on any repatriations; and

e the imposition of tariffs, trade restrictions, @ricontrols or other governmental actions generatinggative impact on its business,
particularly in Venezuela and Argentina.

These risks could have a significant adverse impatche Company’s ability to commercialize its prots on a competitive basis in
international markets and may have a material agveffect on its results of operations or finanpiadition. For example, lower prices
resulting from price controls could adversely affegr margins and profitability and make it difflcéor us to offset other risks in these
markets, such as high inflation. The Company’s 5s&és volume in some countries, relative to soméinational and local competitors,
could exacerbate such risks.

In addition, the Company is exposed to foreignency exchange rate risk with respect to its saledits, assets and liabilities driven by
movements of the U.S. dollar relative to other encies. This risk is exacerbated by recent indicatfrom the U.S. Federal Reserve that it
may reduce quantitative easing (expansionary monptdicy), which has created a general marketremment whereby the U.S. dollar has
increased in value relative to a number of foraigrrencies, increasing volatility in foreign curegrexchange markets. Although the
Company uses instruments to hedge certain foreigmiecy risks, these hedges only offset a smatigroof the Company’s exposure to
foreign currency fluctuations and, therefore, @parted earnings may be affected by changes ilgfoexchange rates.

The Company’s international operations are alsgestito risks relating to potential difficulties staffing and managing local operations,
import and export laws, raw material availabilityedit risk of local customers, suppliers and distors and potentially adverse tax
consequences.




Inflation is another risk associated with the Comps international operations. For example, Venézhas been designated for financial
reporting purposes as a highly inflationary econpamd Argentina could in the future be designatedueh. Gains and losses resulting from
the remeasurement of non-U.S. dollar monetary sissat liabilities of subsidiaries operating in Hjgimflationary economies are recorded in
net earnings. Venezuela’s designation as a higlflgtionary economy and the potential for furthexaluation of the local currency exchange
rate will continue to negatively affect the Compamgvenue, operating profit and net income indigear 2014 and potentially beyond. In
addition, there can be no assurance that othertigesiin which the Company operates will not alsedime highly inflationary, that such
countries’ currencies will not be devalued, or haihd that the Company’s operations will not beatiegly impacted as a result. For further
information regarding Venezuela, see “VenezueldManagement’'s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€ahdition and Results of
Operations” on page 10 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

The Company faces intense competition in its market which could lead to reduced profitability.

The Company faces intense competition from consyratuct companies both in the United States aiitd international markets. Most of
the Company’s products compete with other wideleatised brands within each product category arit Yprivate label” brands in certain
categories, which typically are sold at lower psice

The Company’s products generally compete on this lsiproduct performance, brand recognition, prigdue or other benefits to
consumers. Advertising, promotion, merchandising jpackaging also have significant impacts on comsypurchasing decisions, and the
Company is increasingly using digital media margtnd promotional programs to reach consumergwiynintroduced consumer product
(whether improved or newly developed) usually emters intense competition requiring substantialeexitures for advertising, sales
promotion and trade merchandising. If a produchg@onsumer acceptance, it normally requires coatiradvertising, promotional support
and product improvements to maintain its relatiarket position. If the Company’s advertising, mairkg and promotional programs,
including its use of digital media to reach constsnare not effective or adequate, the Companyessad volume may be impacted.

Some of the Company’competitors are larger than the Company and paeater financial resources. These competitors eagble to sper
more aggressively on advertising and promotiontividies, introduce competing products more quickhd respond more effectively to
changing business and economic conditions thatmepany can. In addition, the Company’s competitoay attempt to gain market share
by offering products at prices at or below thogedslly offered by the Company. Competitive activibay require the Company to increase
its spending on advertising and promotions andfduce prices, which could lead to reduced profitsadversely affect growth.

Volatility and increases in the costs of raw matesls, energy, transportation, and other necessary pplies or services could harm the
Company’s profits.

Volatility and increases in the costs of raw matsriincluding resin, sodium hypochlorite, linertihasoybean oil, solvent, corrugate and ¢
chemicals and agricultural commodities, or incredsdhe cost of energy, transportation and otleeessary services may harm the
Company’s profits and operating results. The Com@anicipates continued commodity and other casteiases in fiscal year 2014. If such
increases occur or exceed the Compsuegtimates and the Company is not able to inctbaserices of its products or achieve cost savio
offset such cost increases, its profits and opggatsults will be harmed. In addition, if the Cany increases the prices of its products in
response to increases in the cost of commoditrebstilee commodity costs decline, the Company mayadatble to sustain its price increases
over time. Also, competitors may not adjust theicgs or customers may decide not to pay the highees, which could lead to sales
declines and loss of market share. Sustained priceases may lead to declines in volume. WhileGbmpany seeks to project tradeoffs
between price increases and volume, its projectiasng not accurately predict the volume impact adg@pmcreases, which could adversely
affect its financial condition and results of ofmas. For further information regarding the impatthanges in commodity costs, see
“Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about kémRisk” in “Management’s Discussion and Analyafig-inancial Condition and Results
of Operations” on page 16 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

To reduce the cost volatility associated with aptited commaodity purchases, the Company uses diggviastruments, including commodity
futures and swaps. The extent of the Company'valve position at any given time depends on thenany’s assessment of the markets
these commodities, the cost volatility in the m#skand the cost of the derivative instruments. Mafiyre commodities used by the Company
in its products do not have actively traded deneainstruments. If the Company does not or is imé&dtake a derivative position and costs
subsequently increase, or if it institutes a positind costs subsequently decrease, the Comparstsmay be greater than anticipated or
higher than its competitors’ costs and the Compafigancial results could be adversely affected.
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Sales growth objectives may be difficult to achieveand price increases, market and category declinesd changes to the Company'’s
product and geographic mix may adversely impact th€ompany’s financial results.

A large percentage of the Company’s revenues chmesmature markets that are subject to high legétompetition. During fiscal year
2013, approximately 79% of the Company’s net sale® generated in U.S. markets. U.S. markets &amthg products are generally
characterized by high household penetration. Theg@my’s ability to achieve sales growth dependasability to drive growth through
innovation, investment in its established brands emhanced merchandising and its ability to caphaeket share from competitors. If the
Company is unable to increase market share iniegiproduct lines, develop product improvementsiastake sales, marketing and
advertising initiatives that grow its product caiggs, and develop, acquire or successfully lauresh products, it may not achieve its sales
growth objectives. Even when the Company is sugkissincreasing sales within particular produategories, a continuing or accelerating
decline in the overall markets for its products bame a negative impact on the Company’s finamesults.

In addition, changes to the mix of products the @any sells, as well as the mix of countries in \hts products are sold, can adversely
impact the Company’s operating expenses, the anaduatenue and the timing of revenue recognitinich could cause its profitability to
suffer. The Company’s outlook assumes a certainmeland product mix of sales, and if actual resudty from this projected volume and
product mix of sales, the Company’s operationsrasdlts could be negatively affected.

Dependence on key customers could adversely affélie Company’s business, financial condition and resdts of operations.

A limited number of customers account for a largecpntage of the Company’s net sales. Net salibet@ompany’s largest customer,
Walmart Stores, Inc. and its affiliates, were 2&%f0 and 27% for the fiscal years ended 2013, 2082811, respectively, of consolidated
net sales and occurred in each of the Companytstage segments. No other customers accountaddog than 10% of consolidated net
sales in any of these fiscal years. During fisearg 2013, 2012 and 2011, the Company’s five lagestomers accounted for 45%, 44% and
44% of its net sales, respectively, and its tegdar customers accounted for 55% of its net salesaich of the three fiscal years. The
Company expects that a significant portion of égenues will continue to be derived from a smafhbar of customers. As a result, changes
in the strategies of the Company’s largest custsniecluding a reduction in the number of brandsytbarry or a shift of shelf space to
“private label” or competitors’ products, may hattme Company’s sales and reduce the ability of the@any to bring new innovative
products to consumers.

In addition, the Company’s business is based piiynapon individual sales orders, and the Compamjcally does not enter into long-term
contracts with its customers. Accordingly, thesstomers could reduce their purchasing levels asebaying products from the Company at
any time and for any reason. If the Company do¢effiectively respond to the demands of its custentbey could decrease their purchases
from the Company, causing the Company’s sales aafitgto decline. In recent years, the Companydess increasing retailer consolidation
both in the United States and internationally. Thésd has resulted in the increased size andeinfle of large consolidated retailers, who
demand lower pricing or special packaging or impatber requirements on product suppliers. Thesméss demands may relate to inven
practices, logistics or other aspects of the custesnpplier relationship. If the Company ceaseaglbusiness with a significant customer or
if sales of its products to a significant custommaterially decrease due to customer inventory riolg or otherwise, the Company’s
business, financial condition and results of openstmay be harmed.

Profitability could suffer if the Company is unable to generate anticipated cost savings and efficieies, or efficiently manage supply
chain and manufacturing processes.

The Company continues to implement plans to impits/eompetitive position by setting aggressiveusimwostsavings targets, and it expe
ongoing cost savings from its continuous improvenaetivities. The Company anticipates these coiingost savings will result from
reducing material costs and manufacturing inefficies and realizing productivity gains, distributiefficiencies and overhead reductions in
each of its business segments and Corporate. €dmepany cannot successfully implement its costrggvplans or the cost of making these
changes increases, the Company may not realiamtidipated benefits, which could adversely affaetCompany’s financial results. These
plans could also have a negative impact on the @oxip relationships with employees or customersclwbould also adversely affect the
Company’s financial results.

The Company'’s success and profitability also depenthe efficient manufacture and production ofdurais. Historically, the Company has
undertaken restructuring programs and incurreduetsiring charges, and expects to continue touetire its operations as necessary to
improve operational efficiency. Gaining additioe#ficiencies may become increasingly difficult otiene and any failure to successfully
execute such changes, or any increase in the towse changes, may result in supply chain inption, which may negatively impact
product volume and margins.
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Government regulations could impose material costs.

Generally, the manufacture, packaging, labelingyasfe, distribution and advertising of the Compamroducts and the conduct of its
business operations must all comply with extenfederal, state and foreign laws and regulations ekample, in the United States, many of
the Company'’s products are regulated by the Enmemtal Protection Agency, the Food and Drug Adniiai®on and the Consumer Product
Safety Commission, and the Company’s product clanmtsadvertising are regulated by the Federal T@mamission.

Most states have agencies that regulate in pataltblese federal agencies. In addition, the Coryipanternational operations are subject to
regulation in each of the foreign jurisdictionsahich it manufactures or distributes its produtitthe Company is found to be noncompliant
with applicable laws and regulations in these bepareas, it could be subject to civil remediesluding fines, injunctions, recalls or asset
seizures, as well as potential criminal sanctiang, of which could have a material adverse effadt®business. Loss of or failure to obtain
necessary permits and registrations, particulaitly vespect to its charcoal business, could detgyrevent the Company from meeting cur
product demand, introducing new products, buildieg facilities or acquiring new businesses anddadversely affect operating results. It
is possible that the federal government will ineeegegulation of the transportation, storage orafigertain chemicals to protect the
environment, including as a result of evolving @ie change standards or increased regulation @r atkeas, and that such regulation could
negatively impact the Company’s ability to obta@mvrmaterials or could increase costs. In addifi@mding legislative initiatives and adopted
legislation in the areas of healthcare reform ahémareas, such as the Patient Protection anddsffite Care Act, the Health Care and
Education Reconciliation Act of 2010, the Dodd-FkaMall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Adt lagislation in the area of taxation
of domestic and foreign profits, executive compé&ngsaand corporate governance, could also incrdes€ompany's costs. These risks may
be increased by the Company’s acquisitions of Healk and Aplicare, Inc., which manufacture produstibject to additional regulations.

The Company’s ability to conduct business, particwdrly in international markets, may be affected by mlitical, legal, tax and
regulatory risks, and government reviews, inquiriesor investigations could harm the Company’s busines

The Company’s operations outside the United Statesubject to risks relating to non-compliancénwégal and regulatory requirements in
the United States and in such foreign jurisdictigkaditionally, there is a risk of potentially highincidence of fraud or corruption in certain
foreign jurisdictions and related difficulties inamtaining effective internal controls. From tintetime, the Company conducts internal
investigations and compliance reviews to ensureitl&in compliance with applicable laws and riagions. Additionally, the Company cot
be subject to inquiries or investigations by gowveent and other regulatory bodies. Any determinatii@t the Company’s operations or
activities are not in compliance with U.S. lawssliding the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, or intgronal laws and regulations, could exg
the Company to significant fines, penalties or o#anctions that may harm the business and repatatithe Company.

Product liability claims and other legal proceeding could adversely affect the Company’s sales and eating results.

The Company has in the past paid, and may be estjinirthe future to pay, for losses or injuriesgautedly caused by its products. Such
claims may be based on allegations that, among dilmgs, the Company’s products contain contantsanprovide inadequate instructions
or warnings regarding their use, or damage properpersons. Product liability claims could resnlhegative publicity that could harm the
Company’s reputation, sales and operating redultsddition, if one of the Company’s products isrid to be defective, the Company could
be required to recall it, which could result in atke publicity and significant expenses. Although €ompany maintains product liability
insurance coverage, potential product liabilityirdsiare subject to a retention, may exceed the atafunsurance coverage or may be
excluded under the terms of the policies.

In addition, the Company is, and may in the futbeeome, a party to litigation and other disputesluiding in foreign jurisdictions. In
general, claims made by or against the Compantigation, disputes or other proceedings can beeegjye and time-consuming to bring or
defend against and could result in settlementsngtjons or damages that could significantly affecbusiness or financial results or
condition. It is not possible to predict the fimnasolution of the litigation, disputes or proceeginvith which the Company currently is or may
in the future become involved. The impact of thesdters on the Company’s business, results of tipasaand financial condition could be
material. See “Contingencies” in “Management’s D&sion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Rssaf Operations” on page 15 and
Note 12— Other Contingencies and Guarantees of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeeggrming on page 46f Exhibit 99.1 heret
for additional information related to one of thesatters.
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The Company'’s financial results could suffer if theCompany is unable to implement its strategies of the Company’s strategies do nc
achieve the intended effects.

The Company may not be able to implement its gjfase including, among other things, new produabiration, cost savings and penetra
of and growth in international markets. If the Ca@np is unable to implement its strategies in acaocd with its expectations, the Company
may not achieve its growth targets and its findneisults could be adversely affected. There iskathat implementation of the Company’s
strategies will not advance the Company’s busiaeskfinancial results.

The Company may not successfully develop and intragte new products and line extensions, which couldiaersely impact its financial
results.

The Company’s future performance and growth dependsts innovation and ability to successfully dieyeor license and introduce new
products, line extensions and product improvemérite. Company cannot be certain that it will sucfiglgsachieve its innovation goals. The
development and introduction of new products regairbstantial and effective research, developmehtraarketing expenditures, which the
Company may be unable to recoup if the new prodimtsot gain widespread market acceptance. Newptatbvelopment and marketing
efforts, including efforts to enter markets or proticategories in which the Company has limited@prior experience, have inherent risks.
These risks include product development or lauretays, which could result in the Company not bdirgg to market and the failure of new
products and line extensions to achieve anticipkgeels of market acceptance. If product introdutsiare not successful, costs could be
adversely affected. In addition, if sales generaétedew products cause a decline in sales of astieg products, our financial results could
be materially adversely affected.

Acquisitions, new venture investments and divesties may not be successful, which could impact thedthpany'’s results.

In connection with the Company'’s strategy, the Canypexpects to continue to seek to increase grwtlugh acquisitions. Not only is it
difficult to identify good acquisition candidatesdato compete successfully for such candidatesthese transactions also involve numerous
risks, including risks relating to the Company’sligpto:

e successfully integrate acquired companies, prodagstems or personnel into the Comparsxisting business, especially with res;
to businesses or operations that are outside dftlited States;

minimize any potential interruption to the ongoimgsiness of the Company or the acquired company;

successfully enter categories and markets in wiielCompany may have limited or no prior experience

achieve expected synergies and obtain the desiraddial or strategic benefits from acquisitions;

retain key relationships with employees, customgaistners and suppliers of acquired companies; and

maintain uniform standards, controls, procedurespaiicies throughout acquired companies.

Acquired companies or operations or newly creatsdures may not be profitable or may not achielesdavels and profitability that justify
the investments. Future acquisitions or venturesdcalso result in potentially dilutive issuancé®quity securities, the incurrence of debt,
the assumption of contingent liabilities, includiitggation, an increase in expenses related ttageassets and increased operating expenses
all of which could adversely affect the Companygsults of operations and financial condition. Fetacquisitions of foreign companies or
new foreign ventures would increase, among othag#h the Compang’exposure to foreign exchange rate risks. In ewidito the extent th

the economic benefits associated with any of the@my’s acquisitions diminish in the future, then@pany may be required to record
impairment charges related to goodwill, intangiésets or other assets associated with such aeapgsiwhich could adversely affect its
operating results.

The Company may also divest certain assets, bisgines brands that do not meet the Company’s gicabbjectives or growth targets. With
respect to any divestiture, the Company may eneowitfficulty finding potential acquirers or othéivestiture options on favorable terms.
Any divestiture could affect the profitability die¢ Company as a result of the gains or lossesadnsale of a business or brand, the loss ¢
operating income resulting from such sale or thetscor liabilities that are not assumed by the meq(.e., stranded costs) that may
negatively impact profitability subsequent to amyedtiture. The Company may also be required togeize impairment charges as a resu
a divesture.

Any potential future acquisitions, new ventureslimestitures may divert the attention of managenaeit may divert resources from matters
that are core or critical to the business.
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Reliance on a limited base of suppliers may resuih disruptions to the Company’s business.

The Company relies on a limited number of suppliersertain commodities and raw material inputsjuding sole-source and single-source
suppliers for certain of its raw materials, packagiproduct components, finished products and atheessary supplies. New suppliers may
have to be qualified under governmental, indusiiy @ompany standards, which can require additiowaistment and time. If the Company
is unable to qualify any needed new suppliers dntaen supplier arrangements and relationships,sfunable to contract with suppliers at
the quantity, quality and price levels needed t®business, or if any of the Company’s key supplgecomes insolvent or experiences other
financial distress, the Company could experienseugitions in production and its financial resultsiid be adversely affected.

Loss of, or inability to attract, key personnel cold adversely impact the Company’s business.

The Companys success depends, in part, on its ability tometaikey personnel, including its executive off&cand senior management te:
The unexpected loss of one or more of the Compdamysemployees could disrupt its business. The Gmys success also depends, in part,
on its continuing ability to identify, hire, traand retain other highly qualified personnel. Coriijmet for these employees can be intense,
especially in the San Francisco Bay Area whereCthmpanys headquarters and largest research facility @sgdd. The Company may not
able to attract, assimilate or retain qualifiedspanel in the future, and its failure to do so daadiversely affect its business.

Harm to the Company’s reputation or the reputationof one or more of its leading brands could have aadverse effect on the business.

Maintaining a strong reputation with consumersj@uers and trade partners is critical to the siecoéthe Company’s business. The
Company devotes significant time and resourcesdgrams designed to protect and preserve the Coyigpaeputation and the reputation of
its brands. These programs include ethics and dangd, sustainability, and product safety and ¢ alitiatives. Despite these efforts,
negative publicity about the Company, includingduat safety or similar concerns, whether real ec@ged, could occur, and the Company’
products could face withdrawal, recall or otherligyassues. Negative publicity, posts or commeatisut the Company could also be widely
disseminated through the use of social media. 8uehts, if they were to occur, could harm the Camgjgaimage and result in an adverse
effect on its business, as well as require resauiceebuild its reputation.

Environmental matters create potential liability risks.

The Company must comply with various environmelatals and regulations in the jurisdictions in whithperates, including those relating
to air emissions, water discharges, the handlingdigsposal of solid and hazardous wastes, the et of contamination associated with
the use and disposal of hazardous substances aodrnos regarding climate change. The Company fasrgd, and will continue to incur,
significant capital and operating expenditures aifmer costs in complying with environmental lawsl aagulations and in providing physical
security for its worldwide operations, and suchexditures reduce the cash flow available to the @y for other purposes.

The Company is currently involved in or has potrtability with respect to the remediation of pasntamination in the operation of some

of its currently and formerly owned and leasedlfies. In addition, some of its present and forrfaailities have been or had been in
operation for many years and, over that time, sohteese facilities may have used substances @rgtad and disposed of wastes that are or
may be considered hazardous. It is possible tlsetkites, as well as disposal sites owned by plairtes to whom the Company has sent
waste, may in the future be identified and becdmeestibject of remediation. It is possible that@menpany could become subject to
additional environmental liabilities in the futueat could result in a material adverse effecttemesults of operations or financial condition.
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The Company had a recorded liability of $13 millexmd $14 million as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 aedyely, for its share of aggregate
future remediation costs related to certain envirental matters, including response actions at uariocations. One matter in Dickinson
County, Michigan, for which the Company is joinipd severally liable, accounts for a substantigbritg of the recorded liability as of both
June 30, 2013 and 2012. The Company has agreedlimble for 24.3% of the aggregate remediation assbciated costs for this matter
pursuant to a cost-sharing arrangement with a fiartly. With the assistance of environmental cdasts, the Company maintains an
undiscounted liability representing its currentttetimate of its share of the capital expendituregintenance and other costs that may be
incurred over an estimated 30-year remediatiorogeCurrently, the Company cannot accurately pteti&timing of future payments that
may be made under this obligation. In addition,Gleenpany’s estimated loss exposure is sensitigeviariety of uncertain factors, including
the efficacy of remediation efforts, changes in ediation requirements and the future availabilftalbernative clean-up technologies.
Although it is reasonably possible that the Comfmeyposure may exceed the amount recorded, anym@md such additional exposures, or
range of exposures, is not estimable at this time.

The Company also handles and/or transports hazagldstances, including but not limited to, chleyiat some of its international plant si
A release of such chemicals, whether in transitahe Company’s facilities, due to accident ofrd@ntional act, could result in substantial
liability.

The facilities of the Company and its suppliers arsubject to disruption by events beyond the Compariy control.

Operations at the facilities of the Company anditgpliers and retail customers are subject tagisn for a variety of reasons, including
work stoppages, demonstrations, disease outbregdendemics, acts of war, terrorism, fire, earttk@saflooding or other natural disasters.
The Company’s corporate headquarters and newtfaitilPleasanton, Calif. are located near majothgaiake fault lines in California. If a
major disruption were to occur, it could resulhiarm to people or the natural environment, temgdess of access to critical data, delays in
shipments of products to customers or suspensiop@iations. Any such disruption could have a ntadverse impact on the Company’s
business.

Failure to maximize, successfully assert or succdshy defend the Company’s intellectual property rights could impact its
competitiveness.

The Company relies on intellectual property rightsed on trademark, trade secret, patent and ghpyaiwvs to protect its brands and its
products and the packaging for those products.ddrapany cannot be certain that these intellectrgggrty rights will be maximized or that
they can be successfully asserted. There is dhégkhe Company will not be able to obtain andqu#iits own intellectual property rights or,
where appropriate, license intellectual propergjts necessary to support new product introductibhe Company cannot be certain that
these rights, if obtained, will not later be indalied, circumvented or challenged, and the Companld incur significant costs in connection
with legal actions to assert its intellectual pndpeights or to defend those rights from assesgiohinvalidity. In addition, even if such rights
are obtained in the United States, the laws of soitlee other countries in which the Company’s picid are or may be sold may not protect
intellectual property rights to the same extenthaslaws of the United States. If other partiesifigle the Company’s intellectual property
rights, they may dilute the value of the Compariy'ands in the marketplace, which could diminighvalue that consumers associate witl
Company’s brands and harm its sales. The failupetéect or successfully assert its intellectualpgrty rights could make the Company less
competitive and could have a material adverse effedts business, operating results and finaregadition.

If the Company is found to have infringed the intelectual property rights of others or cannot obtainnecessary intellectual property
rights from others, its competitiveness could be mgatively impacted.

If the Company is found to have violated the traddmtrade secret, copyright, patent or other lie¢#hal property rights of others, directly or
indirectly, through the use of third-party ideagexrhnologies, such a finding could result in teedhto cease use of a trademark, trade secret
copyrighted work or patented invention in the Compa business and the obligation to pay a substbanount for past infringement. It

could also be necessary to pay a substantial annotime future for rights if holders are willing permit the Company to continue to use such
intellectual property rights. Either having to cease or pay such amounts could make the Compasydenpetitive and could have a
material adverse impact on its business, operagisglts and financial condition.
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The Company’s substantial indebtedness could advesly affect its operations and financial results angbrevent the Company from
fulfilling its obligations, and the Company may inar substantially more debt in the future, which coud exacerbate these risks.

The Company has a significant amount of indebtesings of June 30, 2013, the Company had $2.4 bithiodebt. The Company’s
substantial indebtedness could have important cpresees. For example, it could:

e make it more difficult for the Company to satisfy cash obligations;

limit the Company'’s ability to fund potential acgqitions;

e require the Company to dedicate a substantialgrodf its cash flow from operations to paymentstsindebtedness, which would
reduce the availability of its cash flow to fundnkimg capital requirements, capital expenditured afier general corporate purposes;

e limit the Company’s flexibility in planning for, aeacting to, general adverse economic conditiorthanges in its business and the
industry in which it operates;

e place the Company at a competitive disadvantagepacsd to its competitors that have less debt; and

e limit, along with the financial and other restnaicovenants in the Company'’s indebtedness, amitrgg things, its ability to borrow
additional funds. Failure to comply with these ausets could result in an event of default thamoif cured or waived, could have a
significant adverse effect on the Company.

In addition, the Company may incur substantial toidal indebtedness in the future to fund acquisgi to repurchase shares or to fund other
activities for general business purposes, subjecompliance with the Comparsyéxisting restrictive debt covenants. As of Jube2B®13, the
Company could add approximately $1.7 billion inreroental debt and remain in compliance with reti#igéadebt covenants, although there is
no assurance that the actual amount that the Compaw be able to borrow in the future will equastamount. If new debt is added to the
current debt levels, the related risks that the @amy now faces could intensify. In addition, thetaaf incurring additional debt could
increase due to possible downgrades in the Compangdit rating. Any decision regarding the Compariyture borrowings will be based

the facts and circumstances existing at the timguding the Company’s credit rating. If the Comyparere to borrow the maximum amount
available to it, its credit rating could be downdgd.

The Company could be adversely affected if its crédratings were to fall below investment grade.

Certain terms of the agreements governing the Cagpaver-the-counter derivative instruments camfaiovisions that require the
Company’s credit ratings, as assigned by StandaPe&r’'s and Moody’s to the Company and its coursteigs, to remain at a level equal to
or better than the minimum of an investment gragditrating. As of June 30, 2013, the Companyeach of its counterparties had been
assigned investment-grade ratings with both Stah&dPoor’'s and Moody’s. However, if the Companytedit rating were to fall below
investment grade, the counterparties to the déviv@struments in net liability positions couldjreest full collateralization.

The Company may not have sufficient cash to servides indebtedness and pay cash dividends.

The Company’s ability to repay and refinance itieintedness and to fund capital expenditures degenttee Company'’s cash flow. In
addition, the Company’s ability to pay cash dividemepends on cash flow and net earnings (as ddfin®elaware law). The Company’s
cash flow and net earnings are subject to geneasd@nic, financial, competitive, legislative, regtary and other factors beyond the
Company’s control, and such factors may limit them@any’s ability to repay indebtedness, declarepaydcash dividends and repatriate
foreign earnings at an effective cost.

The Company’s continued growth and expansion and t&nce on third-party service providers could advesely affect its internal
control over financial reporting, which could harm its business and financial results.

Clorox management is responsible for establishimyraaintaining adequate internal control over faiahreporting. Internal control over
financial reporting is a process to provide reabtmassurance regarding the reliability of finahoéporting for external purposes in
accordance with accounting principles generallyepted in the United States. Because of its inhdimaitations, internal control over

financial reporting is not intended to provide dbs®assurance that a misstatement of the Compéingiscial statements would be prevented
or detected. The Company’s continuing growth arghesion in domestic and globally dispersed mankdtplace significant additional
pressure on the Company’s system of internal cbatrer financial reporting. Moreover, the Compamgages the services of third parties to
assist with business operations and financial teggpprocesses, which inserts additional monitonbgigations and risk into the system of
internal control. Any failure to maintain an effieet system of internal control over financial rejirog could limit the Company’s ability to
report its financial results accurately and omeety basis or to detect and prevent fraud.
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A failure of key information technology systems cold adversely impact the Company’s ability to condutbusiness.

The Company relies extensively on information textbgy systems, some of which are managed by thartlyservice providers, in order to
conduct its business. These systems include, buiarlimited to, programs and processes relatrgptnmunicating within the Company and
with other parties, ordering and managing matefials suppliers, converting materials to finishedqucts, shipping products to customers,
processing transactions, summarizing and reporésglts of operations, complying with regulatoagal or tax requirements, and other
processes involved in managing the business. Thep@oy has made significant progress with its imgletation of enterprisedde upgrade

to its hardware, software and operating systenejdimg its ERP system in Latin America, which agas legacy systems, and is expected to
streamline operations and enable future growtthdfCompany’s existing and/or future technologyesys and processes do not adequately
support the future growth of the Company’s busintgss Company’s business may be adversely impaétdtbugh the Company has
network security measures in place, the systemshmagilnerable to computer viruses, security breachnd other similar disruptions from
unauthorized users. While the Company has bustwgmuity plans in place, if the systems are dagdagy cease to function properly due to
any number of causes, including catastrophic eypoiser outages, security breaches or other similants, and if the business continuity
plans do not effectively resolve such issues amaly basis, the Company may suffer interruptionthie ability to manage or conduct
business, which may adversely impact the Compamnysiness. Furthermore, if the Company suffers std@sa result of a breach or other
breakdown in its technology system or such a breadther breakdown results in disclosure of caaniiibl business or stakeholder
information, the Company may suffer reputationampetitive and/or business harm, which may advgiséct the Company'’s results of
operations and/or financial condition.

The Company’s judgments regarding the accounting fotax positions and the resolution of tax disputesnay impact the Company’s
earnings and cash flow.

Significant judgment is required in determining empany’s effective tax rate and in evaluatingatspositions. The Company provides for
uncertain tax positions when such tax positionsatomeet the recognition thresholds or measuregréetia prescribed by applicable
accounting standards. Fluctuations in federalestatal and foreign taxes or a change to uncetipositions, including related interest and
penalties, may impact the Company’s effective tag and the Company’s financial results. When galgr tax matters arise, a number of
years may elapse before such matters are auditefinatly resolved. Unfavorable resolution of amax imatter could increase the effective
rate, which would have an adverse effect on ouraipe results. Any resolution of a tax issue mequire the use of cash in the year of
resolution. For additional information, refer tetimformation set forth in Note 18rcome Taxes of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements beginning on page 53 of Exhibit 99.&toer

The estimates and assumptions on which the Compamsyfinancial statement projections are based may px@ to be inaccurate, which
may cause its actual results to materially differfom such projections, which may adversely affect th Company’s stock price.

The Company'’s financial statement projections aetident on certain estimates and assumptionsaetatamong other things, category
growth, commodity prices, cost savings, foreignhextge rates, accruals for estimated liabilitiesluiging litigation reserves, goodwiill,
market share projections, measurement of bendfgattons for pension and other postretirement Gepkns, and the Company’s ability to
generate sufficient cash flow to reinvest in itssBrg business, fund internal growth, repurchésshares, make acquisitions, pay dividends
and meet debt obligations. While the Company’squiipns are based on historical experience andadous other assumptions that the
Company believes to be reasonable under the citamees and at the time they are made, the Compaaiual results may differ materially
from its financial outlook. Any material variatidiretween the Comparg/projections and its actual results may adves#hct its stock price

There can be no guarantee that the Company will caimue to declare dividends or repurchase its stock.

Although the Company has historically declared tprir cash dividends on its common stock and has lagithorized to repurchase its shi
subject to certain limitations under a share refpase program, any determinations to continue ttadecash dividends on its common stock
or to repurchase its common stock will be baseaharily upon the Company’s financial condition, ésof operations and business
requirements, the price of its common stock indhse of the repurchase program, and the boardeaftdis’continuing determination that t
repurchase program and the declaration of dividanelsn the best interests of the Comparstbckholders and are in compliance with all
and agreements applicable to the repurchase aittedil programs. In the event the Company doesetwarke a quarterly dividend or
discontinues its share repurchases, the Compatogk price could be adversely affected.
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ITEM 1.B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Production and Distribution Facilities

The Company owns or leases and operates 25 mamarfactacilities in North America and owns or leasend operates 14 manufacturing
facilities outside North America. The Company dksases six regional distribution centers in Northekica and several other warehouse
facilities. Management believes the Company’s petidn and distribution facilities, together withditional facilities owned or leased and
operated by various unaffiliated finished produgiiers and distribution center service provideet serve the Company, are adequate to
support the business efficiently and that the Caomjsaproperties and equipment have generally beslhmaintained. The Company is
continually performing a supply chain efficiencyaarsis, which may lead to closures of domesticiatetnational manufacturing facilities
and the redistribution of production between itsaéing facilities and contract manufacturers ttirojze availability and capacity and seek
to reduce operating costs.

Offices and Research and Development Facilities

In fiscal year 2013, the Company sold its geneffad@building located in Oakland, Calif. and ledd®ck certain floors of the building under
a long-term lease. In fiscal year 2013, the Compsy sold its Technical and Data Center locatdeléasanton, Calif. and leased back a
warehouse facility and a consumer learning cepoteated on that campus under a long-term leaseCohgany owns its research and
development facility located at its plant in Bueraes, Argentina. Since 2011, the Company haskkasnew facility located in Pleasanton,
Calif., which now houses the Company’s researchdawetlopment group, as well as other administragive operational support personnel.
The new facility features state-of-the-art labs apdn work spaces to encourage creativity, colktimm and innovation. The relocation of
personnel to the new facility from the Company’sgml office and from the former Technical and Daéter was completed in the fourth
quarter of fiscal year 2013.

The Company also conducts research and develoantvities and engineering research in leasedifi@silin Kennesaw, Ga.; Cincinnati,
Oh.; Willowbrook, II.; Midland, Mi.; and Durham, NQC.eased sales offices and other facilities aratkxt at a number of other locations.

Encumbrances
None of the Compar's owned facilities are encumbered to secure defeddoy the Company.
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is subject to routine litigation inciti to its business in the U.S. and in internatidocations, including various lawsuits and
claims relating to issues such as contract dispptesluct liability, patents and trademarks, adsiny, employee and other matters. Although
the results of claims and litigation cannot be pted! with certainty, it is the opinion of managerhthat the ultimate disposition of these
matters, to the extent not previously provideddiodisclosed in the Company’s consolidated findrstetements in Exhibit 99.1 hereto, will
not have a material adverse effect, individuallynothe aggregate, on the Company’s consolidatehfiial statements taken as a whole.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The names, ages, year first elected and curréeg tf each of the executive officers of the Conypas of July 31, 2013, are set forth below:

Year Firs
Elected
Executive
Name Age Officer Title
Donald R. Knauss 62 2006 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
Stephen M. Robb 48 2011 Senior Vice President efGhnancial Officer
Frank A. Tataseo 58 2004 Executive Vice President — Professional Productssiain, Mergers & Acquisitions,
Partnerships and IT
Benno Dorer 49 2009 Executive Vice President & €0iperating Officer — Cleaning, International anor@orate
Strategy

George Roeth 52 2009 Executive Vice President & Chief Operating Offieétousehold and Lifestyle
Jacqueline P. Kane 61 2004 Senior Vice Presidéhiman Resources & Corporate Affairs
Laura Stein 51 2005 Senior Vice President — General Counsel
Thomas P. Britanik 55 2009 Senior Vice Preside@hief Marketing Officer
Wayne L. Delker 59 2009 Senior Vice President — Chief Innovation Officer
James Foster 51 2009 Senior Vice President — @Ghazfuct Supply Officer
Grant J. LaMontagr 57 2009 Senior Vice President — Professional Products imis
Nikolaos Vlahos 45 2013 Senior Vice President — Chief Customerdeffi
Dawn Willoughby 44 2013 Senior Vice President — General Manager, Cleanintsion
Jon Balousek 44 2013 Senior Vice President — GeMaaager, Specialty Division
Michael J. Costello 47 2011 Vice President — General Manager, International

There is no family relationship between any ofdbeve-named persons, or between any of such peasdreny of the directors of the
Company. See Item 10 of Part Il of this Reportddditional information.

Donald R. Knauss was elected chairman and chiefutixe officer of the Company in October 2006. Hesvexecutive vice president of The
Coca-Cola Company and president and chief operafiiiger for Coca-Cola North America from Febru@§04 until August 2006.

Stephen M. Robb was elected senior vice presidehtef financial officer effective November 201¥om January 2011 until November
2011, he served as vice president — global finareeserved as vice president — financial planningnélysis from October 2004 to January
2011.

Frank A. Tataseo was elected executive vice prasid@rofessional products division, mergers & asitjons, partnerships and IT effective
January 2013. From January 2009 to December 2@l2eiived as executive vice president — strategyofvilp and professional products.
From February 2007 to December 2008, he serverersiive vice president — functional operations.

Benno Dorer was elected executive vice presidemief operating officer, cleaning, internationatlazorporate strategy effective January
2013. From March 2011 to December 2012, he seryegior vice president — cleaning division andatian He served as senior vice
president — general manager, cleaning division fdame 2009 to March 2011. From October 2007 throvgi 2009, he served as vice
president — general manager, cleaning division.

George Roeth was elected executive vice presidehief operating officer, household and lifestyléeefive January 2013. From June 200
December 2012, he served as senior vice presidgeneral manager, specialty division. He servedaespresident — general manager,
specialty division from February 2007 through M&p9.
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Jacqueline P. Kane was elected senior vice presidemman resources & corporate affairs effective JanB@05. She joined the Company
vice president — human resources in March 2004nasdelected senior vice president — human resourchdy 2004.

Laura Stein was elected senior vice president eméicounsel effective January 2005. She also dasgeecretary from September 2005
through May 2007.

Thomas P. Britanik was elected senior vice presidarhief marketing officer effective June 2009. piteviously held the position of vice
president — marketing from February 2008 to MayR@rom July 2005 through January 2008, he sersedca president — general manager,
U.S. auto-care and Brifa.

Wayne L. Delker was elected senior vice presidestiief innovation officer effective June 2009. lépd the Company in August 1999 as
vice president — global research & developmentsamnded in that position through May 2009.

James Foster was elected senior vice presiderief-prioduct supply officer effective June 2009. irépril 2009 to May 2009, he served as
vice president — product supply. From October 2@0&pril 2009, he served as vice president — mastufang.

Grant J. LaMontagne was elected senior vice prasid@rofessional products division effective Mag€i13. From June 2009 to February
2013, he served as senior vice president — chggtbmer officer. From July 2004 to May 2009, he sdras vice president — sales.

Nikolaos Vlahos was elected senior vice presi+ chief customer officer effective March 2013. Frbtarch 2011 to February 2013, he
served as vice president — general manager, BBees® . He served as vice president — general managendrg, Brita® and Green Works
®  from March 2009 to February 2011, and vice pesid- general manager, Laundry from February 26@8bruary 2009.

Dawn Willoughby was elected senior vice presidegereral manager, cleaning division effective Jan@813. She served as vice president
— general manager, Home Care, from October 201artoaly 2013, and vice president — general man&gad, Products from January 2010
to October 2012. From July 2006 through Januarp26lie served as vice president — sales planning.

Jon Balousek was elected senior vice presidenhergémanager, specialty division effective Jan2d¥3. He served as vice president —
general manager, Litter, Food and Charcoal fronofmt 2011 to December 2012, and vice presidentrkéfiag, Cleaning Division from
October 2008 to September 2011. From July 2005ugir@eptember 2008, he served as vice presidemirkelting, Specialty Division.

Michael J. Costello was elected vice presidentregd manager, international, effective March 2044 served as vice president — general
manager, Latin America and Europe, from July 2@®iarch 2011, and vice president — general managéin America from June 2008
through June 2009. From November 2005 through M#@B82he served as vice president — internationaketiag.

20




PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

The Company’s common stock is listed on the NewkY&tiock Exchange. The high and low sales pricesegufmr the New York Stock
Exchange-Composite Transactions Report for eachapiaperiod during the past two fiscal years appge Note 22 Unaudited Quarterly
Data of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememitg;h appears on page 63 of Exhibit 99.1 heretmnmorated herein by reference.

Holders

The number of record holders of the Company’s comstock as of July 31, 2013, was 12,321 basedfomiation provided by the
Company’s transfer agent.

Dividends

The amount of quarterly dividends declared witlpegs$ to the Company’s common stock during the pesfiscal years appears in Note 22 —
Unaudited Quarterly Data of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememitsch appears on page 63 of Exhibit 99.1 heretmrporated
herein by reference.

Equity Compensation Plan Information
See Part I, Item 12 hereof.
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table sets forth the purchases ofGoenpany’s securities by the Company and any afifiti purchasers within the meaning of
Rule 10b-18(a)(3) (17 CFR 240.10b-18(a)(3)) dutimgfourth quarter of fiscal year 2013.

[al [b] [cl [d]

Maximum Number (or
gﬁtal NumbSr_of Approximate Dollar
Total Number of ares (or Units) Value) that May Yet

; Purchased as Part ¢
Shares (or Units Average Price Paic Publicly Announced Be Purchased Under the

Period Purchased® per Share (or Unit) Plans or Programs Plans or Programs(®)
April 1 to 30, 2013 - % = - $ 821,030,11
May 1 to 31, 2013 999,770 $ 86.1¢ 999,77 % 750,000,00
June 1 to 30, 2013 500,00 $ 83.3¢ 500,00 $ 750,000,00
1,499,77" ¢ 85.2° 1,499,77

(1) Shares purchased in May 2013 and June 2013 weviredgpursuant to the Company’s share repurchamgam to offset the potential
impact of share dilution related to sk-based award:

@ On May 13, 2013, the board of directors of the Camypterminated the share repurchase programs pidyiauthorized on May 13,
2008 and May 18, 2011, and authorized a shareckase program for an aggregate purchase amoupttof$r50 million, all of which
remained available for purchase as of June 30,.20a3Beptember 1, 1999, the Company announced@ durchase program to
reduce or eliminate dilution upon the issuancehafss pursuant to the Company’s stock compenspléms. The program initiated in
1999 has no specified cap and, therefore, is miwdied in column [d] above. On November 15, 2088,koard of directors approved
extension of the 1999 program to reduce or elinginklution in connection with issuances of commttk pursuant to the Company’s
2005 Stock Incentive Plan. None of these programssahspecified termination da
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
This information appears under “Five-Year Finan8ammary,” on page 64 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto, ipooated herein by reference.
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This information appears under “Management’s Dismmsand Analysis of Financial Condition and ResoftOperations,” on pages 1
through 23 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto, incorporatedeieby reference.

ITEM 7.A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

This information appears under “Quantitative andl@ative Disclosures about Market Risk” in “Managent’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations,’pages 16 through 17 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto, incoafesl herein by reference.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

These statements and data appear on pages 24ht68ud Exhibit 99.1 hereto, incorporated hereirréfgrence.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
Not applicable

ITEM 9.A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company’s management, with the participatiothefCompany’s chief executive officer and chiegficial officer, evaluated the
effectiveness of the Compaisydisclosure controls and procedures as of thegtige period covered by this Report. Based oneliatuation
the chief executive officer and chief financialioffr concluded that the Company’s disclosure césmtrnd procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this Report, were effective sthet the information required to be disclosed y@ompany in reports filed under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is (i) recordedcpssed, summarized and reported within the timegsespecified in the SEC’s rules and
forms and (ii) accumulated and communicated to meameent, including the chief executive officer ahit€financial officer, as appropriate
to allow timely decisions regarding disclosure.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management’s report on internal control over finaheporting is set forth on page 24 of ExhibitB8ereto, and is incorporated herein by
reference. The Company’s independent registereticpadrounting firm, Ernst & Young, LLP, has auditéne effectiveness of the Compasy’
internal control over financial reporting as of 80, 2013. See “Report of Independent RegistenbtidAccounting Firm,” which appears
on page 26 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

Change in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

No change in the Compa'’s internal control over financial reporting ocaetirduring the fourth fiscal quarter of the fiscahy ended June 30,
2013 that has materially affected, or is reasonbikdyy to materially affect, the Company’s intefmantrol over financial reporting.

ITEM 9.B. OTHER INFORMATION
Not applicable
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PART IlI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to Instruction 3 to Item 401(b) of RegalaS-K, information regarding the executive offe®f the registrant is reported in Part | of
this Report.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct thaieagplits principal executive officer, principahdincial officer and controller, among
others. The Code of Conduct is located on the Coyipavebsite at TheCloroxCompany.com under Corgorat
Responsibility/Performance/Corporate Governandgtpr//www.thecloroxcompany.com/corporate-respaitigiperformance/corporate-
governance. The Company intends to satisfy theirement under Item 5.05 of Form 8-K regarding disare of amendments to, or waivers
from, provisions of its Code of Conduct by postsugh information on the Company’s website. The Camyfs website also contains its
corporate governance guidelines and the chartdts pfincipal board committees.

Information regarding the Company’s directors, cbamze with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act aoporate governance set forth in the
Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information regarding executive and director congagion, Management Development and Compensatiom@ibee interlocks and insider
participation, and the report of the Managementddegyment and Compensation Committee of the Compgagard of directors set forth in
the Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by esfes.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information regarding security ownership of certa@neficial owners, management and directors anidyecpmpensation plan information
set forth in the Proxy Statement is incorporatemtineby reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information regarding certain relationships andtexd transactions, director independence and siesuaiuthorized for issuance under equity
compensation plans set forth in the Proxy Statensantorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES
Information regarding principal accountant fees sawvices set forth in the Proxy Statement is ipomated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(@)

(b)

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Financial Statements and Schedu

Consolidated Financial Statements and Reportsdgdandent Registered Public Accounting Firm inatLiseExhibit 99.1 hereto,
incorporated herein by referen:

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourfing.

Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the figeats ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomthéofiscal years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 antl.
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 201304

Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Equity (Deficit) for the fiscal years ended June 3013, 2012 and 201
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for thelfigears ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2

Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reservesudetl in Exhibit 99.2 hereto, incorporated hereimdfgrence
Exhibits:

Restated Certificate of Incorporation (filedeachibit 3(iii) to the Quarterly Report on Form Tfiled for the quarter ended
December 31, 1999, incorporated herein by refene

Bylaws (amended and restated) of the Compaleg @s Exhibit 3.1 to the Current Report on Foriq,8iled November 20, 2009,
incorporated herein by referenc

Certificate of Designations for The Clorox Camp Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stditdd as Exhibit 3.1 to the
Current Report on Formr-K, filed July 19, 2011, incorporated herein by refece).

Indenture, dated as of December 3, 2004, battteeCompany and The Bank of New York Trust ComggdrA., as trustee (filed
as Exhibit 4.1 to the Current Report on For-K, filed December 3, 2004, incorporated hereindfgrence)

Exchange and Registration Agreement dated Dieee®) 2004, relating to the Company’s FloatingeRébtes due 2007, 4.20%
Senior Notes due 2010 and 5.00% Notes due 20Fsdl @i$ Exhibit 4.2 to the Current Report on Form, 8il&d December 3, 2004,
incorporated herein by referenc

Cross-reference table for Indenture, dated 8soember 3, 2004 (listed as Exhibit 4.1 above) thie Trust Indenture Act of 1939,
as amended (filed as Exhibit 4.3 to the RegistnaBitatement on Form S-4 (File No. 333-123115) eadadled effective by the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April 29 52@tcorporated herein by referenc

Form of Indenture, dated as of October 9, 286#yveen the Company and The Bank of New York T@mstpany N.A., as trustee
(filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Registration Statememt-orm S-3ASR (File No. 333-146472), filed OctoBg2007, incorporated
herein by reference

Form of Supplemental Indenture, dated as ofeNther 9, 2009, among the Company, The Bank of Nerk Yrust Company
N.A., and Wells Fargo Bank, National Associatios traistee (filed as Exhibit 4.4 to P-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Form S-
3ASR (File No. 33-146472), filed November 4, 2009,incorporated hebgimeference)
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4.6

4.7

4.8

10.1*

10.2*

10.3*

10.4*

10.5*

10.6*

10.7*

10.8*

10.9*

10.10*

10.11*

10.12*

10.13*

10.14*

Form of Second Supplemental Indenture, dated Bevember 9, 2009, between the Company and ViFallgo Bank, National
Association, as trustee (filed as Exhibit 4.1 te @urrent Report on Form 8-K, filed November 5, 206corporated herein by
reference)

Form of Third Supplemental Indenture, datedfddovember 17, 2011, between the company and Waligo Bank, National
Association, as trustee (filed as Exhibit 4.1 t® @urrent Report on Form 8-K, filed November 16L20ncorporated by
reference)

Form of Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dateaf &eptember 13, 2012, between the Company ants \Walgo Bank, National
Association, as trustee (filed as Exhibit 4.1 t® @urrent Report on Form 8-K, filed September D122 incorporated herein by
reference)

1993 Directors’ Stock Option Plan, dated Nober 17, 1993, which was adopted by the stockhsldethe Company’s annual
meeting of stockholders on November 17, 1993, anenaled and restated on September 15, 2004 (filedtabit 10-2 to the
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, incatpd herein by reference

Form of Option Award under the 1993 Direct@tock Option Plan as amended and restated aspie®ber 15, 2004 (filed as
Exhibit 1(-3 to the Quarterly Report on Form-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, incatgd herein by reference

The Clorox Company Independent Directors'cBtBased Compensation Plan, which was adoptedésgttickholders at the
Company'’s annual meeting of stockholders on NovertiBe2003 (filed as Exhibit 10(xiv) to the Annuéport on Form 10-K for
the year ended June 30, 2002, incorporated heyeiaeference)

The Clorox Company Amended and Restated ledégnt Directors’ Deferred Compensation Plan, amémahd restated as of
February 7, 2008 (filed as Exhibit 10.55 to the @erdy Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter endeddi&81, 2008, incorporated
herein by reference

Form of Amended and Restated Employment Agesd (filed as Exhibit 10.60 to the Quarterly Repor Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorporated herngieference)

The Clorox Company Non-Qualified Deferred Gmnsation Plan, adopted as of January 1, 1996medded and restated as of
July 20, 2004 (filed as Exhibit 10(x) to the AnniRdport on Form 10-K for the year ended June 304 2iicorporated herein by
reference)

The Clorox Company 1996 Stock Incentive PeEmended and restated as of September 15, 208d &l Exhibit 10-4 to the
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, incatpd herein by reference

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Award Agraent under the Company’s 1996 Stock Incentive,Rlaended and restated as
of September 15, 2004 (filed as Exhibit 10-5 toGherterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter enBeptember 30, 2004,
incorporated herein by referenc

The Clorox Company Annual Incentive Plan, aded and restated effective as of August 13, 201@@l @s Exhibit 10.11 to the
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, incatpd herein by reference

The Clorox Company 2005 Stock Incentive Péamended and restated as of November 14, 20&8 @8 Exhibit 10.1 to the
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended December 31, 2012, incatpdrherein by referenct

Form of Performance Share Award Agreement undeCompan’s 2005 Stock Incentive Plan for awards made in 2
Form of Performance Share Award Agreement unde€timapan’s 2005 Stock Incentive Pla

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement unither Compan’s 2005 Stock Incentive Pla

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Award Agreementlar the Compar's 2005 Stock Incentive Pla
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10.15*  The Clorox Company Amended and Restated 2@fifualified Deferred Compensation Plan, effecfimauary 1, 2008 (filed as
Exhibit 10.18 to the Annual Report on Formr-K for the year ended June 30, 2008, incorporateeim®y reference’

10.16* Amendment No.1 to The Clorox Company Amended arstded 2005 Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Hild as Exhibi
10.18 to the Annual Report on Form-K for the year ended June 30, 2011, incorporateeliméy reference’

10.17*  The Clorox Company Supplemental ExecutiveérBeent Plan, as restated effective January 55 2@9revised August 13, 2009
(filed as Exhibit 10.17 to the Quarterly Reportfearm 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2068rporated herein by
reference)

10.18*  Amendment No. 1 to The Clorox Company Amehded Restated Supplemental Executive Retiremantdd of July 29, 2011
(filed as Exhibit 10.21 to the Quarterly Reportfeorm 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, d0ddrporated herein by
reference)

10.19*  Amendment No. 2 to The Clorox Company Amehded Restated Supplemental Executive Retiremantdd of September 11,
2012 (filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Quarterly RepmrtForm 10-Q for the quarter ended September @R, Ancorporated herein by
reference)

10.20*  The Clorox Company Amended and Restateddepient Supplemental Executive Retirement PlathéoBenefit of Donald R.
Krauss, effective as of October 2, 2006 (filed a&hikit 10.19 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10aRthe quarter ended
December 31,2008, incorporated herein by refere

10.21*  The Clorox Company Executive Incentive Conmgation Plan, amended and restated as of Februanp? (filed as Exhibit 10.58
to the Quarterly Report on Form-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorpdragrein by reference

10.22*  Employment Agreement between The Clorox Camypand Donald R. Knauss, dated May 28, 2010 (&ké&xhibit 10.1 to the
Current Report on Forn-K, filed May 28, 2010, incorporated herein by refece).

10.23* Amended and Restated Change in Control Agreeméwekea The Clorox Company and Donald Knauss, datexd Blovember 1!
2011 (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Repartr@mrm &K filed November 18, 2011, incorporated herein éference)

10.24*  Form of Indemnification Agreement (filed Eshibit 10.27 to the Quarterly Report on Form 1@e®the quarter ended March 31,
2010, incorporated herein by referenc

10.25*  Form of Severance Plan for Clorox Execu@mmmittee Members, effective as of May 19, 201l@dfias Exhibit 10.25 to the
Annual Report on Form K for the year ended June 30, 2010, incorporateeim®y reference’

10.26*  The Clorox Company Executive Change in Control $avee Plan as of December 17, 2010 (filed as Exh{b26 to the Quarter
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 2010, incatpdrherein by reference

10.27*  The Clorox Company Executive Retirement Pédfective as of July 1, 2011 (filed as ExhibitADto the Quarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2011, incorpdragrein by reference

10.28*  The Clorox Company 2011 Nonqualified Defdr@ompensation Plan, effective as of July 1, 20ildd(as Exhibit 10.29 to the
Annual Report on Form -K for the period ended June 30, 2011, incorporatrein by reference

10.29 Credit Agreement, dated as of May 4, 2012rgmiche Clorox Company, the lenders listed ther@Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.,
Citibank, N.A. and Wells Fargo Bank, National Asstion, as Administrative Agents, and Citibank, Na& Servicing Agent (file
as Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on For-K, filed May 9, 2012, incorporated herein by refere).
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10.30(+) Amended and Restated Joint Venture Agreendeged as of January 31, 2003, between The GladlBts Company and certain

21.1

23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

99.1

99.2

99.3

101

affiliates and The Procter and Gamble Company aniio affiliates (filed as Exhibit 10 to the ameddQuarterly Report on Form
1C-Q/A for the quarter ended December 31, 2004, iram@ated herein by referenci

Subsidiaries

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourfing.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of Tiiorox Company pursuant to Section 302 of the &ael-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of Ti&@orox Company pursuant to Section 302 of the &agl-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of the Chief Executive OfficarcdaChief Financial Officer of The Clorox Companygwant to Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Fir@r@ondition and Results of Operations, Consoéidainancial Statements,
Managemer's Report on Internal Control over Financial Repaytand Reports of Independent Registered Publioéming Firm

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Resen
Reconciliation of Economic Profi

The following materials from The Clorox Compannnual Report on Form 10-K for the year endexeJ80, 2013 are formatted
in eXtensible Business Reporting Language (XBRIi))the Consolidated Statements of Earnings, (&) @onsolidated Statements
of Comprehensive Income (iii) the Consolidated BataSheets, (iv) the Consolidated Statements akBtdders’Equity (Deficit),
(v) the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows aidNptes to Consolidated Financial Stateme

(*)
(+)

Indicates a management or director contract or @msgtory plan or arrangement required to be fitedreexhibit to this report.
Confidential treatment has been granted for ceftdgrmation contained in this document. Such infation has been omitted and fil
separately with the Securities and Exchange Conimnis
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigtthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduaty authorized.

THE CLOROX COMPANY

Date: August 23, 2013 By: /s/ D. R. Knauss
D. R. Knauss
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ D. Boggan, Jr. Director August 23, 2013
D. Boggan, Jr.
/sl R. H. Carmona Director August 23, 2013
R. H. Carmona
/s/ T. M. Friedman Director August 23, 2013
T. M. Friedman
/sl G. J. Harad Director August 23, 2013
G. J. Harad
/s/ D. R. Knauss Chairman and Chief Executive Officer August 23, 2013
D. R. Knauss (Principal Executive Officer)
/sl E. Lee Director August 23, 2013
E. Lee
/sl R. W. Matschullat Director August 23, 2013
R. W. Matschullat
/sl E. A. Mueller Director August 23, 2013
E. A. Mueller
/sl J. Noddle Director August 23, 2013
J. Noddle
/s/ R. M. Rebolledo Director August 23, 2013
R. M. Rebolledo
/sl P. Thomas-Graham Director August 23, 2013
P. Thomas-Graham
/sl C. M. Ticknor Director August 23, 2013
C. M. Ticknor
/sl S. M. Robb Senior Vice President — Chief Financial Officer Awsg 23, 2013
S. M. Robb (Principal Financial Officer)
/sl S. Gentile Vice President — Controller and Chief AccountindiGdr August 23, 2013
S. Gentile (Principal Accounting Officer)
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INDEX OF EXHIBITS
Form of Performance Share Award Agreement unde€tiapan’s 2005 Stock Incentive Plan for awards made in 2
Form of Performance Share Award Agreement unde€trapan’s 2005 Stock Incentive Pla
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement unither Comparn’s 2005 Stock Incentive Pla
Form of Nor-Qualified Stock Option Award Agreement under ther(pany s 2005 Stock Incentive Pla
Subsidiaries
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourfing.
Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of Tiiorox Company pursuant to Section 302 of the &ael-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of Ti&orox Company pursuant to Section 302 of the &a&l-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of the Chief Executive OfficarcaChief Financial Officer of The Clorox Companygwant to Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Fir@ondition and Results of Operations, ConsoéideEinancial Statements,
Managemer's Report on Internal Control over Financial Repaytand Reports of Independent Registered Publioéming Firm.

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Resen

Reconciliation of Economic Profi

The following materials from The Clorox Compangnnual Report on Form 10-K for the year endexel80, 2013 are formatted in
eXtensible Business Reporting Language (XBRL)tH® Consolidated Statements of Earnings, (ii) tbeglidated Statements of
Comprehensive Income (iii) the Consolidated BaldBkeets, (iv) the Consolidated Statements of Staldehs’ Equity (Deficit), (v)

the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows andN@t¢s to Consolidated Financial Stateme
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PUCEC11 - CEC PUAgmt — 2011
THE CLOROX COMPANY
2005 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN
PERFORMANCE SHARE AWARD AGREEMENT

NOTICE OF PERFORMANCE SHARE GRANT

The Clorox Company, a Delaware company (the “Compagrants to the Grantee named below, in accardamith the terms of The Clorox
Company 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (the “Plan”) tirisl performance share award agreement (the “Ageeén the following number of
Performance Shares on the terms set forth below:

GRANTEE: (refer to Solium Capital account for deta
TARGET AWARD: (refer to Solium Capital account for deta
PERFORMANCE PERIOD: July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2C
DATE OF GRANT: September 13, 201

SETTLEMENT DATE Within 75 days following the last day of the Penfiance Period,
provided the Grantee has remained in the employoresgrvice of
the Company or its Subsidiaries through such dategpt for a
termination of employment or service due to deBibability or
Retirement, as provided belo

AGREEMENT

1. Grant of Performance Shareehe Company hereby grants to the Grantee theeTAngard set forth above, payment of which is
dependent upon the achievement of certain perfazengoals more fully described in Section 3 of #higeement. This Award is subject
to the terms, definitions and provisions of thenRdad this Agreement. All terms, provisions, andditions applicable to the Performance
Shares set forth in the Plan and not set forthihere incorporated by reference. To the extentmnyision hereof is inconsistent with a
provision of the Plan, the provisions of the Plat govern. All capitalized terms that are usedhis Agreement and not otherwise defi
herein shall have the meanings ascribed to thethreiflan

2. Nature and Settlement of Awa. The Performance Shares awarded pursuant to grsefnent represent the opportunity to receive Share
of the Company and Dividend Equivalents on such&hgas described in Section 4 below). The Comgaall deliver to the Participant
one Share for each Performance Share earned {piuzscarued Dividend Equivalents), rounded dowrhtoriearest whole share, less any
Shares withheld in accordance with the provisidnSextion 7 of this Agreement. Settlement shalluo@n a date chosen by the
Committee, which date shall be within seventy-{i¥8) days following the last day of the PerformaRegiod, or any deferred settlement
date established pursuant to Section 6 of this &gent, whichever is later (the “Settlement Datatid except as specifically provided in
Section 5 of this Agreement, provided the Granteremained in the employment or service of the fizom or its Subsidiaries through
the Settlement Dat

3. Determination of Number of Performance Shares Ek.

a. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary Resformance Shares will be eligible to be earngdyant to Section 3 of th
Agreement unless the Company’s cumulative operatindit (“Operating Profit”), calculated as des@ibin paragraph c. below and
certified in writing by the Committee, over the femance Period exceeds $ million . If the Compamylmulative Operating Profit
over the Performance Period does not exceed $millall Performance Shares shall be forfeitedf dsenlast day of the Performance
Period. In the event that the Company’s cumulabperating Profit over the Performance Period exs&euillion , then the number
of Performance Shares provisionally earned, paarid subject to the application of the formulafsgh in paragraph 3.b. below,
shall be equal to 150% of the Target Awe
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b. Subject to achievement of the Operating Praf#l get forth in paragraph a. above, the numb@&edformance Shares earned, if any,
for the Performance Period shall be determinea@om@ance with the following formul

# of Performance Shares = Payout Percentage x Tatg&ward

The “Payout Percentage” is based on cumulative@oanprofit (“EP”) calculated as described in paeggh below at the end of the
Performance Period, determined in accordance Wwittidllowing table

FY12 -FY14 Payout
0%
50%
75%
100%
125%
150%

Performance Period is FY12-FY14
Interim percentages to be interpole

Cumulative EP will be the sum of annual EP resoNisr the Performance Period. Annual EP is defireHaxrnings Before Interest &
Taxes “EBIT"), adjusted for noc-cash restructuring charges, times one minus theataxless capital charg

Notwithstanding the above, the EP levels in the@déng table shall be adjusted, fairly and appadply, in accordance with the Pl
and, as provided in this Agreement, to reflect aaimly the direct and measurable effect of the chpéeach of the following events
not otherwise reflected in the determination ofittigal EP levels (each, an “Event”) including,thdut limitation, costs and expenses
incurred by the Company on account of the occusam@otential occurrence of an Event: (1) the &ifijon or divestiture of a
business; (2) a Change in Control, or (3) the adopif new or revised accounting pronouncementshanges to application of
accounting pronouncements. Notwithstanding thegioireg, an event listed in the preceding sentena# sbt qualify as an Event, and
therefore no adjustment shall be made to the Efldeunless the impact of the occurrence or patkaticurrence of such an event
listed in the preceding sentence exceeds $5 mitfidtet Operating Profit After Tax (‘NOPAT"). NOPAWill be EBIT, adjusted for
non-cash restructuring charges, times one minutatheate. The purpose of any adjustments on a¢aidihe occurrence of an Event
is to keep the probability of achieving the EP lewthe same as if the Event triggering such adjastrhad not occurred. The
determination of any adjustments shall be basati®@Company’s accounting as set forth in its baokd records and/or in the annual
budget and/or long range plan of the Company patsieavhich the EP levels were originally estabdidh The amount of any such
adjustment shall be approved by the Committeesigatod faith determination in accordance with tf@vigions of this paragraph. To
the extent applicable, the Committee shall conditiee determination of the number of Performancar&hearned under this
paragraph 3 b. upon the satisfaction of the adjuste levels. All Performance Shares that are noteebfor the Performance Period
shall be forfeited as of the last day of the Penfamce Perioc

c. Operating Profit is net sales minus costs adssaksearch and development, advertising and gimmand selling and administrative
expenses. Operating Profit for each year duringPdmdormance Period shall be adjusted, fairly gmmt@priately, in accordance with
the Plan and, as provided in this Agreement, tecefccurately the direct and measurable effett@impact of each of the following
events not otherwise reflected in the determinadifotine initial Operating Profit goal (each, an “@Rent”) including, without
limitation, costs and expenses incurred by the Gowipn account of the occurrence or potential aeciee of an OP Event: (1) the
acquisition or divestiture of a business; (2) ai@m®in Control; (3) the adoption of new or revisedounting pronouncements or
changes to application of accounting pronouncement8) the incurrence of a non-cash restructuaind/or asset impairment charge.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, no adjustment shalmade to the Operating Profit goal unless theeagde financial impact of tt
occurrence or potential occurrence of all OP Everteeds $20 million in Operating Profit during ferformance Period. The
purpose of any adjustments on account of the oenaerof an OP Event is to keep the probabilitychiieving the Operating Profit
goal the same as if the OP Event triggering su@istident had not occurred. The determination ofadjystments shall be based on
the Company'’s accounting as set forth in its baokd records and/or in the annual budget and/ordange plan of the Company
pursuant to which the Operating Profit goal wagiodlly established . The amount of any such adjaest shall be approved by the
Committee in its good faith determination in ac@rce with the provisions of this paragra
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4. Dividend Equivalent RightsNo Dividend Equivalents shall be paid to the Gearprior to the settlement of the award. Ratherhs
Dividend Equivalent payments will accrue and beorally credited to the Grantee’s Performance Shao®unt and paid out at the
Payout Percentage in the form of additional Sh@hes“Dividend Equivalent Shares”) upon settlemefithe award, as described in
Section 2 above

5. Termination of Continuous Servic&xcept as otherwise provided below, if the Graistemployment or service with the Company an
Subsidiaries is terminated for any reason prigh&Settlement Date, all Performance Shares aniddid Equivalents subject to this
Agreement shall be immediately forfeite

a. Termination due to Death or Disabilitif the Grantee’s termination of employment onvéms is due to death or Disability, all
Performance Shares and Dividend Equivalents siatiadiately vest and will be paid upon completionhef Performance Period
based on the level of performance achieved aseoéiid of such Performance Peri

b. Termination due to Retiremernif the Grantee’s termination of employment owge is due to Retirement and is more than twelve
(12) months from the Date of Grant set forth irstAgreement, the Performance Shares shall vespon i@ta monthly basis,
including full credit for partial months elapsedgdawill be paid upon completion of the PerformaRegiod based on the level of
performance achieved as of the end of such PerfurenReriod; provided, however, that this provisaall not apply in the event the
Grantee’s employment or service is terminated fausg. The amount of the vested Award may be computder the following
formula: Target Award times (number of full monttapsed in Performance Period divided by numbéulbmonths in Performance
Period) times percent performance level achieveaf &' end of the Performance Period. Dividendi#ants accrued through
Grante’s date of termination due to Retirement shall bd aaithe same time as the settlement of the véxteibrmance Share

c. Definition of*Retirement’ For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Retigath shall mean termination of employment or servic
an Employee after (i) twenty (20) or more yearévekting service” as defined in The Clorox Comp#&wgnsion Plan (“Vesting
Service’), or (i) attaining age fift-five with ten (10) or more years of Vesting Servi

d. Definition of* Disability. ” For purposes of this Agreement, the Grantee’sleympent shall be deemed to have terminated dueeto t
Grantee’s Disability if the Grantee is entitledaag-term disability benefits under the Companygisd-term disability plan or policy,
as in effect on the date of termination of the @€'s employment

6. Election to Defer SettlemenPrior to the commencement of the last year oPtadormance Period, Grantee may elect to defer the
settlement of the Performance Shares from thallasof the Performance Period until a date at lastyears following such date, or
until Grantee’s later termination of employmenservice. If Grantee makes such an election, itlhéttome irrevocable on the date of
such election. If Grantee makes such an electionDavidend Equivalents awarded with respect tchsteferred Performance Shares ¢
also be deferred under the same terms. If Grangg@snsuch an election, but a transaction occutsthgects Grantee’'s Performance
Shares to Section 19 of the Plan prior to theesattht date, Grantee’s deferral election will tegnand Grantee’s Performance Shares
and Dividend Equivalents will be settled as of da¢e of that transaction. The Company may termiaayedeferral hereunder if a change
in law requires such terminatic
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7. Taxes Pursuant to Section 16 of the Plan, the Commgedl have the power and the right to deduct dnhld, or require the Grantee
to remit to the Company, an amount sufficient tiis§aany applicable tax withholding requiremenpplicable to this Award. The
Committee may condition the delivery of Shares ughenGrantee’s satisfaction of such withholdinggditions. The Grantee may elect to
satisfy all or part of such withholding requireménttendering previously owned Shares or by hatliegCompany withhold Shares
having a Fair Market Value equal to the minimuntugtary withholding rate that could be imposed o ttansaction (or such other rate
that will not result in a negative accounting im)as in such other manner as is acceptable t€tdmpany. Such election shall be
irrevocable, made in writing, signed by the Grantew shall be subject to any restriction or limdas that the Committee, in its sole
discretion, deems appropria

8. Transferability of Performance Sharé®erformance Shares shall not be transferabladtantee other than by will or by the laws of
descent or distribution. For avoidance of doubgrgh issued to the Grantee in settlement of Pedlioce Shares pursuant to Section 2 of
this Agreement shall not be subject to any of tredoing transferability restriction

9. Protection of Trade Secrets and Limitations on Reaia.

a. Definitions.

i. “ Affiliated Company’ means any organization controlling, controlled byieder common control with the Compa

ii. “ Confidential Informatiori’ means technical or business information not rigaaliailable to the public or generally known ireth
trade, including inventions, developments, tradeets and other confidential information, knowleddata and know-how of the
Company or any Affiliated Company, whether or rayt originated with the Grantee, or information eththe Company or any
Affiliated Company received from third parties unda obligation of confidentiality

iii. “ Conflicting Product” means any product, process, machine, or serfie@yperson or organization, other than the Comyman
any Affiliated Company, in existence or under depehent that (1) resembles or competes with a ptppuacess, machine, or
service upon or with which the Grantee shall haweked during the two years prior to the Granteetsiination of employment
with the Company or any Affiliated Company or (2}iwespect to which during that period of time tBentee, as a result of
his/her job performance and duties, shall haveisediknowledge of Confidential Information, and veleause or marketability
could be enhanced by application to it of Confid@rhformation. For purposes of this section hiil be conclusively presumed
that the Grantee has knowledge of information tactvis/he has been directly exposed through acteaipt or review of
memorandum or documents containing such informaifahrough actual attendance at meetings at wéich information was
discussed or disclose

iv. “ Conflicting Organizatiorf means any person or organization that is engagedabout to become engaged in research on or
development, production, marketing or selling &anflicting Product

b. Right to Retain Shares Contingent on ProteatfdBonfidential Information In partial consideration for the award of these
Performance Shares, the Grantee agrees thattmed], both during and after the term of Grantee'ployment with the Company or
any Affiliated Company, to hold in the stricteshfidence, and not to use (except for the benefihefCompany at the Company’s
direction) or disclose (except for the benefitli Company at the Company’s direction), regarddésghen disclosed to the Grantee,
any and all Confidential Information of the Compamany Affiliated Company. Grantee understands filvapurposes of this Section
9.b, Confidential Information further includes, bsihot limited to, information pertaining to angpect of the business of the Comp
or any Affiliated Company which is either informati not known (or known as a result of a wrongful&dGrantee or of others who
were under confidentiality obligations as to thesritor items involved) by actual or potential conitpes of the Company or other third
parties not under confidentiality obligations te tiompany. If, prior to the expiration of the Pemfiance Period or at any time within
one (1) year after the Settlement Date, the Gragissoses or uses, or threatens to disclose gramgeConfidential Information other
than in the course of performing authorized sessfoe the Company (or any Affiliated Company), Berformance Shares, whether
vested or not, will be immediately forfeited andhcealled, and the Grantee shall immediately retartiné Company the Shares or the
pre-tax income derived from any disposition of the ®is¢
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C.

Right to Retain Shares Contingent on ContindNog-Conflicting Employment In partial consideration for the award of these
Performance Shares, the Grantee agrees that tmée@isaright to the Shares upon settlement of #réoBmance Shares is contingent
upon the Grantee refraining, during the term ofReeformance Period and for a period of one (1) gétar the Settlement Date, from
rendering services, directly or indirectly, as dtog, officer, employee, agent, consultant or otligg, to any Conflicting Organization
except a Conflicting Organization whose businesBversified and that, as to that part of its bassto which the Grantee renders
services, is not a Conflicting Organization, pr@ddhat the Company shall receive separate widtssnrances satisfactory to the
Company from the Grantee and the Conflicting Orgation that the Grantee shall not render serviceisg such period with respect
to a Conflicting Product. If, prior to the expirati of the Performance Period or at any time witinie (1) year after the Settlement
Date, the Grantee shall render services to anylictngl Organization other than as expressly paediherein, the Performance
Shares, whether vested or not, will be immedidiaifeited and cancelled, and the Grantee shall idiately return to the Company
the Shares or the pre-tax income derived from aspodition of the Shares. THE GRANTEE UNDERSTANDBSAT THIS
PARAGRAPH IS NOT INTENDED TO AND DOES NOT PROHIBMHE GRANTEE FROM RENDERING SERVICES TO A
CONFLICTING ORGANIZATION, BUT PROVIDES FOR THE FORRTURE OF THE PERFORMANCE SHARES AND A
RETURN TO THE COMPANY OF THE SHARES OR THE GROSSA#BLE PROCEEDS OF THE SHARES IF THE GRANTI
SHOULD CHOOSE TO RENDER SUCH SERVICES DURING THERM OF THE PERFORMANCE PERIOD OR WITHIN ON
(1) YEAR AFTER THE SETTLEMENT DATE

No Interference with Customers or Suppli. In partial consideration for the award of thesef@fmance Shares and to forestall the
disclosure or use of Confidential Information adlae to avoid Grantee’s intentional interferendgthwhe contractual relations of the
Company or any Affiliated Company or Granté@itentional interference with prospective ecormatvantage of the Company or
Affiliated Company, the Grantee agrees that foeaqa of one (1) year after the date of settlenoéihe Performance Shares, s/he
shall not, for himself/herself or any third partirectly or indirectly, use Confidential Informatido divert or attempt to divert from 1
Company (or any Affiliated Company) any businesamf kind in which it is engaged, or to intentidpalolicit its customers with
which it has a contractual relationship as to dotifilg Products, or interfere with the contractuehtionship with any of its suppliers
or customers (collectively, “Interfere”). If, dugrthe term of the Performance Period or at any tiitlein one (1) year after the
Settlement Date, the Grantee breaches his/heratiolignot to Interfere, the Performance Sharesthehnesested or not, will be
immediately forfeited and cancelled, and the Grausteall immediately return to the Company the Shareahe preax income derive:
from any disposition of the Shares. For avoidarfadoabt, the term “Interfere” shall not include aagvertisement of Conflicting
Products through the use of media intended to radmoad public audience (such as television, cabtadio broadcasts, or
newspapers or magazines) or the broad distribafi@oupons through the use of direct mail or thioirglependent retail outlet

No Solicitation of Employee. In partial consideration for the award of theseffrmance Shares and to forestall the disclosutse

of Confidential Information, the Grantee agrees thaa period of one (1) year after the date dflesment of the Performance Shares,
Grantee shall not, for himself/herself or any thpatty, directly or indirectly, solicit for employent any person employed by the
Company, or by any Affiliated Company, during thexipd of the solicited person’s employment andafgeriod of one (1) year after
the termination of the solicited person’s employmmeith the Company or any Affiliated Company (caligely “Solicit”). If, during

the term of the Performance Period or at any tiriteimwone (1) year after the Settlement Date, than@e breaches his/her obligation
not to Solicit, the Performance Shares, whethetedesr not, will be immediately forfeited and calted, and the Grantee shall
immediately return to the Company the Shares optk-tax income derived from any disposition of the sz
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f. Injunctive and Other Available RelieBy acceptance of these Performance Shares, thaegracknowledges that, if the Grantee were
to breach or threaten to breach his/her obligatireunder not to Interfere or Solicit or not toctbse or use any Confidential
Information other than in the course of performinghorized services for the Company (or any Afi@déhCompany), the harm caused
to the Company by such breach or threatened brgaald be, by its nature, irreparable because, anotimgy things, damages would
be significant and the monetary harm that woulduengould not be able to be readily proven, andtti@iCompany would be entitled
to injunctive and other appropriate relief to pretvilareatened or continued breach and to such atheedies as may be available at
law or in equity. Any forfeiture or cancellation tife Performance Shares pursuant to any of Se@ibrthrough 9.e above shall not
restrict, abridge or otherwise limit in any fashibie types and scope of injunctive and other allgleelief to the Company under this
Section 9.f

10. Repayment Obligationin the event that (i) the Company issues a restant of financial results to correct a materiabeand (ii) the
Committee determines, in good faith, that Grantéawsd or willful misconduct was a significant cahtting factor to the need to issue
such restatement and (iii) some or all of the Rerémce Shares that were granted and/or earnedtprsoich restatement would not have
been granted and/or earned, as applicable, basedthip restated financial results, the Granted shalediately return to the Company
the Performance Shares or any Shares or the pireame derived from any disposition of the Shamewviously received in settlement of
the Performance Shares that would not have beeregrand/or earned based upon the restated finaasidts (the “Repayment
Obligation™). The Company shall be able to enfdiwe Repayment Obligation by all legal means aviglahcluding, without limitation,
by withholding such amount from other sums owedhgyCompany to Grante

11. Miscellaneous Provisior.

a. Rights as a StockholdeNeither the Grantee nor the Grantee’s transfereepresentative shall have any rights as a stddkhwith
respect to any Shares subject to this Award umtilRerformance Shares have been settled and Sirtifieates have been issued to
Grantee, transferee or representative, as thencagde.

b. Choice of Law, Exclusive Jurisdiction and Vendgis Agreement shall be governed by, and condtituaccordance with, the laws
the State of Delaware, excluding any conflictsfwwice of law rule or principle that might otherwisder construction or interpretati
of this Agreement to the substantive law of anojhBsdiction. The courts of the State of Delawsahall have exclusive jurisdiction
over any disputes or other proceedings relatirtgisoAgreement, and venue shall reside with thetsdn New Castle County,
Delaware, including if jurisdiction shall so perpthie U.S. District Court for the District of Delave. Accordingly, Grantee agrees 1
any claim of any type relating to this Agreemerdught by Grantee against the Company or any AfiiaCompany, or any of their
respective employees, directors or agents mustdagght and maintained in the appropriate courttextén New Castle County,
Delaware, including if jurisdiction will so permit) the U.S. District Court for the State of DelaaaGrantee hereby consents to the
jurisdiction over Grantee of any such courts and/esall objections based on venue or inconverfaoim.

c. Maodification or AmendmentThis Agreement may only be modified or amendeeviiiten agreement executed by the parties hereto;
provided, however, that the adjustments permittgdymnt to Section 18 of the Plan may be made witbach written agreemet

d. Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement khalheld illegal or invalid for any reason, thegjality or invalidity shal
not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreatand this Agreement shall be construed and eeébto reflect the intent of the
parties to the fullest extent not prohibited by Jand in the event that such provision is not éblee so construed and enforced, then
this Agreement shall be construed and enforcetilah illegal or invalid provision had not beeclirded. In amplification of the
preceding sentence, in the event that the timeg@en scope of any provision is declared by a coudrbitrator of competent
jurisdiction to exceed the maximum time period @ofee that such court or arbitrator deems enforeg@ikn such court or arbitrat
shall have the power to reduce the time periodtcops to the maximum time period or scope permittethw.
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. References to Ple. All references to the Plan shall be deemed rate&®to the Plan as may be amen:

Headings The captions used in this Agreement are inséaiedonvenience and shall not be deemed a pahi®figreement for
construction or interpretatio

. Interpretation Any dispute regarding the interpretation of thggeement shall be submitted by the Grantee ohbyCtompany
forthwith to the Board or the Committee, which $haview such dispute at its next regular meetirize resolution of such dispute by
the Board or the Committee shall be final and bigdin all persons. It is the intention of the Compand Grantee to make the
promises contained in this Agreement reasonabléamting only to the extent that it may be lawfullgne under existing applicable
laws. This Agreement and the Plan constitute thieeesand exclusive agreement between Grantee an@dmpany, and it supersedes
all prior agreements or understandings, whethetemrior oral, with respect to the grant of PerfanceaShares set forth in this
Agreement

. Section 409A ComplianceTo the extent applicable, it is intended thatRfen and this Agreement comply with the requiretsief

Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 188G mended (the “Code”) and any related regulatioasher guidance
promulgated with respect to such Section by the Department of the Treasury or the Internal Reeebervice (“Section 409A").
Any provision of the Plan or this Agreement thatuebcause this Award to fail to satisfy Section AGhall have no force or effect
until amended to comply with Section 409A, whichesmdment may be retroactive to the extent permiite8ection 409A

Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan to thatcary, if the Grantee is“specified employee” (as defined in Section 1.40B@-of
the Treasury Department Regulations) at the tim@rahtee’s “separation from service” (as define@éttion 1.409A-1(h) of the
Treasury Department Regulations), and a payme@tantee under this Agreement is subject to Sedt®h and is being made to
Grantee on account of Grantee’s separation fromicgerthen to the extent not paid on or before Mdlr® of the calendar year
following the calendar year in which the separafimm service occurred, such payment shall be @elantil the earlier of the date
which is six (6) months after the date of Grantegigaration from service or the date of death eh@e. Any payments that were
scheduled to be paid during the six (6) month gefidlowing the Grantee’s separation from servimg, which were delayed pursuant
to this Section 11.h, shall be paid without intees or as soon as administratively practicabierathe first day following the six (6)
month anniversary of Grantee’s separation fromiseror, if earlier, the date of Grantee’s dea#fr)y payments that were originally
scheduled to be paid following the six (6) montfisraGrantee’s separation from service shall cartito be paid in accordance with
their predetermined schedu

Adreement with TermsReceipt of any benefits under this Agreement bgn&e shall constitute Grantee’s acceptance of and
agreement with all of the provisions of this Agresthand of the Plan that are applicable to thisesagrent, and the Company shall
administer this Agreement according

THE CLOROX COMPANY

o

=)
By: & o (éma-f--.f-cL.-
Its: Chairman of the Board and CE
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GRANTEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE VESTING OFHE PERFORMANCE SHARES PURSUANT TO THIS
AGREEMENT IS EARNED ONLY BY CONTINUING EMPLOYMENT A THE WILL OF THE COMPANY (NOT THROUGH THE
ACT OF BEING HIRED, BEING GRANTED THIS AWARD OR ACQIRING SHARES HEREUNDER) AND BY ACHIEVEMENT OF
THE PERFORMANCE CRITERIA AND BY COMPLIANCE WITH GRNTEE’'S VARIOUS OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT. GRANTEE FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREEBHAT NOTHING IN THIS AGREEMENT, NOR IN THE
PLAN SHALL CONFER UPON GRANTEE ANY RIGHT WITH RESRE TO CONTINUATION OF EMPLOYMENT BY THE
COMPANY, NOR SHALL IT INTERFERE IN ANY WAY WITH GRANTEE'S RIGHT OR THE COMPANY’S RIGHT TO TERMINATE
GRANTEE’'S EMPLOYMENT AT ANY TIME, FOR ANY REASON ORNO REASON, WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE, AND WITH OR
WITHOUT ADVANCE NOTICE EXCEPT AS MAY BE REQUIRED BYWPPLICABLE LAW.

The Grantee acknowledges that a copy of the Plan,IRformation and the Company’s Annual Report Bnolxy Statement (the “Prospectus
Information”) are available for viewing on the Coamy’s Cloroxweb site at http://CLOROXWEB.clorox.cthmistock. The Grantee hereby
consents to receive the Prospectus Informatiortrelgically, or, in the alternative, to contact tHR Service Center at 1-800-709-7095 to
request a paper copy of the Prospectus Informaiiba.Grantee represents that s/he is familiar thighterms and provisions thereof, and
hereby accepts this Agreement subject to all ofehms and provisions thereof. Grantee has revidivedlan and this Agreement in their
entirety, has had an opportunity to obtain the @@laf counsel prior to executing this Agreement fafigh understands all provisions of the
Agreement. Grantee acknowledges and hereby agreesept as binding, conclusive and final all deois or interpretations of the
Committee upon any questions arising under the &dhis Agreement. Grantee further agrees to nthié Company upon any change in the
residence address indicated below.

Dated: Signed:

Grantee

Residence Address:




US PSU Agreement GL32 VP/CEC
THE CLOROX COMPANY
2005 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN
PERFORMANCE SHARE AWARD AGREEMENT

NOTICE OF PERFORMANCE SHARE GRANT

The Clorox Company, a Delaware company (the “Compagrants to the Grantee named below, in accardamith the terms of The Clorox
Company 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (the “Plan”) tiisl performance share award agreement (the “Ageeén the following number of
Performance Shares on the terms set forth below:

GRANTEE: (refer to Solium Capital account for deta
TARGET AWARD: (refer to Solium Capital account for deta
PERFORMANCE PERIOD: July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2(
DATE OF GRANT: September 11, 201

SETTLEMENT DATE Within 75 days following the last day of the Penfiamce Period,
provided the Grantee has remained in the employoresgrvice of
the Company or its Subsidiaries through such dateept for a
termination of employment or service due to deBibability or
Retirement, as provided belo

AGREEMENT

1. Grant of Performance ShareBhe Company hereby grants to the Grantee theeTangard set forth above, payment of which is
dependent upon the achievement of certain perfazegoals more fully described in Section 3 of thigeement. This Award is subject
to the terms, definitions and provisions of thenRdad this Agreement. All terms, provisions, andditions applicable to the Performance
Shares set forth in the Plan and not set forthiher incorporated by reference. To the extentpaoyision hereof is inconsistent with a
provision of the Plan, the provisions of the Plat govern. All capitalized terms that are usedhis Agreement and not otherwise defi
herein shall have the meanings ascribed to thethreifPlan

2. Nature and Settlement of Awa. The Performance Shares awarded pursuant to gresefnent represent the opportunity to receive Share
of the Company and Dividend Equivalents on such&hgs described in Section 4 below). The Compaall issue to the Participant
one Share for each vested Performance Share (puBisidend Equivalents accrued with respect tchsuested Performance Shares),
rounded down to the nearest whole share, less laneS withheld in accordance with the provisionSeétion 7 of this Agreement.
Settlement shall occur on a date chosen by the Geanwhich date shall be within seventy-five (d8ys following the last day of the
Performance Period, or any deferred settlementef#blished pursuant to Section 6 of this Agre¢nvemichever is later (the
“Settlement Date”), and except as specifically fed in Section 5 of this Agreement, provided thrariee has remained in the
employment or service of the Company or its Suhbsiels through the Settlement Date. Although vesiittin the meaning of Section 83
of the Internal Revenue Code since no substaigiabf forfeiture exists at the Settlement Date, Berformance Shares (and any
associated Dividend Equivalents) will not be earaetil the Grantee has fulfilled all of the condits precedent set forth in this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, the obliigns set forth in Sections 9(b), 9(c), 9(d), ¥ed Section 10, and the Grantee shall
have no right to retain the Shares or the valueetifaipon vesting or settlement of the Performe®itares until all such conditions
precedent have been satisfi

3. Determination of Number of Performance Shares \¢.

The number of Performance Shares vested, if anyhéPerformance Period shall be determined inrdence with the following
formula:

# of Performance Shares = Payout Percentage x Tatg&ward
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The “Payout Percentage” is based on cumulative@oanprofit (“EP”), calculated as described in fheragraph below, at the end of the
Performance Period, determined in accordance Wwittidllowing table

FY13 - FY15 Payout
0%
50%
75%
100%
125%
150%

Performance Period is FY13-FY15
Interim percentages to be interpole

Cumulative EP will be the sum of annual EP resoltsr the Performance Period. Annual EP is defireeHarnings Before Interest &
Taxes “EBIT"), adjusted for nc-cash restructuring charges, times one minus theataxless capital charg

Notwithstanding the above, the EP levels in theg@ding table shall be adjusted, fairly and appsiply, in accordance with the Plan a
as provided in this Agreement, to reflect accuyatie¢ direct and measurable effect of the impaeaah of the following events not
otherwise reflected in the determination of thé&iahEEP levels (each, an “Event”) including, withidmitation, the financial statement
impact on the Company on account of the occurren@atential occurrence of an Event: (1) the adtjoisor divestiture of a business,
(2) a Change in Control, (3) U.S Federal changeaxrstatutes or the addition or deletion of taxewhich the Company or any Affiliated
Company is subject, (4) force majeure (includingrés known as “Acts of God”), (5) the adoption efinor revised accounting
pronouncements or changes to application of acomyptonouncements, and (6) any extraordinary, ualusr non-recurring item not
previously listed. Notwithstanding the foregoing,event listed in the preceding sentence shalnalify as an Event, and therefore no
adjustment shall be made to the EP levels, unhessripact of the occurrence or potential occurreieich an event listed in the
preceding sentence exceeds $2 million in EP. Thegse of any adjustments on account of the occoerehan Event is to keep the
probability of achieving the EP levels the samé &% Event triggering such adjustment had eiti@roccurred or had not resulted in any
financial statement impact. The determination of adjustments shall be based on the Company’s atioguas set forth in its books and
records (including business projections) and/ghamannual budget and/or long range plan of the fi2my pursuant to which the EP le\
were originally established. The amount of any satjustment shall be approved by the Committetsigaod faith determination in
accordance with the provisions of this paragraghthE extent applicable, the Committee shall comdlithe determination of the number
of Performance Shares vested under this Secti@oB the satisfaction of the adjusted EP levelsPaliformance Shares that are not
vested for the Performance Period shall be fodedte of the last day of the Performance Pe

Dividend Equivalent RightsNo Dividend Equivalents shall be paid to the Geanprior to the settlement of the award. Rathexh su
Dividend Equivalent payments will accrue and bear@lly credited to the Grantee’s Performance Shao®unt and paid out at the
Payout Percentage in the form of additional Sh@hes“Dividend Equivalent Shares”) upon settlemefrthe award, as described in
Section 2 above

Termination of Continuous Servic&xcept as otherwise provided below, if the Graistemployment or service with the Company an
Subsidiaries is terminated for any reason pridh&oSettlement Date, all Performance Shares anid@id Equivalents subject to this
Agreement shall be immediately forfeite

a. Termination due to Death or Disabilitif the Grantee’s termination of employment onvéss is due to death or Disability, all
Performance Shares and Dividend Equivalents shatiddiately vest and will be paid upon completiothef Performance Period
based on the level of performance achieved aseoéitidl of such Performance Peri
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b. Termination due to Retiremernif the Grantee’s termination of employment owge is due to Retirement and is more than twelve
(12) months from the Date of Grant set forth irstAgreement, the Performance Shares shall vespon i@ta monthly basis,
including full credit for partial months elapsedgdawill be paid upon completion of the PerformaRegiod based on the level of
performance achieved as of the end of such PerfuenReriod; provided, however, that this provisball not apply in the event the
Grantee’s employment or service is terminated fausg. The amount of the vested Award may be computder the following
formula: Target Award times (number of full mon#dapsed in Performance Period divided by numbéulbmonths in Performance
Period) times percent performance level achieveaf s end of the Performance Period. Dividendi#aants accrued through the
Grante(s date of termination due to Retirement shall bhd aaithe same time as the settlement of the véxteibrmance Share

c. Definition of*Retirement’ For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Retieath shall mean termination of employment or servic
an Employee after (1) twenty (20) or more year&/esting service” as defined in The Clorox Comp&m®gnsion Plan (“Vesting
Service’), or (2) attaining age fift-five with ten (10) or more years of Vesting Serv

d. Definition of*Disability. " For purposes of this Agreement, the Grantee’sleympent shall be deemed to have terminated dueeto t
Grantee’s Disability if the Grantee is entitledaag-term disability benefits under the Companygisd-term disability plan or policy,
as in effect on the date of termination of the @€'s employment

Election to Defer SettlemenPrior to the commencement of the last year oRtbgormance Period, the Grantee may elect to deéer
settlement of the Performance Shares from thallasof the Performance Period until a date at lvastyears following such date, or
until the Grantees later termination of employment or service. i tABrantee makes such an election, it will becomeg@cable on the da
of such election. If the Grantee makes such artiete@any Dividend Equivalents awarded with resgecuch deferred Performance
Shares shall also be deferred under the same tHrine.Grantee makes such an election, but aacios occurs that subjects the
Grantee’s Performance Shares to Section 19 ofldred®ior to the settlement date, the Grantee’smeff election will terminate and the
Grantee’s Performance Shares and Dividend Equitsaleifi be settled as of the date of that transexctThe Company may terminate any
deferral hereunder if a change in law requires sehination.

. Taxes Pursuant to Section 16 of the Plan, the Commgted have the power and the right to deduct ¢hivald, or require the Grantee
to remit to the Company, an amount sufficient tiis§aany applicable tax withholding requiremenpplicable to this Award. The
Committee may condition the issuance of Shares tippGrantee’s satisfaction of such withholdinggditions. The Grantee may elect to
satisfy all or part of such withholding requireménttendering previously-owned Shares or by hattregCompany withhold Shares
having a Fair Market Value equal to the minimunwgtary withholding rate that could be imposed oa ttansaction (or such other rate
that will not result in a negative accounting im)as in such other manner as is acceptable t€tdmpany. Such election shall be
irrevocable, made in writing, signed by the Grantew shall be subject to any restriction or limdas that the Committee, in its sole
discretion, deems appropria

Transferability of Performance Sharézerformance Shares shall not be transferablaégtantee other than by will or by the laws of
descent or distribution. For avoidance of doubgrgh issued to the Grantee in settlement of Pegiioce Shares pursuant to Section 2 of
this Agreement shall not be subject to any of tiredoing transferability restriction

. Protection of Trade Secrets and Limitations on Raia.

a. Definitions.




i. “ Affiliated Company’ means any organization controlling, controlled byioder common control with the Compa

ii. “Confidential Information” means the Compang'technical or business or personnel informatidrreadily available to the publ
or generally known in the trade, including invenspdevelopments, trade secrets and other coniidiérformation, knowledge,
data and know-how of the Company or any Affilia@ompany, whether or not they originated with thar@ee, or information
which the Company or any Affiliated Company recelifimm third parties under an obligation of confitality.

ii. “ Conflicting Product” means any product, process, machine, or serfie@yperson or organization, other than the Commain
any Affiliated Company, in existence or under depehent that (1) resembles or competes with a ptoguacess, machine, or
service upon or with which the Grantee shall haweked during the two years prior to the Granteetsiination of employment
with the Company or any Affiliated Company or (2}iwespect to which during that period of time tBentee, as a result of
his/her job performance and duties, shall haveisediknowledge of Confidential Information, and vBleaise or marketability
could be enhanced by application to it of Confitgribformation. For purposes of this section hial be conclusively presumed
that the Grantee has knowledge of information tactvis/he has been directly exposed through acteaipt or review of
memorandum or documents containing such informatighrough actual attendance at meetings at wduch information was

discussed or disclose

iv. “ Conflicting Organizatiorf means any person or organization that is engagedabout to become engaged in research on or
development, production, marketing or selling &anflicting Product

Right to Retain Shares Contingent on ProteatfocBonfidential Information In partial consideration for the award of these
Performance Shares, the Grantee agrees thattaedl, both during and after the term of the Graistemployment with the Compa
or any Affiliated Company, to hold in the strictesinfidence, and not to use (except for the benéfite Company at the Company’s
direction) or disclose (except for the benefitltd Company at the Company’s direction), regarddésghen disclosed to the Grantee,
any and all Confidential Information of the Companmyany Affiliated Company. The Grantee understahdsfor purposes of this
Section 9(b), Confidential Information further indks, but is not limited to, information pertaintagany aspect of the business of the
Company or any Affiliated Company which is eitheformation not known (or known as a result of angful act of the Grantee or
others who were under confidentiality obligatioss@the item or items involved) by actual or péisdrcompetitors of the Company
other third parties not under confidentiality ohliigns to the Company. If, prior to the expiratafrthe Performance Period or at any
time within one (1) year after the Settlement D#ie,Grantee discloses or uses, or threatensdimsisor use, any Confidential
Information other than in the course of performénghorized services for the Company (or any AtidthCompany), the Performance
Shares, whether vested or not, will be immedisietieited and cancelled, and the Grantee shall idiately return to the Company
the Shares or the [-tax income derived from any disposition of the ®isz

. No Interference with Customers or Suppli. In partial consideration for the award of theseférmance Shares, in order to forestall
the disclosure or use of Confidential Informati@weell as to deter the Grantee’s intentional irterfice with the contractual relations
of the Company or any Affiliated Company, the Gesns intentional interference with prospective exoit advantage of the
Company or any Affiliated Company and to promote dampetition, the Grantee agrees that the Grétaght to the Shares upon
settlement of the Performance Shares is conting@or the Grantee refraining, for a period of oneyéhar after the date of settlement
of the Performance Shares, for himself/herselingrthird party, directly or indirectly, from usingonfidential Information to (1) dive
or attempt to divert from the Company (or any Adfitd Company) any business of any kind in whidk @éngaged, or (2) intentiona
solicit its customers with which it has a contratteelationship as to Conflicting Products, orriterfere with the contractual
relationship with any of its suppliers or custom@allectively, “Interfere”). If, during the termf the Performance Period or at any
time within one (1) year after the Settlement D#ie,Grantee breaches his/her obligation not terfette, the Grantee’s right to the
Shares upon settlement of the Performance Shaaéisxshhave been earned and the Performance Sherether vested or not, will
be immediately cancelled, and the Grantee shallddiately return to the Company the Shares or thdgrt income derived from any
disposition of the Shares. For avoidance of daetterm “Interfere” shall not include any advestigent of Conflicting Products
through the use of media intended to reach a lpohtic audience (such as television, cable or radimdcasts, or newspapers or
magazines) or the broad distribution of couponsugh the use of direct mail or through independetdil outlets, THE GRANTEE
UNDERSTANDS THAT THIS PARAGRAPH IS NOT INTENDED TAND DOES NOT PROHIBIT THE CONDUCT
DESCRIBED, BUT PROVIDES FOR THE CANCELLATION OF THEERFORMANCE SHARES AND A RETURN TO THE
COMPANY OF THE SHARES OR THE GROSS TAXABLE PROCEEDSE THE SHARES IF THE GRANTEE SHOULD
CHOOSE TO VIOLATE THIS'NO INTERFERENCE WITH CUSTOMERS OR SUPPLIERBROVISION DURING THE TERM
OF THE PERFORMANCE PERIOD OR WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR AER THE SETTLEMENT DATE
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d. No Solicitation of Employee. In partial consideration for the award of theseffmance Shares, in order to forestall the disaie or
use of Confidential Information, as well as to dé¢be Grantee’s intentional interference with tbhatcactual relations of the Company
or any Affiliated Company, the Grantee’s intentibiméerference with prospective economic advantafghe Company or any
Affiliated Company, and to promote fair competititine Grantee agrees that the Grantee’s rightet&tiares upon settlement of the
Performance Shares is contingent upon the Graefegning, for a period of one (1) year after ttaedof settlement of the
Performance Shares, for himself/herself or anytparty, directly or indirectly, from soliciting femployment any person employed
by the Company, or by any Affiliated Company, dgrthe period of the solicited perserémployment and for a period of one (1) y
after the termination of the solicited person’s @yment with the Company or any Affiliated Compdgiegllectively “Solicit”). If,
during the term of the Performance Period or attang within one (1) year after the Settlement D#ie Grantee breaches his/her
obligation not to Solicit, the Grantee’s right lketShares upon settlement of the Performance Sélaaéisiot have been earned and the
Performance Shares, whether vested or not, willnpeediately cancelled, and the Grantee shall imatedli return to the Company
the Shares or the pre-tax income derived from aspodition of the Shares. THE GRANTEE UNDERSTANDBSAT THIS
PARAGRAPH IS NOT INTENDED TO AND DOES NOT PROHIBIMHE CONDUCT DESCRIBED, BUT PROVIDES FOR THE
CANCELLATION OF THE PERFORMANCE SHARES AND A RETURNO THE COMPANY OF THE SHARES OR THE
GROSS TAXABLE PROCEEDS OF THE SHARES IF THE GRANTEHOULD CHOOSE TO VIOLATE THIS NON
SOLICITATION OF EMPLOYEES PROVISION DURING THE TERMF THE PERFORMANCE PERIOD OR WITHIN ONE (1)
YEAR AFTER THE SETTLEMENT DATE

e. Injunctive and Other Available RelieBy acceptance of these Performance Shares, trgggracknowledges that, if the Grantee were
to breach or threaten to breach his/her obligatireunder not to Interfere or Solicit or not toctbse or use any Confidential
Information other than in the course of performinghorized services for the Company (or any Afi@déhCompany), the harm caused
to the Company by such breach or threatened brgaald be, by its nature, irreparable because, anotimgy things, damages would
be significant and the monetary harm that wouldiensould not be able to be readily proven, andtttr@Company would be entitled
to injunctive and other appropriate relief to pnetvilareatened or continued breach and to such otheedies as may be available at
law or in equity. To the extent not prohibited layv] any cancellation of the Performance Shareaupatgo any of Sections 9(b)
through 9(d) above shall not restrict, abridgetbeowise limit in any fashion the types and scopimjonctive and other available
relief to the Company. Notwithstanding any prouvisaf this Agreement to the contrary, nothing untiés Agreement shall limit,
abridge, modify or otherwise restrict the Compamyany Affiliated Company) from pursuing any or laijal, equitable or other
appropriate remedies to which the Company may hb#ezhunder any other agreement with the Graraag,other plan, program,
policy or arrangement of the Company (or any Adfdid Company) under which the Grantee is covergauicipates, or any
applicable law, all to the fullest extent not pitated under applicable la

10. Right to Retain Shares Contingent on Continbing-Conflicting Employment In partial consideration for the award of these
Performance Shares, in order to forestall the d$sok or use of Confidential Information, as wslta deter the Grantee’s intentional
interference with the contractual relations of @@mpany or any Affiliated Company, the Granteetsimtional interference with
prospective economic advantage of the CompanyyAéfiliated Company, and to promote fair competitj the Grantee agrees that the
Grantee’s right to the Shares upon settlementeP@rformance Shares is contingent upon the Gragtiegning, during the term of the
Performance Period and for a period of one (1) géiar the Settlement Date, from rendering seryidiectly or indirectly, as director,
officer, employee, agent, consultant or otherwiseny Conflicting Organization except a Confligti@rganization whose business is
diversified and that, as to that part of its busg® which the Grantee renders services, is Qairdlicting Organization, provided that the
Company shall receive separate written assuramtisastory to the Company from the Grantee andCihieflicting Organization that the
Grantee shall not render services during such gevith respect to a Conflicting Product. If, priorthe expiration of the Performance
Period or at any time within one (1) year after 8sttlement Date, the Grantee shall render serticasy Conflicting Organization other
than as expressly permitted herein, the Grantégi$ to the Shares upon settlement of the Perfocm&hares shall not have been earned
and the Performance Shares, whether vested owilldbe immediately cancelled, and the Granteelshahediately return to the
Company the Shares or the pre-tax income derived &y disposition of the Shares. THE GRANTEE UNBHRNDS THAT THIS
PARAGRAPH IS NOT INTENDED TO AND DOES NOT PROHIBMHE GRANTEE FROM RENDERING SERVICES TO A
CONFLICTING ORGANIZATION, BUT PROVIDES FOR THE CANELLATION OF THE PERFORMANCE SHARES AND A
RETURN TO THE COMPANY OF THE SHARES OR THE GROSSX#BLE PROCEEDS OF THE SHARES IF THE GRANTEE
SHOULD CHOOSE TO RENDER SUCH SERVICES DURING THERM OF THE PERFORMANCE PERIOD OR WITHIN ONE (
YEAR AFTER THE SETTLEMENT DATE




11. Repayment Obligationn the event that (1) the Company issues a sttt of financial results to correct a materiabeand (2) the
Committee determines, in good faith, that the Gzaistfraud or willful misconduct was a significamntributing factor to the need to
issue such restatement and (3) some or all of¢h@iPhance Shares that were granted and/or vesimd@ such restatement would not
have been granted and/or vested, as applicabled hgeon the restated financial results, the Grestia#h immediately return to the
Company the Performance Shares or any Shares praktax income derived from any disposition of 8teares previously received in
settlement of the Performance Shares that woulthawe been granted and/or vested based upon tagegeinancial results (the
“Repayment Obligation”)The Company shall be able to enforce the Repay@bligation by all legal means available, includimgthout
limitation, by withholding such amount from othemss owed by the Company to the Gran

12. Miscellaneous Provisior.

a. Rights as a StockholdeNeither the Grantee nor the Grantee’s transfereepresentative shall have any rights as a stidkhwith
respect to any Shares subject to this Award umtilRerformance Shares have been settled and Sirtifieates have been issued to
Grantee, transferee or representative, as thencagde.

b. Choice of Law, Exclusive Jurisdiction and VenUéis Agreement shall be governed by, and condtiu@ccordance with, the laws
the State of Delaware, excluding any conflictstasice of law rule or principle that might otherwisder construction or interpretati
of this Agreement to the substantive law of anojhBsdiction.The courts of the State of Delaware shall have exdive
jurisdiction over any disputes or other proceedingselating to this Agreement, and venue shall resideith the courts in New
Castle County, Delaware, including if jurisdictionshall so permit, the U.S. District Court for the Dstrict of Delaware.
Accordingly, the Grantee agrees that any clairanyf type relating to this Agreement must be broagitt maintained in the
appropriate court located in New Castle County ald@lre, including if jurisdiction will so permit, ithe U.S. District Court for the
State of Delaware. The Grantee hereby consenketutisdiction over the Grantee of any such coants waives all objections based
on venue or inconvenient forui

¢. Moadification or AmendmentThis Agreement may be modified or amended byBib&rd or the Committee at any time; provided,
however, no modification or amendment to this Agreat shall be made which would materially and askigraffect the rights of the
Grantee, without such Gran’s written consen
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Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement khalheld illegal or invalid for any reason, thedgality or invalidity shall nc
affect the remaining provisions of this Agreemeantdl this Agreement shall be construed and enfdceeflect the intent of the parties to
the fullest extent not prohibited by law, and ie #wvent that such provision is not able to be swttoed and enforced, then this
Agreement shall be construed and enforced as lif #legal or invalid provision had not been inclddén amplification of the preceding
sentence, in the event that the time period orescd@any provision is declared by a court or aatbitr of competent jurisdiction to exceed
the maximum time period or scope that such couarbitrator deems enforceable, then such countlitrator shall have the power to
reduce the time period or scope to the maximum peréed or scope permitted by la

References to Ple. All references to the Plan shall be deemed rat&®to the Plan as may be amen

Headings The captions used in this Agreement are insdéaedonvenience and shall not be deemed a pahi®Pgreement for
construction or interpretatio

. Interpretation Any dispute regarding the interpretation of thgreement shall be submitted by the Grantee ohbyCtompany forthwith

to the Board or the Committee, which shall revieiwhsdispute at its next regular meeting. The regwiwf such dispute by the Board or
the Committee shall be final and binding on allspas. It is the intention of the Company and thanBre to make the promises contained
in this Agreement reasonable and binding only éoektent that it may be lawfully done under exit@pplicable laws. This Agreement
and the Plan constitute the entire and exclusiveeagent between the Grantee and the Company, angdtsedes all prior agreements or
understandings, whether written or oral, with respe the grant of Performance Shares set forthi;mAgreement

Section 409A ComplianceTo the extent applicable, it is intended thatRiten and this Agreement comply with the requiretmen
Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 188Gmended (the “Code”) and any related regulatioisher guidance promulgated
with respect to such Section by the U.S. Departroétite Treasury or the Internal Revenue Servi€a¢tion 409A"). Any provision of
the Plan or this Agreement that would cause thisw&to fail to satisfy Section 409A shall have accé or effect until amended to
comply with Section 409A, which amendment may lseetive to the extent permitted by Section 40

Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan to thattary, if the Grantee is“specified employee” (as defined in Section 1.40B@-of the
Treasury Department Regulations) at the time ofGhentee’s “separation from service” (as define@éction 1.409Ak(h) of the Treasu
Department Regulations), and a payment to the &eamtder this Agreement is subject to Section 4@39d\is being made to the Grantee
on account of the Grantee’s separation from sertfiesn to the extent not paid on or before Marcloflthe calendar year following the
calendar year in which the separation from sergmaurred, such payment shall be delayed until #nkee of the date which is six (6)
months after the date of the Grantee’s separat@mn §ervice or the date of death of the Granteg. gayments that were scheduled to be
paid during the six (6) month period following tBeantee’s separation from service, but which welaykd pursuant to this Section 12
(h), shall be paid without interest on, or as sas@administratively practicable after, the firsy d@llowing the six (6) month anniversary
the Grantee’s separation from service (or, if earthe date of the Grantee’s death). Any paymthatiswere originally scheduled to be
paid following the six (6) months after the Grargeseparation from service shall continue to bel raiaccordance with their
predetermined schedu

Agreement with TermsReceipt of any benefits under this AgreementigyGrantee shall constitute the Grantee’s acceptainand
agreement with all of the provisions of this Agresrhand of the Plan that are applicable to thissAgrent, and the Company shall
administer this Agreement according

THE CLOROX COMPANY

o

)
By: & gw e
Its:  Chairman of the Board and CE
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THE GRANTEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THIS AGRBEENT IS A UNILATERAL CONTRACT AND THAT THE
GRANTEE’S RIGHT TO THE SHARES PURSUANT TO THIS AGEEIENT IS ACCEPTED AND EARNED ONLY BY CONTINUING
EMPLOYMENT AT THE WILL OF THE COMPANY (NOT THROUGH'HE ACT OF BEING HIRED, BEING GRANTED THIS
AWARD OR ACQUIRING SHARES HEREUNDER) AND BY ACHIEVEENT OF THE PERFORMANCE CRITERIA AND BY
COMPLIANCE WITH THE GRANTEE'S VARIOUS OBLIGATIONS MIDER THIS AGREEMENT. THE GRANTEE FURTHER
ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NOTHING IN THIS AGREEENT, NOR IN THE PLAN SHALL CONFER UPON THE
GRANTEE ANY RIGHT WITH RESPECT TO CONTINUATION OFMPLOYMENT BY THE COMPANY, NOR SHALL IT
INTERFERE IN ANY WAY WITH THE GRANTEE’S RIGHT OR TiE COMPANY’S RIGHT TO TERMINATE THE GRANTEE’S
EMPLOYMENT AT ANY TIME, FOR ANY REASON OR NO REASONWVITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE, AND WITH OR WITHOUT
ADVANCE NOTICE EXCEPT AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY APPLICBLE LAW.

The Grantee acknowledges that a copy of the Plan,IRformation and the Company’s Annual Report Bnolxy Statement (the “Prospectus
Information”) are available for viewing on the Coamy’s Cloroxweb site at http://CLOROXWEB.clorox.cthmistock. The Grantee hereby
consents to receive the Prospectus Informatiortreigically, or, in the alternative, to contact tHR Service Center at 1-800-709-7095 to
request a paper copy of the Prospectus Informafiba.Grantee represents that s/he is familiar thighterms and provisions thereof, and
hereby accepts this Agreement subject to all ofehms and provisions thereof. The Grantee haswad the Plan and this Agreement in t
entirety, has had an opportunity to obtain the @@laf counsel prior to executing this Agreement fafigh understands all provisions of the
Agreement. The Grantee acknowledges and herebgatpeccept as binding, conclusive and final @tisions or interpretations of the
Committee upon any questions arising under the &ahis Agreement. The Grantee further agreestifyrthe Company upon any change
the residence address indicated below.

Dated: Signed:

Grantee

Residence Address:




CEC RSU Agreement
THE CLOROX COMPANY
2005 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AWARD AGREEMENT
(US Employees)

SUMMARY OF RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AWARD

The Clorox Company, a Delaware company (the “Compagrants to the Grantee named below, in accardamith the terms of The Clorox
Company 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (the “Plan”) sl restricted stock unit award agreement (there&gent”), the following number of
Restricted Stock Units (the “Units”), on the tersat forth below:

GRANTEE -- (refer to Solium Capital account for details)

TOTAL RESTRICTED UNITS AWARDETL -- (refer to Solium Capital account for details)
DATE OF AWARD -- (refer to Solium Capital account for details)

PERIOD OF RESTRICTIO -- (refer to Solium Capital account for details)

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

1. Grant of Units The Company hereby grants to the Grantee thesdnitforth above, subject to the terms, definitiand provisions of the
Plan and this Agreement. All terms, provisions, aodditions applicable to the Units set forth ie flan and not set forth herein are
incorporated by reference. To the extent any prowikereof is inconsistent with a provision of #lan, the provisions of the Plan will
govern. All capitalized terms that are used in fggeement and not otherwise defined herein stalelthe meanings ascribed to them in
the Plan

2. Nature and Settlement of Awa. The Units represent an unfunded, unsecured peonyisthe Company to issue Shares. Units will be
settled in Shares on a one Share for one Unit brasieded down to the nearest whole Share, lesShages withheld in accordance
with the provisions of Section 4 of this Agreeme3ettlement shall occur as soon as practicable thiéeePeriod of Restriction lapses
provided in the Summary of Restricted Stock Unitakdvabove, but in any event, within the period rgdin the later to occur of the
date that is 2 ¥2 months from the end of (1) then€eis tax year that includes the date of the lapslkee Period of Restriction, or (2)
the Company’s tax year that includes the date ®fapse of the Period of Restriction (which payrsafiedule is intended to comply
with the “short-term deferral” exemption from thgpdication of Section 409A of the Internal Reverliede of 1986, as amended (the
“Code”)). Although the Units shall be vested within the megrof Section 83 of the Internal Revenue Code sireceubstantial risk «
forfeiture exists after the Period of Restrictiapdes, the Units will not be earned until the Geartas fulfilled all of the conditions
precedent set forth in this Agreement, including, ot limited to, the obligations set forth in 8en 9(b), 9(c), 9(d), 9(e) and Section
10, and the Grantee shall have no right to retarnShares or the value thereof upon vesting desetnt of the Units until all such
conditions precedent have been satist

3. Dividend EquivalentsNo Dividend Equivalents shall be paid to the Gearprior to the lapse of the Period of RestrictRather, such
Dividend Equivalent payments will accrue and beoratlly credited to the Grantee’s RSU account aaid put in the form of additional
Shares after the lapse of the Period of Restrictigthin the time period described in Section 2\ah:

4. Taxes Pursuant to Section 16 of the Plan, the Comméied have the power and the right to deduct d¢inlvald, or require the Grantee
to remit to the Company, an amount sufficient tiis§aany applicable tax withholding requiremenpplcable to this Award. The
Committee may condition the issuance of Sharestitesnent of Units upon the Grantseatisfaction of such withholding obligations.
Grantee may elect to satisfy all or part of suctihkaelding requirement by tendering previously-owisdtres or by having the Company
withhold Shares having a Fair Market Value equahtominimum statutory tax withholding rate thatlkebbe imposed on the transaction
(or such other rate that will not result in a négaticcounting impact) or in such other mannesaxceptable to the Company. Such
election shall be irrevocable, made in writing ngid by the Grantee, and shall be subject to ansatiens or limitations that the
Committee, in its sole discretion, deems approgr
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5. Termination of Employment or Servi.

a. Ifthe Grantee’'s employment or service with@wmpany and its Subsidiaries is terminated forr@agon, any Units (the “Unvested
Units”) for which the Period of Restriction has mapsed before such termination of employment orise and/or any Dividend
Equivalents related thereto shall be forfeited.viihtstanding the above, if the Grantee’s termirmmatib employment or service is due
to death or Disability, the Units shall become 10@8ted and the Period of Restriction on the Usfitdl lapse and all Dividend
Equivalents related thereto shall become immediate$ted and payable as of such termination

b. Definition of “Disability.” For purposes of thisgreement, the Grantee’s employment shall be dd@émbave terminated due to the
Grantee’s Disability if the Grantee is entitledaag-term disability benefits under the Companygisd-term disability plan or policy,
as in effect on the date of termination of the @€'s employment

6. Authorization to Return Forfeited Unit3he Grantee authorizes the Company or its desigmesturn to the Company all Units and
related Dividend Equivalents and Shares subjecetbevhich are forfeited along with any cash oreothroperty held with respect to or in
substitution of such Units, related Dividend Eqlevais and/or Shares. Any such action shall comjitly all applicable provisions of this
Agreement or the Pla

7. Transferability of Units Unless otherwise determined by the Committeetd sfiall not be transferable by the Grantee otiaar by will
or by the laws of descent or distribution. For aasice of doubt, Shares issued to the Granteetlarsent of Units pursuant to Section 2
of this Agreement shall not be subject to any efftiregoing transferability restrictior

8. Change in ControlUpon the occurrence of a Change in Control, untékerwise specifically prohibited under Applicabhbws or by the
rules and regulations of any governing governmegahcies or national securities exchanges, angsied Units and related Dividend
Equivalents shall become 100% vested and the PefiRestriction for the Units and related Divideaguivalents shall lapse, unless the
Units are assumed, converted or replaced by thiincimg entity; provided, however, that in the ewvdre Grantee’s employment is
terminated without Cause or by the Grantee for GRedson upon or within twenty-four (24) monthsdwaling consummation of a
Change in Control, the Period of Restriction on eplacement awards shall lapse and all Dividengiiedents related thereto shall
become immediately payable. For purposes of thiz&ment, the term “Good Reason” shall have the mgaet forth in any
employment agreement or severance agreement oy @gplicable to the Grantee. If the Grantee isanpérty to any agreement or
covered by a policy in which a definition “Good Reasc” is provided, then the following definition shallgp:

“Good Reason” means resignation of the Granteenmmection with the occurrence of any of the follogevents without the Grantee’s
written consent (provided that notice of such evemptrovided within 90 days following the first agcence thereof,

a. The assignment to the Grantee of any dutiessistent in any material respect with the Gramst@esition (including offices, titles a
reporting requirements), authority, duties or rexoilities as they existed at any time during 126-day period immediately
preceding the Change in Control, or any other adiipthe Company which results in a material dirtisruin such position, authority,
duties or responsibilities, excluding for this posp an isolated, insubstantial and inadvertenb@ctot taken in bad faith and which is
remedied by the Company promptly after receiptasfae thereof given by the Grantee;

b. Any material reduction by the Company of therGea’s Base Salary or bonus target, other thas@ated, insubstantial and
inadvertent failure not occurring in bad faith amlich is remedied by the Company promptly afteengicof notice thereof given by
the Grantee; ¢

c. The Company requires the Grantee to be basatyaiffice or location which increases his comnhytenore than 50 miles from his
commute immediately prior to the Change in Con
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Any notice provided by the Grantee under this “G&mhson” provision shall mean a written notice WHit) indicates the specific
termination provision in the Good Reason definitiehied upon, (2) to the extent applicable, settftn reasonable detail the facts and
circumstances claimed to provide a basis for teation of the Grantee’s employment under the prowisio indicated and (3) the
Grantees intended separation date if the Company doesuretthe issue (which date shall be not less thiaty {30) days after the givir
of such naotice)

9. Protection of Trade Secrets and Limitations on Eize..

a. Definitions.

i. “ Affiliated Company’ means any organization controlling, controlled byieder common control with the Compa

ii. “Confidential Information” means the Compang'technical or business or personnel informatidrreadily available to the publ
or generally known in the trade, including invenspdevelopments, trade secrets and other conidiémformation, knowledge,
data and know-how of the Company or any Affilia@ampany, whether or not they originated with thar@ee, or information
which the Company or any Affiliated Company receifi®m third parties under an obligation of confitality.

iii. “ Conflicting Product” means any product, process, machine, or serfie@yperson or organization, other than the Comjman
any Affiliated Company, in existence or under depehent that (1) resembles or competes with a ptppuacess, machine, or
service upon or with which the Grantee shall haeeked during the two years prior to the Granteefsiination of employment
with the Company or any Affiliated Company or (2}iwespect to which during that period of time tBentee, as a result of
his/her job performance and duties, shall haveisedjknowledge of Confidential Information, and veleause or marketability
could be enhanced by application to it of Confid@rhformation. For purposes of this section hiil be conclusively presumed
that the Grantee has knowledge of information tactvis/he has been directly exposed through actaipt or review of
memorandum or documents containing such informatiahrough actual attendance at meetings at wdich information was

discussed or disclose

iv. “ Conflicting Organizatiorf means any person or organization that is engagedabout to become engaged in research on or
development, production, marketing or selling &@anflicting Product

b. Right to Retain Units/Shares Contingent on Rtaia of Confidential Information In partial consideration for the award of these
Units, the Grantee agrees that at all times, batind and after the term of the Grantee’s employtméth the Company or any
Affiliated Company, to hold in the strictest corditte, and not to use (except for the benefit ofxbmpany at the Company’s
direction) or disclose (except for the benefitli Company at the Company’s direction), regarddésghen disclosed to the Grantee,
any and all Confidential Information of the Compamany Affiliated Company. The Grantee understahdsfor purposes of this
Section 9(b), Confidential Information further indes, but is not limited to, information pertainilmgany aspect of the business of the
Company or any Affiliated Company which is eitheformation not known (or known as a result of amgful act of the Grantee or
others who were under confidentiality obligatiosg@the item or items involved) by actual or ptidrcompetitors of the Company
other third parties not under confidentiality okliigpns to the Company. If, prior to the expiratafrthe Period of Restriction or at any
time within one (1) year after the settlement of ahthe Units, the Grantee discloses or usedireatens to disclose or use, any
Confidential Information other than in the couré@erforming authorized services for the Companyafoy Affiliated Company), the
Units, whether vested or not, will be immediatedyféited and cancelled, and the Grantee shall inmeelgt return to the Company the
Shares issued in settlement of the Units or th-tax income derived from any disposition of suchrgh:

-3-




c. No Interference with Customers or Suppli. In partial consideration for the award of thesets) in order to forestall the disclosure
use of Confidential Information as well as to déker Grantee’s intentional interference with thatcactual relations of the Company
or any Affiliated Company, the Grantee’s intentibiméerference with prospective economic advantafghe Company or any
Affiliated Company and to promote fair competititine Grantee agrees that the Grantee’s right ®ivethe Shares upon settlement
of the Units is contingent upon the Grantee refnginduring the Period of Restriction and for aipéof one (1) year after the
settlement of any of the Units, for himself/herselfany third party, directly or indirectly, fronsimg Confidential Information to (1)
divert or attempt to divert from the Company (oy &ffiliated Company) any business of any kind ihigh it is engaged, or (2)
intentionally solicit its customers with which ia& a contractual relationship as to Conflictingdists, or interfere with the contract
relationship with any of its suppliers or custom@allectively, “Interfere”). If, during the Perioof Restriction or at any time within
one (1) year after the settlement of any of thetd)he Grantee breaches his/her obligation nbittesfere, the Grantee’s right to the
Shares upon settlement of the Units shall not thees earned and the Units, whether vested or nbhevimmediately cancelled, and
the Grantee shall immediately return to the CompheyShares issued in settlement of the Units®ptk-tax income derived from
any disposition of such Shares. For avoidance obtjahe term “Interfereshall not include any advertisement of ConflictPrgducts
through the use of media intended to reach a bpoatic audience (such as television, cable or radiadcasts, or newspapers or
magazines) or the broad distribution of couponsuph the use of direct mail or through independetatil outlets, THE GRANTEE
UNDERSTANDS THAT THIS PARAGRAPH IS NOT INTENDED TAND DOES NOT PROHIBIT THE CONDUCT
DESCRIBED, BUT PROVIDES FOR THE CANCELLATION OF THENITS AND A RETURN TO THE COMPANY OF THE
SHARES OR THE GROSS TAXABLE PROCEEDS OF THE SHARESHE GRANTEE SHOULD CHOOSE TO VIOLATE
THIS “NO INTERFERENCE WITH CUSTOMERS OR SUPPLIERBROVISION DURING THE PERIOD OF RESTRICTION OR
WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR AFTER THE SETTLEMENT OF ANY OFHE UNITS.

d. No Solicitation of Employee. In partial consideration for the award of thesets) in order to forestall the disclosure or uge o
Confidential Information, as well as to deter the@ee’s intentional interference with the contmattelations of the Company or any
Affiliated Company, the Grantee’s intentional idezence with prospective economic advantage oCiiapany or any Affiliated
Company, and to promote fair competition, the Grarggrees that the Grantee’s right to receive tlaeeS upon settlement of the
Units is contingent upon the Grantee refrainingjrduthe Period of Restriction and for a periocoé (1) year after the settlement of
any of the Units, for himself/herself or any thpdrty, directly or indirectly, from soliciting famployment any person employed by
the Company, or by any Affiliated Company, durihg period of the solicited person’s employment famd period of one (1) year
after the termination of the solicited person’s @yment with the Company or any Affiliated Compdgiegllectively “Solicit”). If,
during the term of the Period of Restriction oaay time within one (1) year after the settlemdrdry of the Units, the Grantee
breaches his/her obligation not to Solicit, theriea’s right to the Shares upon settlement of thigslhall not have been earned and
the Units, whether vested or not, will be immediatancelled, and the Grantee shall immediatelyrreto the Company the Shares
issued in settlement of the Units or the pre-taoime derived from any disposition of such Sharedle GRANTEE UNDERSTAND!
THAT THIS PARAGRAPH IS NOT INTENDED TO AND DOES NOPROHIBIT THE CONDUCT DESCRIBED, BUT
PROVIDES FOR THE CANCELLATION OF THE UNITS AND A REJRN TO THE COMPANY OF THE SHARES OR THE
GROSS TAXABLE PROCEEDS OF THE SHARES IF THE GRANTEHOULD CHOOSE TO VIOLATE THIS NON
SOLICITATION OF EMPLOYEES PROVISION DURING THE PEBD OF RESTRICTION OR WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR AFTER
THE SETTLEMENT OF ANY OF THE UNITS

e. Injunctive and Other Available RelieBy acceptance of these Units and any Sharesdssigettlement thereof, the Grantee
acknowledges that, if the Grantee were to breat¢hreaten to breach his/her obligation hereundéetaonmterfere or Solicit or not to
disclose or use any Confidential Information ottiem in the course of performing authorized sess/foe the Company (or any
Affiliated Company), the harm caused to the Companguch breach or threatened breach would beaskature, irreparable becat
among other things, damages would be significadtthe monetary harm that would ensue would notlhe ta be readily proven, and
that the Company would be entitled to injunctive ather appropriate relief to prevent threatenecomtinued breach and to such
other remedies as may be available at law or itydio the extent not prohibited by law, any cdtat®n of theUnits pursuant to ar
of Sections 9(b) through 9(d) above shall not reistabridge or otherwise limit in any fashion tigpes and scope of injunctive and
other available relief to the Company. Notwithstagdany provision of this Agreement to the contramgthing under this Agreement
shall limit, abridge, modify or otherwise restrihe Company (or any Affiliated Company) from purspany or all legal, equitable or
other appropriate remedies to which the Company Ineagntitled under any other agreement with thent®e any other plan,
program, policy or arrangement of the Company (gr Affiliated Company) under which the Granteeasered or participates, or a
applicable law, all to the fullest extent not pitated under applicable la
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10. Right to Retain Units/Shares Contingent on airig NorrConflicting Employment In partial consideration for the award of thegett)
in order to forestall the disclosure or use of @aerifitial Information, as well as to deter the Gear'd intentional interference with the
contractual relations of the Company or any Affédic Company, the Grantee’s intentional interferemitlk prospective economic
advantage of the Company or any Affiliated Compamgd to promote fair competition, the Grantee agjtbat the Grantee’s right to
receive the Shares upon settlement of the Uniterisingent upon the Grantee refraining, duringRkeeod of Restriction and for a period
of one (1) year after the settlement of any ofliinéits, from rendering services, directly or inditgcas director, officer, employee, agent,
consultant or otherwise, to any Conflicting Orgaian except a Conflicting Organization whose bessis diversified and that, as to that
part of its business to which the Grantee rendamgces, is not a Conflicting Organization, prowddéat the Company shall receive
separate written assurances satisfactory to thep@oynfrom the Grantee and the Conflicting Orgamnirathat the Grantee shall not ren
services during such period with respect to a Gatirfy Product. If, prior to the expiration of tReriod of Restriction or at any time witl
one (1) year after the settlement of any of thetd)ithe Grantee shall render services to any Guinilj Organization other than as
expressly permitted herein, the Grantee’s righh&Shares upon settlement of the Units shall avt lbeen earned and the Units, whether
vested or not, will be immediately cancelled, amel Grantee shall immediately return to the ComphayShares issued in settlement of
the Units or the pre-tax income derived from argpdsition of such Shares. THE GRANTEE UNDERSTANCHAT THIS
PARAGRAPH IS NOT INTENDED TO AND DOES NOT PROHIBMHE GRANTEE FROM RENDERING SERVICES TO A
CONFLICTING ORGANIZATION, BUT PROVIDES FOR THE CANELLATION OF THE UNITS AND A RETURN TO THE
COMPANY OF THE SHARES OR THE GROSS TAXABLE PROCEEDSE THE SHARES IF THE GRANTEE SHOULD CHOQOSE
TO RENDER SUCH SERVICES DURING THE PERIOD OF RESTRION OR WITHIN ONE YEAR AFTER THE SETTLEMENT
OF ANY OF THE UNITS.

11. Repayment Obligationin the event that (1) the Company issues a ersgt of financial results to correct a materiabeand (2) the
Committee determines, in good faith, that the Graistfraud or willful misconduct was a significamntributing factor to the need to
issue such restatement and (3) some or all of thies that were granted and/or vested prior to sestatement would not have been
granted and/or vested, as applicable, based uporestated financial results, the Grantee shallédiately return to the Company any
Units or any Shares or the pre-tax income derivethfany disposition of any Shares previously resgiv settlement of the Units that
would not have been granted and/or vested basetthpaestated financial results (the “Repaymerigation”). The Company shall be
able to enforce the Repayment Obligation by aldlegeans available, including, without limitatidoy, withholding such amount from
other sums owed by the Company to the Grai

12. Miscellaneous Provisior.

a. Choice of Law, Exclusive Jurisdiction and VenUéis Agreement shall be governed by, and condtiuaccordance with, the laws
the State of Delaware, excluding any conflictstasice of law rule or principle that might otherwisder construction or interpretati
of this Agreement to the substantive law of anojhBsdiction.The courts of the State of Delaware shall have exdive
jurisdiction over any disputes or other proceedingselating to this Agreement, and venue shall resideith the courts in New
Castle County, Delaware, including if jurisdictionshall so permit, the U.S. District Court for the Dstrict of Delaware.
Accordingly, the Grantee agrees that any clairanyf type relating to this Agreement must be broagitt maintained in the
appropriate court located in New Castle County ald@lre, including if jurisdiction will so permit, ithe U.S. District Court for the
State of Delaware. The Grantee hereby consenketutisdiction over the Grantee of any such coants waives all objections based
on venue or inconvenient forui
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. Madification or AmendmentThis Agreement may be modified or amended byBib&rd or the Committee at any time; provided,
however, no modification or amendment to this Agreat shall be made which would materially and askigraffect the rights of the
Grantee, without such Gran’s written consen

. Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement khalheld illegal or invalid for any reason, thiegfality or invalidity shal
not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreameand this Agreement shall be construed and eadbto reflect the intent of the
parties to the fullest extent not prohibited by Jland in the event that such provision is not ablee so construed and enforced, then
this Agreement shall be construed and enforcetizah illegal or invalid provision had not beeclirded. In amplification of the
preceding sentence, in the event that the timeg@eni scope of any provision is declared by a coudrbitrator of competent
jurisdiction to exceed the maximum time period aofe that such court or arbitrator deems enforegdiién such court or arbitrat
shall have the power to reduce the time perioccops to the maximum time period or scope permitiethw.

. References to Ple. All references to the Plan shall be deemed rata®to the Plan as may be amen:

. Headings The captions used in this Agreement are insdaiedonvenience and shall not be deemed a pahis®igreement for
construction or interpretatio

Interpretation Any dispute regarding the interpretation of tAgreement shall be submitted by the Grantee ohbyGompany
forthwith to the Board or the Committee, which $haview such dispute at its next regular meetirtge resolution of such dispute by
the Board or the Committee shall be final and bigdin all persons. It is the intention of the Compand the Grantee to make the
promises contained in this Agreement reasonabléamting only to the extent that it may be lawfullgne under existing applicable
laws. This Agreement and the Plan constitute tlieeeand exclusive agreement between the Grantéh@nCompany, and it
supersedes all prior agreements or understandiriggher written or oral, with respect to the graihtUnits set forth in this Agreeme

. Section 409A ComplianceTo the extent applicable, it is intended thatRfen and this Agreement comply with the requiretsien

Section 409A of the Code, and any related regulatar other guidance promulgated with respect ¢t Section by the U.S.
Department of the Treasury or the Internal Reve®erice (“Section 409A"). Any provision of the Planthis Agreement that would
cause this Award to fail to satisfy Section 4094lshave no force or effect until amended to compith Section 409A, which
amendment may be retroactive to the extent peminfityeSection 409A

Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan to thatcary, if the Grantee is“specified employee” (as defined in Section 1.40QBA-of
the Treasury Department Regulations) at the timt@®f{Grantee’s “separation from service” (as defimeSection 1.409A-1(h) of the
Treasury Department Regulations), and a paymethiet@&rantee under this Agreement is subject toi@edD9A and is being made to
the Grantee on account of the Grantee’s separitianservice, then to the extent not paid on opleMarch 15 of the calendar year
following the calendar year in which the separafimm service occurred, such payment shall be @elamtil the earlier of the date
which is six (6) months after the date of the Geei# separation from service or the date of deftheoGrantee. Any payments that
were scheduled to be paid during the six (6) mgettiod following the Grantee’s separation from garybut which were delayed
pursuant to this Section 12(g), shall be paid wittioterest on, or as soon as administratively tprable after, the first day following
the six (6) month anniversary of the Grantee’s ssjmm from service (or, if earlier, the date oé iGrantees death). Any payments tl
were originally scheduled to be paid following gie (6) months after the Granteeseparation from service shall continue to be o
accordance with their predetermined schec
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h. Agreement with TermsReceipt of any benefits under this AgreementhieyGrantee shall constitute the Grantee’s acceptainand
agreement with all of the provisions of this Agresthand of the Plan that are applicable to thissAgrent, and the Company shall
administer this Agreement according

THE CLOROX COMPANY

o

Py "
By: &g ,cﬁm_x-:L..
Its:  Chairman of the Board and CEO

THE GRANTEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THIS AGRBEENT IS A UNILATERAL CONTRACT AND THAT THE
GRANTEE’S RIGHT TO THE SHARES PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEIENT IS ACCEPTED AND EARNED ONLY BY CONTINUING
EMPLOYMENT AT THE WILL OF THE COMPANY (NOT THROUGH'HE ACT OF BEING HIRED, BEING GRANTED THIS
AWARD OR ACQUIRING SHARES HEREUNDER) AND BY COMPLINCE WITH THE GRANTEE’S VARIOUS OBLIGATIONS
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. THE GRANTEE FURTHER ACKNOWLEBES AND AGREES THAT NOTHING IN THIS
AGREEMENT, NOR IN THE PLAN, SHALL CONFER UPON THERANTEE ANY RIGHT WITH RESPECT TO CONTINUATION OF
EMPLOYMENT BY THE COMPANY, NOR SHALL IT INTERFEREN ANY WAY WITH THE GRANTEE’'S RIGHT OR THE
COMPANY’S RIGHT TO TERMINATE THE GRANTEE’S EMPLOYMBET AT ANY TIME, FOR ANY REASON OR NO REASON,
WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE, AND WITH OR WITHOUT ADVANCENOTICE EXCEPT AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE
LAW.

The Grantee acknowledges that a copy of the Plan,IRformation and the Company’s Annual Report Bnolxy Statement (the “Prospectus
Information”) are available for viewing on the Coamy’s Cloroxweb site at http://CLOROXWEB/hr/stockhe Grantee hereby consents to
receive the Prospectus Information electronicaltyjn the alternative, to contact the HR Serviemter at 1-800-709-7095 to request a paper
copy of the Prospectus Information. The Granteeasgmts that s/he is familiar with the terms amaVisions thereof, and hereby accepts this
Agreement subject to all of the terms and provisitthrereof. The Grantee has reviewed the Plan asidgreement in their entirety, has had
an opportunity to obtain the advice of counsel ptdoexecuting this Agreement and fully understaaltiprovisions of this Agreement. The
Grantee acknowledges and hereby agrees to accbiidisg, conclusive and final all decisions oriretations of the Committee upon any
questions arising under the Plan or this Agreeniem. Grantee further agrees to notify the Compamnwany change in the residence adc
indicated below.

Dated: Signed:

Grantee

Residence Address:




US SO agreement CEC
THE CLOROX COMPANY 2005
STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

NONQUALIFIED STOCK OPTION AWARD AGREEMENT

NOTICE OF STOCK OPTION GRANT

The Clorox Company, a Delaware company (the “Compagrants to the Optionee named below an optiba {Option”) to purchase, in
accordance with the terms of The Clorox Companys28ck Incentive Plan (the “Plan”) and this noriigal stock option agreement (the

“Agreement”), the number of shares of Common Stafcthe Company (the “Shares”) at the exercise grareshare (the “Exercise Price”) set
forth as follows:

OPTIONEE -- (refer to Solium Capital account for details)
OPTIONS GRANTEL -- (refer to Solium Capital account for details)
GRANT CODE -- (refer to Solium Capital account for details)
EXERCISE PER SHAR -- (refer to Solium Capital account for details)
DATE OF GRANT -- (refer to Solium Capital account for details)
EXPIRATION DATE Ten years from Date of Grant
VESTING SCHEDULE 25% on each of the first four anniversaries ofla¢e of Grant

AGREEMENT

1. Grant of Option The Company hereby grants to the Optionee the@pt purchase the Shares at the Exercise Pribgd to the terms,
definitions and provisions of the Plan and thisegmnent. All terms, provisions, and conditions aggliie to the Option set forth in the
Plan and not set forth herein are incorporatecefigrence. To the extent any provision hereof ismststent with a provision of the Plan,
the provisions of the Plan will govern. All capitad terms that are used in this Agreement andth&rwise defined herein shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in the P

2. Exercise of Optiol.

a. Right to ExerciseThis Option shall be exercisable prior to theigatpn date set forth above (the “Expiration D3téri accordance
with the vesting schedule set forth above (the twMigsSchedule”) and with the applicable provisiofishe Plan and this Agreement.
Except as otherwise specifically provided in thgrédement, in no event may this Option be exercidt=t the Expiration Date.
Although vested within the meaning of Section 83haf Internal Revenue Code since no substantlabfiforfeiture exists once the
options become exercisable according to the VeSuiwedule above, the Options will not be earnet tinat Optionee has fulfilled all
of the conditions precedent set forth in this Agneat, including, but not limited to, the obligat®set forth in Sections 7(b), 7(c), 7
(d), 7(e) and Section 8, and the Optionee shak mvright to retain the Shares or the value tHarpon vesting or exercise of the
Options until all conditions precedent have bedisfsad.

b. Method of ExerciseThis Option shall be exercisable only by delivefyan exercise notice (printable from the Clororat
http://CLOROXWEB.clorox.com/hr/stoclor available from the Company’s designee) (theetiéise Notice”) which shall state the
election to exercise the Option, the whole numlieested Shares in respect of which the Optioreiadgpexercised and such other
provisions as may be required by the Committeeh$x@rcise Notice shall be signed by the Optiomekshall be delivered by mail
or fax, to the Companyg’designee accompanied by payment of the Exercise. Fhe Company may require the Optionee to firioi
execute such other documents as the Company shatimably deem necessary (1) to evidence suchisard (2) to comply with or
satisfy the requirements of the Securities Act@33, as amended, the Exchange Act, or any Appkchhalvs. The Option shall be
deemed to be exercised upon receipt by the Con’'s designee of such written notice accompanied é¥ttercise Price

No Shares will be issued pursuant to the exerdisigeoOption unless such issuance and such exeeabcomply with all Applicabl
Laws. Assuming such compliance, for income tax pseg, the Shares shall be considered transfertbe Optionee on the date on
which the Option is exercised with respect to sBhhres
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c. Taxes Pursuant to Section 16 of the Plan, the Commétedl have the power and the right to deduct ¢ilvald, or require the
Optionee to remit to the Company, an amount seifficto satisfy any applicable tax withholding regaients applicable to this
Option. The Committee may condition the issuanc8hares upon the Optionee’s satisfaction of suthhelding obligations. The
Optionee may elect to satisfy all or part of sudtihkolding requirement by tendering previously-odr&hares or by having the
Company withhold Shares having a Fair Market Vageal to the minimum statutory tax withholding rttat could be imposed on
the transaction (or such other rate that will mstuit in a negative accounting impact) or in sutleomanner as is acceptable to the
Company. Such election shall be irrevocable, maderiting, signed by the Optionee, and shall bgextlio any restrictions or
limitations that the Committee, in its sole dis@yet deems appropriat

Method of PaymentPursuant to Section 6(f) of the Plan and suligstich limitations as the Committee may imposel(iing
prohibition of one or more of the following paymenéthods), payment of the Exercise Price may besriradash or by check, Shares
combination thereo

. Termination of Employment or Service and ExpiratidrExercise Perio.

a. Termination of Employment or ServicH the Optionee’s employment or service with @@mpany and its Subsidiaries is terminated,
the Optionee may exercise all or part of this Qppaor to the expiration dates set forth in paapdr (b) herein, but only to the extent
that the Option had become vested before the Ogisremployment or service terminated. Notwithsitagnthe above, if the
Optionee’s termination of employment or servicei¢ldue to Retirement and is more than 12 montia the Date of Grant set forth
in this Agreement, or (2) is due to death or Dibghithe Option shall become 100% vested and skatlain exercisable until the
expiration dates determined pursuant to paragrapbf(this Section

When the Optionee’s employment or service withGoenpany and its Subsidiaries terminates (excephwioe to Retirement, death
or Disability), this Option shall expire immediatelith respect to the number of Shares for whieh@ption is not yet vested. If the
Optionee dies after termination of employment ovise, but before the expiration of the Option,allpart of this Option may be
exercised (prior to expiration) by the personatespntative of the Optionee or by any person wisoaleguired this Option directly
from the Optionee by will, bequest or inheritantmet, only to the extent that the Option was vestatlexercisable upon termination of
the Optione’s employment or servic

b. Expiration of Exercise PeriodJpon termination of the Optionee’s employmensenvice with the Company and its Subsidiaries, the
Option shall expire on the earliest of the followioccasions

i. The Expiration Date

ii. The date ninety (90) days following the terntina of the Optionee’s employment or service foy e@ason other than Cause,
death, Disability, or Retiremer

iii. The date one year following the termination of @@ionels employment or service due to death or Disab

iv. The date five (5) years following the termimatiof the Optionee’s employment or service duedatrBment, provided the
Optione¢s Retirement is more than 12 months from the Da€rant set forth in this Agreement;

v. The date of termination of the Optiors employment or service for Cau

c. Definition of*Retirement” For purposes of this Agreement, the Optionee’pleyment or service shall be deemed to have teteiha
due to “Retirement” if the Optionee terminates emypient or service as an Employee for any reaseofyding Disability (but other
than for Cause) after (1) twenty (20) or more yedrvesting service” as defined in The Clorox Canpg Pension Plan (“Vesting
Service’), or (2) attaining age fift-five (55) with ten (10) or more years of Vesting\Bee.
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d. Definition of* Disability. ” For purposes of this Agreement, the Optionee’pleyment shall be deemed to have terminated dtleeto
Optionee’s Disability if the Optionee is entitlemlbng-term disability benefits under the Compangisg-term disability plan or
policy, as in effect on the date of terminatiorthed Optione’s employment

5. Change in ControlUpon the occurrence of a Change in Control, snitserwise specifically prohibited under Appliablaws or by the
rules and regulations of any governing governmegahcies or national securities exchanges, th@@sghall become 100% vested and
immediately exercisable, unless such Option israssl) converted or replaced by the continuing enpitgvided, however, that in the
event the Participant’'s employment is terminatetthavit Cause or by the Participant for Good Reagam wr within twenty-four (24)
months following consummation of a Change in Cdnainy replacement awards will become immediatglreisable. For purposes of
this Agreement, the term “Good Reason” shall hagenteaning set forth in any employment agreemes¢werance agreement or policy
applicable to the Optionee. If the Optionee isaparty to any agreement or covered by a poliayhiich a definition of “Good Reasoms
provided, then the following definition shall app

“Good Reason” means resignation of the Optionemimection with the occurrence of any of the follogvevents without the Optionee’s
written consent (provided that notice of such evemptrovided within 90 days following the first agcence thereof,

a. The assignment to the Optionee of any dutiesnisistent in any material respect with the Optigpesition (including offices, titles
and reporting requirements), authority, dutiesesponsibilities as they existed at any time dutiveg120-day period immediately
preceding the Change in Control, or any other adipthe Company which results in a material dirtioruin such position, authority,
duties or responsibilities, excluding for this posp an isolated, insubstantial and inadvertenbractot taken in bad faith and which is
remedied by the Company promptly after receiptaifae thereof given by the Optionee;

b. Any material reduction by the Company of thei@ue’s Base Salary or bonus target, other thasddated, insubstantial and
inadvertent failure not occurring in bad faith amlich is remedied by the Company promptly afteengicof notice thereof given by
the Optionee; o

c. The Company requires the Optionee to be basadyadffice or location which increases his commaytenore than 50 miles from his
commute immediately prior to the Change in Con

Any notice provided by the Optionee under this “@dteason” provision shall mean a written noticeohl(il) indicates the specific
termination provision in the Good Reason definitiehed upon, (2) to the extent applicable, setthfon reasonable detail the facts and
circumstances claimed to provide a basis for teation of the Optionee’s employment under the pioniso indicated and (3) the
Optionee’s intended separation date if the Compulm®s not cure the issue (which date shall be settlean thirty (30) days after the
giving of such notice)

6. Transferability of Option This Option shall not be transferable by the @pee other than by will or the laws of descent disttibution,
and the Option shall be exercisable during the@gt’s lifetime only by the Optionee or on his er hehalf by the Optionee’s guardian
or legal representativ

7. Protection of Trade Secrets and Limitations on Eize!.

a. Definitions.

i. “Affiliated Compan” means any organization controlling, controlled byieder common control with the Compa

ii. “Confidential Informatiohh means the Company’s technical or business or peeddnformation not readily available to the pabli
or generally known in the trade, including invenspdevelopments, trade secrets and other coniidlérformation, knowledge,
data and know-how of the company or any Affilia@ampany, whether or not they originated with thei@yee, or information
which the Company or any Affiliated Company recelifimm third parties under an obligation of confitality.
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iii. “Conflicting Product means any product, process, machine, or serviaayoperson or organization, other than the Comjpamany
Affiliated Company, in existence or under developttbat (1) resembles or competes with a produotgss, machine, or service
upon or with which the Optionee shall have workeadmy the two years prior to the Optionee’s terrtiovaof employment with the
Company or any Affiliated Company or (2) with resp® which during that period of time the Optionas a result of his/her job
performance and duties, shall have acquired knagyged Confidential Information, and whose use orkatability could be enhanced
by application to it of Confidential InformationoFpurposes of this section, it shall be conclugipeesumed that the Optionee has
knowledge of information to which s/he has beeeratly exposed through actual receipt or review efmarandum or documents
containing such information or through actual afterce at meetings at which such information wasudised or disclose

iv. “Conflicting Organizatioh means any person or organization that is engagedabout to become engaged in research on or
development, production, marketing or selling @anflicting Product

. Right to Retain Shares Contingent on Proteaifd@onfidential Information In partial consideration for the award of thistiop, the

Optionee agrees that at all times, both duringadted the term of the Optionee’s employment with @ompany or any Affiliated
Company, to hold in the strictest confidence, aoitto use (except for the benefit of the ComparthatCompany’s direction) or disclose
(except for the benefit of the Company at the Camyfsadirection), regardless of when disclosed ®@ptionee, any and all Confidential
Information of the Company or any Affiliated Compaithe Optionee understands that for purposesi®&éction 7(b), Confidential
Information further includes, but is not limited toformation pertaining to any aspect of the bassof the Company or any Affiliated
Company which is either information not known (aokvn as a result of a wrongful act of the Optioaeef others who were under
confidentiality obligations as to the item or itemsgolved) by actual or potential competitors of ompany or other third parties not
under confidentiality obligations to the Comparfy prior to the expiration of the Option or at aitpe within one (1) year after the date
exercise of all or any portion of the Option, thptidnee discloses or uses, or threatens to disoloase, any Confidential Information
other than in the course of performing authorizenises for the Company (or any Affiliated Compartite unexercised portion of the
Option, whether vested or not, will be immediatiggfeited and cancelled, and the Optionee shall édiately return to the Company the
Shares or the p-tax income derived from any disposition of the ®isz

. No Interference with Customers or Suppli. In partial consideration for the award of thistiOp, in order to forestall the disclosure or

of Confidential Information as well as to avoid fBetionee’s intentional interference with the cantual relations of the Company or any
Affiliated Company, the Optionee’s intentional irfe@ence with prospective economic advantage otimpany or any Affiliated
Company and to promote fair competition, the Om®agrees that the Optionee’s right to exercigeQIption is contingent upon the
Optionee refraining, prior to the expiration of Bption and for a period of one (1) year afterdhate of exercise, for himself/herself or
any third party, directly or indirectly, from usir@@pnfidential Information to (1) divert or attemptdivert from the Company (or any
Affiliated Company) any business of any kind in ahnit is engaged, or (2) intentionally solicit @isstomers with which it has a
contractual relationship as to Conflicting Produoctsinterfere with the contractual relationshighwany of its suppliers or customers
(collectively, “Interfere”). If, during the term @he Option or at any time within one (1) year aftee date of exercise of all or any portion
of the Option, the Optionee breaches his/her otitiganot to Interfere, the Optionee’s right to Bleares upon exercise of the Option shall
not have been earned and the unexercised portithe @ption, whether vested or not, will be imméeliacancelled, and the Optionee
shall immediately return to the Company any Shaoegiired upon exercise of the Option or the prenieg@me derived from any
disposition of such Shares. For avoidance of dabbtterm “Interfere’shall not include any advertisement of Conflictigpducts throuc
the use of media intended to reach a broad pubtiteace (such as television, cable or radio brostdcar newspapers or magazines) or
the broad distribution of coupons through the usgirect mail or through independent retail outl@islE OPTIONEE UNDERSTANDS
THAT THIS PARAGRAPH IS NOT INTENDED TO AND DOES NOPROHIBIT THE CONDUCT DESCRIBED, BUT PROVIDES
FOR THE CANCELLATIONOF THE UNEXERCISED PORTION OF THE OPTION AND A RERB TO THE COMPANY OFTHE
SHARES OR THE GROSS TAXABLE PROCEEDS OF SHARES IEBUWJPON AN EXERCISEOF THE OPTION IF THE
OPTIONEE SHOULD CHOOSE TO VIOLATE THISNO INTERFERENCEWITH CUSTOMERS OR SUPPLIER$PROVISION
PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION OF THE OPTIOOR WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR AFTER EXERCISE
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d. No Solicitation of Employee. In partial consideration for the award of thistiOp, in order to forestall the disclosure or u$e o
Confidential Information, as well as to deter thgtiOnee’s intentional interference with the contuat relations of the Company or
any Affiliated Company, the Optionexintentional interference with prospective ecormatvantage of the Company or any Affilic
Company, and to promote fair competition, the Qm®agrees that the Optionee’s right to exercisedption is contingent upon the
Optionee refraining, prior to the expiration of fBption and for a period of one (1) year afterdaée of exercise, for himself/hersell
any third party, directly or indirectly, from salimg for employment any person employed by the @any, or by any Affiliated
Company, during the period of the solicited persarployment and for a period of one (1) year dftertermination of the solicited
person’s employment with the Company or any AffédchCompany (collectively “Solicit”). If, during éhterm of the Option or at any
time within one (1) year after the date of exeraball or any portion of the Option, the Optiort@eaches his/her obligation not to
Solicit, the Optionee’s right to the Shares upoereise of the Option shall not have been earnedtendnexercised portion of the
Option, whether vested or not, will be immediatesncelled, and the Optionee shall immediately netarthe Company any Shares
acquired upon exercise of the Option or the presiaeame derived from any disposition of such SharétE OPTIONEE
UNDERSTANDS THAT THIS PARAGRAPH IS NOT INTENDED TAND DOES NOT PROHIBIT THE CONDUCT
DESCRIBED, BUT PROVIDES FOR THE CANCELLATION OF THENEXERCISED PORTION OF THE OPTION AND A
RETURN TO THE COMPANY OF THE SHARES OR THE GROSSA#BLE PROCEEDS OF SHARES ISSUED UPON AN
EXERCISE OF THE OPTION IF THE OPTIONEE SHOULD CHOBYO VIOLATE THIS NONSOLICITATION OF
EMPLOYEES PROVISION PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION OF THEPTION OR WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR AFTER EXERCISE

e. Injunctive and Other Available RelieBy acceptance of this Option, the Optionee ackedges that, if the Optionee were to breac
threaten to breach his/her obligation hereundetmbiterfere or Solicit or not to disclose or @gy Confidential Information other
than in the course of performing authorized sess/foe the Company (or any Affiliated Company), tleem caused to the Company
such breach or threatened breach would be, bwits® irreparable because, among other thingsagesnwould be significant and
monetary harm that would ensue would not be abbetreadily proven, and that the Company wouldrigled to injunctive and oth
appropriate relief to prevent threatened or comdihioreach and to such other remedies as may Hataleat law or in equity. To the
extent not prohibited by law, any cancellationhe Option pursuant to any of Sections 7(b) throtigh above shall not restrict,
abridge or limit in any fashion the types and scopiajunctive and other available relief to ther@many. Notwithstanding any
provision of this Agreement to the contrary, nothimder this Agreement shall limit, abridge, modifyotherwise restrict the
Company (or any Affiliated Company) from pursuing/ar all legal, equitable or other appropriate eéies to which the Company
may be entitled under any other agreement wittOpgonee, any other plan, program, policy or areamgnt of the Company (or any
Affiliated Company) under which the Optionee is emd or participates, or any applicable law, athtfullest extent not prohibited
under applicable law

8. Right to Retain Shares Contingent on ContintNeg-Conflicting Employment In partial consideration for the award of thistiOp in
order to forestall the disclosure or use of Conftis Information, as well as to deter the Optiosaetentional interference with the
contractual relations of the Company or any Affédic Company, the Optionee’s intentional interfeeewith prospective economic
advantage of the Company or any Affiliated Compamgd to promote fair competition, the Optionee agrhat the Optionee’s right to
exercise this Option is contingent upon the Optéoredraining, prior to the expiration of the Optiand for a period of one (1) year after
the date of exercise, from rendering servicesctir@r indirectly, as director, officer, employe®ent, consultant or otherwise, to any
Conflicting Organization except a Conflicting Orgeation whose business is diversified and thatpdbat part of its business to which
the Optionee renders services, is not a ConfliadBnganization, provided that the Company shallikeceeparate written assurances
satisfactory to the Company from the Optionee &edQonflicting Organization that the Optionee shall render services during such
period with respect to a Conflicting Product. Ifigp to the expiration of the Option or at any timihin one (1) year after the date of
exercise of all or any portion of the Option, thetiOnee shall render services to any Conflictingaization other than as expressly
permitted herein, the Optionee’s right to the Skangon exercise of the Option shall not have beemegl and the unexercised portion of
the Option, whether vested or not, will be immegliatancelled, and the Optionee shall immediatetyrn to the Company any Shares
acquired upon exercise of the Option or the preriagme derived from any disposition of such Shaféte OPTIONEE
UNDERSTANDS THAT THIS PARAGRAPH IS NOT INTENDED TAND DOES NOT PROHIBIT THE OPTIONEE FROM
RENDERING SERVICES TO A CONFLICTING ORGANIZATION, BT PROVIDES FOR THE CANCELLATION OF THE
UNEXERCISED PORTION OF THE OPTION AND A RETURN TAHE COMPANY OF THE SHARES OR THE GROSS TAXABLE
PROCEEDS OF SHARES ISSUED UPON AN EXERCISE OF THET@N IF THE OPTIONEE SHOULD CHOOSE TO RENDER
SUCH SERVICES PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION OF THE OPTIGNR WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR AFTER EXERCISE
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9. Repayment Obligationin the event that (1) the Company issues a sagmif restatement of financial results and (2)Goenmittee
determines, in good faith, that the Optionee’sdraumisconduct was a significant contributing éadb such restatement and (3) some or
all of the Option that was granted and/or vestéar po such restatement would not have been graantdébr vested, as applicable, based
upon the restated financial results, the Optiomedl snmediately return to the Company the unexsatiportion of the Option and any
Shares or the pre-tax income derived from any disipo of the Shares previously received in upoereise of the Option that would not
have been granted and/or vested based upon thdecfinancial results. Notwithstanding anythingelire to the contrary, in no event st
the Repayment Obligation apply to any portion & @ption that vested more than four years prighéodate the applicable restatement is
announced. The Company shall be able to enforcBéipayment Obligation by all legal means availaibleuding, without limitation, by
withholding such amount from other sums owed byGbenpany to the Optione

10. Miscellaneous Provisior.

a. Rights as a StockholdeNeither the Optionee nor the Optionee’s transf@terepresentative shall have any rights as &istdder
with respect to any Shares subject to this Optiutil the Option has been exercised and Share icatgés have been issued to the
Optionee, transferee or representative, as themagde

b. Choice of Law, Exclusive Jurisdiction and VenUéis Agreement shall be governed by, and condtiu@ccordance with, the laws
the State of Delaware, excluding any conflictsfwwice of law rule or principle that might otherwisder construction or interpretati
of this Agreement to the substantive law of anojhBsdiction.The courts of the State of Delaware shall have exdive
jurisdiction over any disputes or other proceedingselating to this Agreement, and venue shall resideith the courts in New
Castle County, Delaware, including if jurisdictionshall so permit, the U.S. District Court for the Dtrict of Delaware.
Accordingly, the Optionee agrees that any clairarof type relating to this Agreement must be broagid maintained in the
appropriate court located in New Castle County ald@lre, including if jurisdiction will so permit, ithe U.S. District Court for the
State of Delaware. The Optionee hereby conserteetjurisdiction over the Optionee of any such t®and waives all objections
based on venue or inconvenient fort

¢. Moadification or AmendmentThis Agreement may be modified or amended byBib&rd or the Committee at any time; provided,
however, no modification or amendment to this Agreat shall be made which would materially and askigraffect the rights of the
Optionee, without such Optior’s written consen

d. Severability In the event any provision of this Agreement khalheld illegal or invalid for any reason, tHegality or invalidity shal
not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreameand this Agreement shall be construed and eafbto reflect the intent of the
parties to the fullest extent not prohibited by Jland in the event that such provision is not &blee so construed and enforced, then
this Agreement shall be construed and enforcetlsagh illegal or invalid provision had not beeglirded. In amplification of the
preceding sentence, in the event that the tim@g@en scope of any provision is declared by a cousrbitrator of competent
jurisdiction to exceed the maximum time period @ofee that such court or arbitrator deems enforegdiin such court or arbitrat
shall have the power to reduce the time perioccops to the maximum time period or scope permitiethw.

e. References to Ple. All references to the Plan shall be deemed rat&®to the Plan as may be amen

f. Headings The captions used in this Agreement are insédaedonvenience and shall not be deemed a pahi®fption for
construction or interpretatio

g. Interpretation Any dispute regarding the interpretation of thgreement shall be submitted by the Optionee ahbyCompany
forthwith to the Board or the Committee, which $haview such dispute at its next regular meetirtte resolution of such dispute by
the Board or the Committee shall be final and igdin all persons. It is the intention of the Compand the Optionee to make the
promises contained in this Agreement reasonabléating only to the extent that it may be lawfullgne under existing applicable
laws. This Agreement and the Plan constitute thieeeand exclusive agreement between the Optionddree Company, and it
supersedes all prior agreements or understandiriggher written or oral, with respect to the graih©ptions set forth in this
Agreement
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h. Section 409A ComplianceTo the extent applicable, it is intended thatPen and this Agreement comply with the requiretsien
Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 188G mended (the “Code”) and any related regulatioasher guidance
promulgated with respect to such Section by the Department of the Treasury or the Internal Reeebervice (“Section 409A”).
Any provision of the Plan or this Agreement thatuebcause this Award to fail to satisfy Section AGhall have no force or effect
until amended to comply with Section 409A, whichesmdment may be retroactive to the extent permite8ection 409A

i. Agreement with TermsReceipt of any benefits under this Agreementigy@ptionee shall constitute the Optionee’s acceptaf
and agreement with all of the provisions of thigé@gment and of the Plan that are applicable toAgieement, and the Company s
administer this Agreement according

THE CLOROX COMPANY

o

!
By: & A‘éwy-x-ar_.-
Its: Chairman of the Board and CEO

THE OPTIONEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THIS AGRIMENT IS A UNILATERAL CONTRACT AND THAT THE
OPTIONEE'S RIGHT TO THE SHARES PURSUANT TO THE OPN HEREOF IS ACCEPTED AND EARNED ONLY BY
CONTINUING EMPLOYMENT AT THE WILL OF THE COMPANY (NOT THROUGH THE ACT OF BEING HIRED, BEING
GRANTED THIS OPTION OR ACQUIRING SHARES HEREUNDERND BY COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPTIONEE’S VARIOUS
OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. THE OPTIONEE FURIER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NOTHING IN
THIS AGREEMENT, NOR IN THE PLAN, SHALL CONFER UPORNHE OPTIONEE ANY RIGHT WITH RESPECT TO
CONTINUATION OF EMPLOYMENT BY THE COMPANY, NOR SHAL IT INTERFERE IN ANY WAY WITH THE OPTIONEE’'S
RIGHT OR THE COMPANY'S RIGHT TO TERMINATE THE OPTIREE’'S EMPLOYMENT AT ANY TIME, FOR ANY REASON OR
NO REASON, WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE, AND WITH OR WITHOT ADVANCE NOTICE EXCEPT AS MAY BE REQUIRED B)
APPLICABLE LAW.

The Optionee acknowledges that a copy of the PEm Information and the Company’s Annual Repod Broxy Statement (thé*tospectu
Information”) are available for viewing on the Coamy’s Cloroxweb site at http://CLOROXWEB.clorox.ctimistock. The Optionee hereby
consents to receive the Prospectus Informatiortreigically, or, in the alternative, to contact tHR Service Center at 1-800-709-7095 to
request a paper copy of the Prospectus Informatfiba.Optionee represents that s/he is familiar wighterms and provisions thereof, and
hereby accepts this Agreement subject to all ofehas and provisions thereof. The Optionee haswad the Plan and this Agreement in
their entirety, has had an opportunity to obtamdkivice of counsel prior to executing this Agreetand fully understands all provisions of
this Agreement. The Optionee acknowledges and hexgtees to accept as binding, conclusive and é&ilhaecisions or interpretations of the
Committee upon any questions arising under the &dhis Agreement. The Optionee further agreemtdy the Company upon any change
in the residence address indicated below.

Dated: Signed:

Optione

Residence Addres




Name of Company

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Exhibit 21.1

1221 Olux, LLC

6570 Donlon Group, LLP

A & M Products Manufacturing Company
Andover Properties, Inc.

Aplicare, Inc.

Bees International Corporation

Brita Canada Corporation

Brita Canada Holdings Corporation
Brita GP

Brita LP

Brita Manufacturing Company

The Brita Products Company

BGP (Switzerland) S. a. r. I.

Burt's Bees, Inc.

Burt's Bees Australia Pty Ltd.

Burt's Bees International Holdings
Burt’s Bees Licensing, LLC

Caltech Industries, Inc.

CBee (Europe) Limited
Chesapeake Assurance Limited
Clorox Africa (Proprietary) Ltd.
Clorox Africa Holdings (Proprietary) Ltd.
Clorox Argentina S.A.

Clorox Australia Pty. Ltd.

Clorox Brazil Holdings LLC

Clorox (Cayman Islands) Ltd.
Clorox Chile S.A.

Clorox China (Guangzhou) Ltd.
Clorox Commercial Company

The Clorox Company of Canada Ltd.
Clorox de Centro America, S.A.
Clorox de Colombia S.A.

Clorox de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.
Clorox de Panama S.A.

Clorox del Ecuador S.A. Ecuaclorox
Clorox Diamond Production Company
Clorox Dominicana S.R.L.

Clorox (Europe) Financing S.a.r.l.
Clorox Germany GmbH

Clorox Healthcare Holdings, LLC
Clorox Holdings Pty. Limited

Clorox Hong Kong Limited

Clorox Hungary Liquidity Management Kft

The Clorox International Company
Clorox International Philippines, Inc.
Clorox Luxembourg S.a.r.l.

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Connecticut
Japan
Nova Scotie
Nova Scotie
Ontario
Ontario
Delaware
Delaware
Switzerland
Delaware
Australia
Delaware
Delaware
Michigan
United Kingdom
Hawaii
South Africa
South Ada
Argentina
Australia
Delaware
Cayman Islands
Chile
Guangzhou, P.R.C.
Delaware
Canada (Federal)
Costa Rica
Colombia
Mexico
Panama
Ecuador
Delaware
Dominican Republic
Luxembourg
Germany
Delaware
Australia
Hong Kong
Hungary
Delaware
The Philippines
Luxembourg




Name of Company

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Clorox (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.

Clorox Manufacturing Company

Clorox Manufacturing Company of Puerto Rico, Inc.
Clorox Mexicana S. de R.L. de C.V.

Clorox New Zealand Limited

The Clorox Outdoor Products Company

Clorox Peru S.A.

The Clorox Pet Products Company

Clorox Professional Products Company

The Clorox Sales Company

Clorox Services Company

Clorox Servicios Corporativos S. de R.L. de C.V.
Clorox Spain, S.L.

Clorox (Switzerland) S.a.r.l.

Clorox Uruguay S.A.

The Consumer Learning Center, Inc.
Corporacion Clorox de Venezuela, S.A.

CLX Realty Co.

Evolution Sociedad S.A.

Fabricante de Productos Plasticos, S.A. de C.V.
First Brands (Bermuda) Limited

First Brands Corporation

First Brands do Brasil Ltda.

First Brands Mexicana, S.A. de C.V.

Fully Will Limited

Gazoontite, LLC

Glad Manufacturing Company

The Glad Products Company

The Household Cleaning Products Company of Egygbt Lt
The HV Food Products Company

HV Manufacturing Company

Invermark S.A.

Jingles LLC

Kaflex S.A.

Kingsford Manufacturing Company

The Kingsford Products Company, LLC
Lerwood Holdings Limited

The Mexco Company

National Cleaning Products Company Limi
Paulsboro Packaging Inc.

Petroplus Produtos Automotivos S.A.

Petroplus Sul Comercio Exterior S.A.

Round Ridge Production Company

Soy Vay Enterprises, Inc.

STP do Brasil Ltda.

United Cleaning Products Manufacturing Company teahi
Yuhan-Clorox Co., Ltd.

Malaysia
Delaware
Puerto Rico
Mexico
New Zealanc
Delaware
Peru
Texas
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
xide
Spain
Switzerland
Uruguay
Delaware
Venezuela
Delaware
Uruguay
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Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINGRM
We consent to the incorporation by reference irféHewing Registration Statements:

(1) Registration Statements (Form S-3 Nos. 333-177333,75455, 333-137974, and 333-146472) and indlaéed Prospectuses of
The Clorox Company, ar

(2) Registration Statements (Form S-8 Nos. 33-41131udling post effective amendments No. 1 and N83256565, 33-56563,
333-29375, 333-16969, 333-44675, 333-86783, 333k8B1333-69455, including post effective amendniNmt1, and 333-
90386) of The Clorox Compan

of our reports dated August 23, 2013, with respetie consolidated financial statements and sdbexfurhe Clorox Company and
subsidiaries, and the effectiveness of internatrobover financial reporting of The Clorox Compaayd subsidiaries, included in this Annual
Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended June 30, 2013

/sl Ernst & Young LLI
San Francisco, California
August 23, 2013




Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION
I, Donald R. Knausccertify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of The Clorox Company

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgit&te a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ adimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disete controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pnegzh

b) designed such internal control over financial réipgy or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramgading the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'sldssire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) disclosed in this report any change in the regisanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reportir

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadlisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknessehe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesniaggement or other employees who have a signifiodanin the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 23, 2013

/s/ Donald R. Knauss

Donald R. Knauss
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION
I, Stephen M. Robtcertify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of The Clorox Company

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgit&te a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ adimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disete controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pnegzh

b) designed such internal control over financial réipgy or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramgading the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'sldssire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) disclosed in this report any change in the regisanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reportir

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadlisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknessehe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesniaggement or other employees who have a signifiodanin the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 23, 2013

/sl Stephen M. Robb
Stephen M. Robb
Senior Vice PresidentChief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION

In connection with the periodic report of The Clo@ompany (the "Company") on Form 10-K for the pdrénded June 30, 2013, as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (thept®"), we, Donald R. Knauss, Chief Executive €4fiof the Company, and Stephen
M. Robb, Chief Financial Officer of the Companyréiey certify as of the date hereof, solely for mags of Title 18, Chapter 63, Section
1350 of the United States Code, that to the bestioknowledge:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the SgesrExchange Act of 1934, al

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctodiand results of operations of
Company at the dates and for the periods indici

This Certification has not been, and shall not éended, “filed” with the Securities and Exchange @Guossion.

Date: August 23, 2013

/s/ Donald R. Knauss

Donald R. Knauss
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

/sl Stephen M. Robb

Stephen M. Robb
Senior Vice President €hief Financial Officer




Exhibit 99.1

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The Clorox Company
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations (MD&A) is desidrto provide a reader of The
Clorox Company'’s (the Company or Clorox) finanatdtements with a narrative from the perspectivmafagement on the Company’s
financial condition, results of operations, ligwydand certain other factors that may affect futesults. In certain instances, parenthetical
references are made to relevant sections of thesNotConsolidated Financial Statements to directéader to a further detailed discussion.
This section should be read in conjunction with@emsolidated Financial Statements and Supplemebiata included in this Annual Report
on Form 10-K. The following sections are includexdiéin:

Executive Overview

Results of Operations

Financial Position and Liquidity

Contingencies

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Summary of Non-GAAP Financial Measures

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

Clorox is a leading multinational manufacturer amakketer of consumer and professional products apfiroximately 8,400 employees
worldwide as of June 30, 2013, and fiscal year 2tdt3ales of $5,623. Clorox sells its productmprily through mass merchandisers, retail
outlets, e-commerce channels, distributors and caédupply providers. Clorox markets some of thestmiwsted and recognized brand

names, including its namesake bleach and cleanmimdypts, Clorox Healthcare™, HealthLiffk Aplicare® and Dispatcl® products, Green
Works® naturally derived products, Pine-Sbtleaners, Poeft home care products, Fresh Skt litter, Glad® bags, wraps and containers,
Kingsford® charcoal, Hidden Valle§ and KC Masterpiec® dressings and sauces, Bftaater-filtration products, and Burt’s BeBsand

guid® natural personal care products. The Company manuscproducts in more than two dozen countriesnaaikets them in more than
100 countries.

The Company primarily markets its leading brandsidsized categories considered to have attraettemomic profit potential. Most of the
Company’s products compete with other nationallyeatised brands within each category and with ‘@iévabel” brands.

The Company operates through strategic business thiait are aggregated into four reportable seggn@haning, Household, Lifestyle and
International.

e Cleaning consists of laundry, home care and professionalymis marketed and sold in the United States. Rteduthin this segmel
include laundry additives, including bleach proguahder the Cloro® brand and Clorox £ stain fighter and color booster; home ¢
products, primarily under the Clor8x, Formula 409, Liquid-Plumr® , Pine-Sol®, S.0.S® and Tilex® brands; naturally derived
products under the Green Wofkérand; and professional cleaning and disinfectirgipcts under the Clord%, Dispatch® , Aplicare
® | HealthLink® and Clorox Healthcar&" brands.

e Household consists of charcoal, cat litter and plastic bagaps and container products marketed and solieitunited States.
Products within this segment include plastic bagaps and containers under the GHarand; cat litter products under the Fresh Step
®  Scoop Away?P and Ever Cleaf brands; and charcoal products under the Kingsfardd Match Ligh® brands.
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o Lifestyle consists of food products, water-filtration systeand filters, and natural personal care productketed and sold in the
United States. Products within this segment incldidsssings and sauces, primarily under the Hiddaley® , KC Masterpiec& and
Soy Vay® brands; water-filtration systems and filters unidher Brita® brand; and natural personal care products undeBuiés Bees
®and gid® brands.

e International consists of products sold outside the United St&esducts within this segment include laundry, karare, water-
filtration, charcoal and cat litter products, diags and sauces, plastic bags, wraps and containdraatural personal care products,
primarily under the Cloro® , Javex? , Glad®, PinoLuz®, Ayudin®, Limpido®, Clorinda®, Poett® , Mistolin ®, Lestoil®, Bon
Bril ®, Nevex®, Brita®, Green Work® , Pine-SofP, Agua Jan& , Chux®, Kingsford®, Fresh Stef¥, Scoop Away® , Ever Clear
® KC Masterpiec® , Hidden Valley® and Burt's Bee® brands.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

This Executive Overview, the succeeding sectiondB&A and Exhibit 99.3 include certain financial asures that are not defined by
accounting principles generally accepted in thetdthStates of America (U.S. GAAP). These measwhih are referred to as non-GAAP
measures, are listed below.

Economic profit (EP)

Free cash flow and free cash flow as a percentage of net sales

Earnings from continuing operations before interest and taxes (EBIT) margin (the ratio of EBIT to net sales)

Debt to earnings from continuing operations before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization ratio (EBITDA ratio)

Where indicated, each of the following non-GAAPafitcial measures excludes the fiscal year 2011 sbrgaodwill impairment charge:

e Adjusted diluted net earnings per share from continuing operations
e Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes and noncash goodwill impairment charge

For a discussion of these measures and the reasmagement believes they are useful to investefsr, to “Summary of Non-GAAP
Financial Measures” below. For a discussion ofEBETDA ratio, please refer toCredit Arrangements” below. This MD&A and Exhibit
99.3 include reconciliations to the most direcitynparable financial measures calculated and predémiaccordance with U.S. GAAP.

Fiscal Year 2013 Financial Highlights

In fiscal year 2013, Clorox reported earnings fraontinuing operations of $574. The Company deliges@lid results, including 3% net sales
growth, $4.31 diluted net earnings per share frontinuing operations and free cash flow of $583iam| which was approximately 10% of
net sales. This compares to earnings from continaperations of $543 and diluted net earnings paresfrom continuing operations of $4.10
in fiscal year 2012.

Key fiscal year 2013 financial results are sumneatias follows:

e The Companys fiscal year 2013 net sales grew 3%, with gairadlifour segments, reflecting strong product instion and the bene
of price increases, partially offset by unfavorafoleign currency exchange rates.

e Gross margin increased 80 basis points to 42.98dal year 2013 from 42.1% in fiscal year 2012leiting the benefit of cost
savings and price increases, partially offset ighér manufacturing and logistics costs.

e EP increased to $426 in fiscal year 2013 comparé&d02 in fiscal year 2012 (refer to the recontidia of EP to earnings from
continuing operations before income taxes in ExtgBi3).




e The Company delivered diluted net earnings peresfram continuing operations in fiscal year 201%4f31, an increase of
approximately 5% from fiscal year 2012 diluted eatnings per share of $4.10.

e Free cash flow was $583 or 10% of net sales irafigear 2013, an increase from $428 or 8% of nlessa fiscal year 2012 (refer to
“Free cash flow” below).

e The Company returned $335 in dividends to stockérslénd in May 2013 announced an increase of ngaflyin the annual cash
dividend to $2.84 per share from $2.56 per sharéstal year 2013, the Company repurchased aadthb million shares of its
common stock at a cost of approximately $128.

Strategic Goals and Initiatives

Since 2007, Clorox has been operating under itéeberal Strategy, which has guided its strategmads and financial goals to drive growth
through fiscal year 2013. The Company deliveredigelsults, including 3% compounded annual growtk for net sales and 6%
compounded annual growth rate for EP in the pastyear period. In October of this year, the Conypaill unveil its 2020 strategy, which
builds on the success of the Centennial Stratedydaects the Company to the highest value oppdir&grfor long-term, profitable growth
and strong stockholder returns.

The Company’s long-term financial goals includeesajrowth of 3-5%, EBIT margin growth betweenSbbasis points and free cash flow
a percentage of net sales of about 10-12%, whioho&lanticipates using to invest in the businesantain debt leverage within its target
range and return excess cash to stockholders. AMitmmitment to maintaining a healthy dividend, @mpany’s goal is to continue
delivering total stockholder returns in the topdhif its peer group.

Clorox is also focused on addressing the competititensity it continues to anticipate in disinfegtwipes and laundry additives in fiscal
year 2014, with demarbuilding plans that include an increase in merdiging activity as well as product innovation. bid#ion, the
Company is focused on managing the challengestminue to pressure its margins, particularly en€zuela and Argentina, as well as the
recent changes in the economy impacting foreigrecgies and commodity costs.

Clorox will continue to reshape its portfolio towldsusinesses aligned with the four consumer meauddref health & wellness, sustainability,
the multicultural marketplace and affordability/val The Company is also focused on the growthrpitbd U.S. retail, professional products
and international businesses: growing U.S. reftadugh execution of its “3D” demand creation modgetwing professional products by
expanding its healthcare business organically Braligh bolt-on acquisitions; and growing internagibbusinesses by focusing on existing
markets where the Company has significant scalecantpetitive advantage.

Clorox also will continue enhancing its capabibtia the “3Ds": Desire, Decide and Delight, as anseof increasing consumer loyalty. 3D
capabilities include targeted marketing communaegito drive consumelesire, stand-out product packaging and in-store prometio
compel purchase decisions at the poirdezide and superior-quality products d¢ielight consumers. Moreover, Clorox continues to drive its
product innovation efforts, with an annual targe8 @ercentage points of incremental sales growginfnew products.

Looking forward, the Company will continue to execagainst its strategy to deliver profitable gfowanhd long-term stockholder value.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Management's discussion and analysis of the Comipaegults of operations, unless otherwise notethpares fiscal year 2013 to fiscal year
2012, and fiscal year 2012 to fiscal year 201Ingipiercentage and basis point changes calculatadamded basis, except as noted.

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Continuing operations

et zales
Fril I 55,231
Fr12 I 55468
FrYl: I, = 5623

Net salesin fiscal year 2013 increased 3%. Volume was fayen by higher shipments in the professional potsl business, primarily due
base healthcare and cleaning business strengttharnefit of acquisitions in fiscal year 2012ytrér shipments of Gla@premium trash
bags, primarily due to new product innovation amttéased merchandising events; higher shipmer@$oodx ® disinfecting wipes behind
strong merchandising activities and a heighteneddhson; higher shipments of Hidden Vaffgyroducts behind strong merchandising
activity and innovation; higher shipments of BulBses® natural personal care products, primarily drivembw product innovation and
promotional events; and higher shipments of the oemcentrated CloroX liquid bleach. These increases were offset by Ishiggments of
charcoal products, primarily due to poor weatherditions and price increases; the exit from intéamal nonstrategic export businesses;
lower shipments of Brit& water-filtration products, primarily due to decredsnerchandising activities, price increases acuhaparison to
strong volume in the prior year behind the launtthe Brita® Bottle; lower shipments of Gld¥ibase trash bags, primarily due to decreased
merchandising and a shift to premium trash produtd Glad® food storage products, primarily due to distribotiosses; lower shipments
Clorox 2® stain fighter and color booster, primarily due &egory softness and distribution losses; and |@ligzments in Canada. Net sales
growth outpaced volume primarily due to the berafiprice increases (approximately 270 basis phiptrtially offset by unfavorable forei
currency exchange rates (approximately 60 basigoi

Net sales in fiscal year 2012 increased 5%. Volumeeased 2%, driven by higher shipments in thégssional products business, prima
due to the acquisitions of HealthLink and Aplicdre.; higher shipments of Clor&kdisinfecting wipes behind strong merchandising
activities; higher shipments in Argentina; highieipsnents of Fresh Stépcat litter behind new product innovation; higheipsiients of Burts
Bees® natural personal care products, primarily driverifgyeased merchandising and new products, inofuttia launch of the giffinatura
personal care line; and higher shipments of theaBrBottle. These increases were partially offset lwyebshipments of CloroR laundry
additives, primarily due to price increases; tisedi year 2012 exit from international nonstrategiport business; lower shipments of Gfad
base trash bags due to price increases; lower shigsnm Venezuela, primarily driven by the Veneangjovernment’s price control law; and
lower shipments of Pine-S8licleaners, primarily due to price increases. Nedssgtowth outpaced volume growth primarily duehie henefi
of price increases (approximately 480 basis paipitially offset by unfavorable product mix (apgimately 110 basis points) and higher
trade-promotion spending (approximately 60 basiatph

Gross margm
FYll I 1 505

Fy12 I, 1%
FY13 I, D 9o




Gross profit increased 5% in fiscal year 2013, from $2,304 t@d $2, and gross margin, defined as gross profit parcentage of net sales,
increased 80 basis points to 42.9%. Gross margiaresion in fiscal year 2013 reflects 160 basistsditom cost savings and 120 basis points
from the benefit of price increases. These fact@e partially offset by 170 basis points from fegimanufacturing and logistics costs,
including the impact of inflationary pressures irg@ntina and Venezuela.

Gross profit increased 1% in fiscal year 2012, f®2273 to $2,304, and gross margin decreased d<i8 points to 42.1%. Gross margin
contraction in fiscal year 2012 reflects 220 basimts from higher commodity costs, 180 basis @oirdm higher manufacturing and logist
costs and 90 basis points from unfavorable prochict These factors were partially offset by 220 486 basis points from the benefits of
price increases and cost savings, respectively.

Expenses
% Change % of Net sales
2013 2012
to to
2013 2012 2011 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011

Selling and administrative expenses $ 807 $ 79 $ 73t 1% % 14.2% 14.€% 14.1%
Advertising costs 50C 482 502 4 (4) 8.¢ 8.¢ 9.¢
Research and development costs 13C 121 11t 7 5 2.8 2.2 2.2

Selling and administrative expensesincreased slightly in fiscal year 2013, primariljvén by higher wages and employee benefits, Igrgel
due to international inflation, as well as investitsemade in systems and processes to supportritbedom growth of the Burt's Bees
business. These increases were largely offsetiby ygar non-repeating advisory fees related tathdrawn proxy contest, as well as fiscal
year 2013 lower employee incentive compensatiotsarsd cost saving

Selling and administrative expenses increasedaafiyear 2012, driven by higher employee incertimapensation costs, non-repeating
advisory fees related to a withdrawn proxy conitediscal year 2012, and fiscal year 2012 investtmémIT systems and the new Pleasanton
facility, partially offset by cost savings.

Advertising costs as a percentage of sales increased slightly déisngl year 2013. Activity was primarily in suppaftnew products,
including the launch of new concentrated Clofdiquid bleach and Burt’s Be&natural personal care products.

Advertising costs as a percentage of sales dedehsang fiscal year 2012, primarily driven by reed media spending.

Research and development costsincreased slightly as a percentage of net saliscal year 2013, primarily driven by costs relatedhe
investment in and transition to the Company’s nésa&anton research and development facility.

Research and development costs as a percentagé s#les remained flat in fiscal year 2012 as thim@ny continued to support its new
products and established brands with an emphasimoration.

Goodwill impairment, interest expense, other (income) expense, net, and the effective tax rate on income from continuing operations

2013 2012 2011
Goodwill impairment $ = 8 - $ 25¢
Interest expense 122 12t 12¢
Other (income) expense, net - (13 (23
Income taxes on continuing operations 27¢ 24¢ 27¢€

Goodwill impairment

During fiscal year 2011, the Company recorded acash goodwill impairment charge related to the BiBees business of $258, of which
$164 and $94 was reflected in the Lifestyle andrimitional reportable segments, respectively. Tivaeno substantial tax benefit associated
with this noncash charge (see Note 7 of the Nat€onsolidated Financial Statements).
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I nterest expense decreased $3 in fiscal year 2013, primarily dua kower weighted-average interest rate on long-gebt resulting from the
issuance of senior notes in September 2012 anahdberities of senior notes in October 2012 and M&@13. Interest expense in fiscal year
2012 increased by $2, primarily due to higher ayereommercial paper balances.

Other (income) expense, net, of $0 in fiscal year 2013 included $(12) of ina@fmom equity investees, $(4) from gains on fixeded sales,
net, and $(4) of low-income housing partnershimgapartially offset by $11 of foreign currency baage losses and $9 of amortization of
trademarks and other intangible assets.

Other (income) expense, net, of $(13) in fiscalnZel 2 included $(11) of income from equity investand $(6) of income from transition
services related to the Company’s sale of its dlabto care businesses (Auto Businesses); partébgt by $9 of amortization of trademarks
and other intangible assets.

Other (income) expense, net, of $(23) in fiscalr2&l1 included $(13) of low-income housing parshgs gains, $(9) of income from
transition services related to the Company’s shitss®uto Businesses and $(8) of income from egintvestees; partially offset by $9 of
amortization of trademarks and other intangibletsss

The effective tax rate on earnings from continuing operationswas 32.7%, 31.4% and 49.0% in fiscal years 2013220d 2011,

respectively. The increase in the fiscal year 2&ff@ctive tax rate was primarily due to lower taxforeign earnings and higher uncertain tax
position releases in fiscal year 2012. The curagick prior year periods also reflect benefits framgettlements. The substantially lower tax
rate in fiscal year 2012 as compared to fiscal Y€4rl was primarily due to the non-deductible nghagoodwill impairment charge of $258

in fiscal year 2011 related to the Burt's Bees répg unit, as there was no substantial tax bemsfbciated with this noncash charge. Also
contributing to the decrease in fiscal year 2012 lwaver tax on foreign earnings, favorable taxiseitnts and a decrease in the blended state
tax rate, partially offset by higher uncertain fasition releases in fiscal year 2011.

Diluted net earnings per share from continuing operations

The following table presents a reconciliation diitid net earnings per share from continuing operatto adjusted diluted net earnings per
share from continuing operations for fiscal yeat 2Qwhich excludes the then-recorded noncash giflddwpairment charge:

% Change
2013 2012
to to
2013 2012 2011 2012 2011
Diluted net earnings per share from continuing apens $ 431 $ 41C $ 207 51% 98.1%
Add back: Noncash goodwill impairment per share - - 1.8¢ - (100
Adjusted diluted net earnings per share from
continuing operations $ 431 $ 41C $ 39 51 ALt

Diluted net earnings per share from continuing apens increased $0.21 in fiscal year 2013, driwethe benefit of price increases and
strong cost savings. These factors were partifisebby higher manufacturing and logistics cosid ather supply chain costs, including the
impact of inflationary pressures in Argentina aneh®zuela, unfavorable foreign currency exchangs rand a higher effective tax rate.
Government imposed price controls in Argentina ¥edezuela also had a negative impact on net sgiess margin and diluted net earnings
per share from continuing operations.

Diluted net earnings per share from continuing apens increased $2.03 in fiscal year 2012, drimeémarily by the noncash goodwill
impairment charge of $258 recognized in fiscal y&&k1. Excluding the fiscal year 2011 noncash galbinpairment charge, the Compasy’
adjusted diluted net earnings per share from coimtinoperations increased $0.17 in fiscal year 2@ti2en by price increases implemented
across the portfolio, higher volume, strong costrsgs, share repurchases and a lower effectivesti@x These factors were partially offset by
higher commodity costs; inflationary pressures intipg manufacturing and logistics costs; and higiedling and administrative costs,
primarily due to higher employee incentive compénsacosts and investments in the Company'’s infeimnaechnology (IT) systems and a
new facility located in Pleasanton, Calif.




Free cash flow

2013 2012 2011
Net cash provided by continuing operati  $ 777 $ 62C $ 69C
Less: capital expenditures (194) (192) (228)
Free cash flow $ 58 $ 42t $ 46z
Free cash flow as a percentage of net sales 10.4% 7.€% 8.8%

Free cash flow as a percentage of net salesincreased in fiscal year 2013, primarily due tooia@ble changes in working capital, the prior year
settlement of interest rate forward contracts dagtdr earnings.

Free cash flow as a percentage of net sales dedr@afiscal year 2012, primarily due to lower f@yments in fiscal year 2011, resulting
from favorable tax depreciation rules, and therigndf tax payments in fiscal year 2012.

Discontinued operations

In September 2010, the Company entered into aitleiragreement to sell its Auto Businesses toféiliade of Avista Capital Partners in an
all-cash transaction. In November 2010, the Commamypleted the sale pursuant to the terms of ah@secand Sale Agreement (Purchase
Agreement) and received cash consideration of $VB&.Company also received cash flows of approxeiy&t30 related to net working
capital that was retained by the Company as paheo$ale. Included in earnings from discontinuperations for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2011, was an after-tax gain on the transactic247.

The following table includes financial results étitable to the Auto Businesses as of June 30,:2011

Net sales $ 95
Earnings before income taxes $ 34
Income tax expense on earnings (12)
Gain on sale, net of tax 247
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax $ 27C

SEGMENT RESULTS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

The following presents the results from continuipgrations of the Company’s reportable segmentsartdin unallocated costs reflected in
Corporate (see Note 20 of the Notes to Consolidateancial Statements for a reconciliation of segimesults to consolidated results):

Cleaning
% Change
2013 2012
to to
2013 2012 2011 2012 2011
Net sales $ 1,78 $ 169: $ 1,61¢ 5% £%
Earnings from continuing operations before incomes 42C 381 35¢€ 10 7




Fiscal year 2013 versus fiscal year 201Rlet sales, volume and earnings from continuing aars before income taxes increased during
fiscal year 2013. Cleaning segment volume growth 8%, driven by higher shipments in the profesdipnaducts business, primarily due to
base healthcare and cleaning business strengttharnefit of acquisitions in fiscal year 2012ytrér shipments of Clordk disinfecting
wipes behind strong merchandising activities aheightened flu season; and higher shipments afi¢iieconcentrated Clordkliquid

bleach. These increases were partially offset twetashipments of Clorof 2 stain fighter and color booster due to categofiness and
distribution losses and lower shipments of Pine®deaners, primarily due to price increases. Nadssgrowth outpaced volume growth
primarily due to the benefit of price increasespfagimately 170 basis points). The increase iniagsfrom continuing operations before
income taxes was primarily due to higher net sares$35 of cost savings, primarily related to tee/woncentrated Clordkliquid bleach

and package redesign. These increases were pedfitset by $24 of higher manufacturing and logistand other supply chain costs; $13 of
higher selling and administrative costs, primardiated to the acquisitions in fiscal year 2012 ansts associated with the transition to new
concentrated Cloro® liquid bleach; and $10 of higher advertising anés@romotion expenses, primarily in support of memncentrated
Clorox® liquid bleach.

Fiscal year 2012 versus fiscal year 201Met sales, volume and earnings from continuing ajgars before income taxes increased during
fiscal year 2012. Cleaning segment volume growth 2%, driven by higher shipments in the profesdipnaducts business, primarily due to
the acquisitions of HealthLink and Aplicare, Inadadistribution gains in health care channels; éigthipments of CloroX disinfecting

wipes behind strong merchandising activities; aigtiér shipments of CloroX disinfecting bathroom cleaner due to product intiova

These increases were partially offset by lowermsleipts of CloroX® laundry additives, primarily due to price increadést sales growth
outpaced volume growth primarily due to the bengfiprice increases (approximately 450 basis ppipttially offset by unfavorable
product mix (approximately 190 basis points). Tineréase in earnings from continuing operationsregfacome taxes was primarily due to
higher net sales, $22 of cost savings due to vameanufacturing efficiencies and $10 of lower atlsi#rg and sales promotion expenses.
These increases were partially offset by $30 ofibiig-ommodity costs, primarily resin, $14 of unfalde product mix and $14 of higher
manufacturing and logistics costs.

Household
% Change
2013 2012
to to
2013 2012 2011 2012 2011
Net sales $ 169 $ 1,67¢ $ 1,611 1% 2%
Earnings from continuing operations before incomes$ 33€ 29¢ 27¢ 13 7

Fiscal year 2013 versus fiscal year 201Rtet sales and earnings from continuing operati@ifsrb income taxes increased while volume
decreased during fiscal year 2013. Household segwatume decline was 3%, driven by lower shipmaegftsharcoal products due to poor
weather conditions and price increases, and lohipmeents of Glad® base trash bags, primarily due to decreased metistiag and a shift to
premium trash products, and Gf&ébod storage products, primarily due to distribatiosses. These decreases were partially offskigher
shipments of Gla& premium trash bags primarily due to new producbiration and increased merchandising events. Thana between
net sales and volume was primarily due to the bieofprice increases (approximately 340 basis {irThe increase in earnings from
continuing operations before income taxes was drive$31 of cost savings, primarily related to was manufacturing efficiencies, and $26
from the benefit of price increases; partially effby $15 of higher manufacturing and logistics atiter supply chain costs.

Fiscal year 2012 versus fiscal year 201Met sales, volume and earnings from continuing ajgars before income taxes increased during
fiscal year 2012. Household segment volume growah ®%6, driven by higher shipments of Fresh Steat litter behind new product
innovation and higher shipments of Ga®dorShield® trash bags with FebreZe partially offset by lower shipments of Gl&base trash
bags due to price increases. Net sales growth oedpeolume growth primarily due to the benefit atp increases (approximately 530 basis
points). The increase in earnings from continuipgrations before income taxes was primarily dugdgber net sales and $35 of cost savings
related to various manufacturing efficiencies. Eheereases were partially offset by $44 of higlkmnmodity costs, primarily resin, and $30
of higher manufacturing and logistics costs.




Lifestyle

% Change
2013 2012
to to
2013 2012 2011 2012 2011
Net sales $ 92¢ $ 901 $ 84¢ 3% %
Earnings from continuing operations before
income taxes 25¢ 26& 91 2 191
Noncash goodwill impairmer - - 164 - (200)
Earnings from continuing operations before income
taxes and noncash goodwill impairment charge $ 25¢ $ 26t $ 258 2 4

Fiscal year 2013 versus fiscal year 201Rtet sales and volume increased while earnings frontinuing operations before income taxes
decreased during fiscal year 2013. Lifestyle segmelume growth was 2%, driven by higher shipmasitslidden Valley® products behind
strong merchandising activity and innovation, aighlr shipments of Burt's Be&natural personal care products, primarily drivembw
product innovation and promotional events. Theseeises were partially offset by lower shipmentBriti ® water-filtration products,
primarily due to decreased merchandising activifieiee increases and a comparison to strong volarttee prior year behind the launch of
the Brita® Bottle; and lower shipments of KC Masterpi€tsauces, primarily due to competitive activity. Nates growth outpaced volume
growth primarily due to the benefit of price incsea (approximately 120 basis points). The declirmarnings from continuing operations
before income taxes was primarily due to approxahya$12 of higher other supply chain costs and ff@gher selling and administrative
expenses, both driven, in part, by investmentyatesns and processes to support the long-term brofithe Burt’'s Bees business, and $7 of
higher advertising and sales promotion expenseapport of new products. These increases wereapamiffset by higher net sales and $10
of cost savings, primarily related to various maattfiring efficiencies.

Fiscal year 2012 versus fiscal year 201MNet sales, volume, earnings from continuing operatbefore income taxes and earnings from
continuing operations before income taxes and raingaodwill impairment charge increased duringdligear 2012. Lifestyle segment
volume growth was 3%, driven by higher shipmentBuit's Bees® natural personal care products, due to increasedhaedising and new
products, including the launch of the dlidatural personal care line, higher shipments oBttia ® Bottle and the acquisition of Soy Vay
Enterprises, Inc. These increases were partialiebby lower shipments of bottled Hidden Valfegalad dressings due to price increases anc
lower shipments of Brit& pour through water-filtration products. Net salesvgth outpaced volume growth primarily due to tleméfit of

price increases (approximately 360 basis pointsg ificrease in earnings from continuing operathmfere income taxes was primarily driy

by the noncash goodwill impairment charge of $I6#idcal year 2011. The increase in earnings frontiouing operations before income
taxes and noncash goodwill impairment charge wiasapily due to higher net sales and $10 of cosingmvrelated to various manufacturing
efficiencies, partially offset by $20 of higher comadity costs, primarily soybean oil.

I nternational
% Change
2013 2012
to to
2013 2012 2011 2012 2011
Net sales $ 121¢ $ 1,19¢ $ 1,157 % 2%
Earnings from continuing operations before
income taxes 9€ 11¢ 55 (19 11€
Noncash goodwill impairmel = - 94 - (200
Earnings from continuing operations before income
taxes and noncash goodwill impairment charge $ 9 $ 11¢ $ U (19 (20)




Fiscal year 2013 versus fiscal year 201Rtet sales increased while volume and earnings frontinuing operations before income taxes
decreased during fiscal year 2013. Internationgirsat volume decline was 2%, driven by the exitfimonstrategic export businesses and
lower shipments in Canada, partially offset by kigbhipments in Asia and certain regions in Latinekica. The variance between net sales
and volume was primarily due to the benefit of prilccreases (approximately 450 basis points) avmddle product mix (approximately 160
basis points), partially offset by unfavorable igrecurrency exchange rates (approximately 290shasints). The decrease in earnings from
continuing operations before income taxes p@awarily due to $55 of higher manufacturing andistics and other supply chain costs and
of higher selling and administrative costs, botttdes reflecting the impact of inflationary presssiin Argentina and Venezuela; $24 of
unfavorable foreign currency exchange rates; andratmaller items. These decreases were partiidlgtdoy $53 from the benefit of price
increases; $15 of cost savings, primarily relatedarious manufacturing efficiencies; and $11 ebfable product mix. Government imposed
price controls in Argentina and Venezuela also daaggative impact on International segment nessgl®ss margin and earnings from
continuing operations before income taxes.

Fiscal year 2012 versus fiscal year 201Net sales, volume and earnings from continuing ajsers before income taxes increased while
earnings from continuing operations before incoaxes$ and the noncash goodwill impairment chargeedsed during fiscal year 2012.
International segment volume growth was 2%, drivgmigher shipments in Argentina, partially offegtthe exit from nonstrategic export
businesses, and lower shipments in Venezuela, ghinas a result of the Venezuelan government'sgdontrol law. Net sales growth
outpaced volume growth, primarily due to the betrafprice increases (approximately 530 basis gdimartially offset by unfavorable
foreign currency exchange rates (approximatelytdsds points). The increase in earnings from caimmnoperations before income taxes
was primarily driven by the noncash goodwill impaént charge of $94 in fiscal year 2011. The deer@gagsarnings from continuing
operations before income taxes and noncash gooidvplirment charge was primarily due to $37 of kiglnanufacturing and logistics costs
due to the impact of inflationary pressures in Axtiyga and Venezuela; $25 of higher selling and adstrative costs associated with
investments in IT systems; and $19 of higher comitpabsts, primarily resin. These decreases wertglig offset by higher net sales and
$14 of cost savings, primarily related to variousnufacturing efficiencies.

Venezuela

The financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaenezuela are consolidated under the rulegigong the preparation of financial
statements in a highly inflationary economy. Astsube subsidiary’s non-U.S. dollar (non-USD) mamgiassets and liabilities are
remeasured into USD each reporting period withrélsailting gains and losses reflected in other (imepexpense, net.

On February 8, 2013, the Venezuelan governmentuarogal a devaluation of the official currency examrate (CADIVI) from 4.3 to 6.3
bolivares fuertes (VEF) per USD and the eliminatibthe alternative currency exchange system, SITRHor to February 8, 2013, the
Company had been utilizing the rate at which it hadn obtaining USD through SITME to remeasur¥ésezuelan financial statements,
which was 5.7 VEF per USD at the announcement tlatesponse to these developments, the Comparanhédizing the CADIVI rate of
6.3 VEF per USD. The Company recorded a remeasuntdoes of $4 related to the devaluation in fisezdr 2013, which was reflected in
other (income) expense, net.

In March 2013, the Venezuelan government annoutieedreation of a new alternative currency exchaygéeem (SICAD), which is
intended to complement CADIVI. Based on a numbédaofors, including the limited number of SICAD &oas held to date, restrictions
placed on eligible participants, the amount of UBMilable to purchase through the auction pro@usthe lack of official information about
the resulting exchange rate, the Company doeselievi it is appropriate to use the SICAD ratehasdfficial remeasurement rate at this
time.

As a measure of sensitivity given the uncertairitgx@hange rates in Venezuela, based on the VEBrdierated net monetary position as of
June 30, 2013, a hypothetical additional 10% VEFatieation would result in an additional remeasuneniess of $3.

Price Control Laws

In fiscal years 2013 and 2012, government imposiea gontrol laws in Argentina and Venezuela negdyiimpacted the net selling prices
certain products sold in those countries. The Campgaability to grow net sales and net earning8iigentina and Venezuela will be affected
by a number of factors, including the governmermiased price controls, possible future currency betmns, local economic conditions,
inflation rates and the availability of raw matésiand utilities.
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Corporate

% Change
2013 2012
to to
2013 2012 2011 2012 2011
Losses from continuing operations before incomegax $ (258 $ (279 $ (219) )% 25%

Corporate includes certain non-allocated admirtisgaosts, interest income, interest expense artdio other non-operating income and
expenses. Corporate assets include cash and aaishleqts, property and equipment, other investsiant deferred taxes.

Fiscal year 2013 versus fiscal year 201Zhe decrease in losses from continuing operatiefsr® income taxes was primarily due to prior

year no-repeating advisory fees related to a withdrawrxpiontest, as well as lower employee incentive mamsation costs in fiscal year
2013. These factors were patrtially offset by highages and employee benefit costs in fiscal yeaB20

Fiscal year 2012 versus fiscal year 201The increase in losses from continuing operatigisre income taxes was primarily due to higher
employee incentive compensation and benefit chgiber low-income housing partnership gains indigear 2011 and non-repeating
advisory fees related to a withdrawn proxy conitegiscal year 2012; partially offset by lower Ikgenses reflected in Corporate.

FINANCIAL POSITION AND LIQUIDITY

Management'’s discussion and analysis of the Compdimancial position and liquidity describes itsnsolidated operating, investing and
financing activities, contractual obligations arfitmalance sheet arrangements.

The following table summarizes cash activities alume 30:

2013 2012 2011
Net cash provided by continuing operatit $ 777 $ 62 $ 69C
Net cash (used for) provided by investing actigi (55) (277) 544
Net cash used for financing activiti (685) (321) (2,079)

The Company’s cash position includes amounts helidteign subsidiaries, and as a result the regdari of certain cash balances from some
of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries could resuidditional tax costs. However, these cash bakace generally available without legal
restriction to fund local business operations.ddition, a portion of the Company’s cash balandeeisl in U.S. dollars by foreign

subsidiaries, whose functional currency is thedalacurrency. Such U.S. dollar balances are repantethe foreign subsidiaries’ books, in
their functional currency, with the impact from éign currency exchange rate differences recordethier (income) expense, net. The
Company’s cash holdings were as follows as of Ahe

2013 2012 2011
Non-U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fiowal currency subsidiaries $ 11t $ 81 $ 98
U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fumeal currency subsidiaries 36 35 15
Non-U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functiomarency subsidiaries 18 20 26
U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functioniairency subsidiaries 13C 131 12C
Total $ 29¢ $ 267 $ 25€

The Company’s total cash balance was $299 as &f 3002013, as compared to $267 as of June 30, ZB&2ncrease of $32 was primarily
attributable to $777 of net cash provided by cartig operations, $593 of net proceeds from theeapér 2012 long-term debt issuance,
$135 of proceeds from the sale-leaseback of thepaags general office building in Oakland, Calif. andrfeer Technical and Data Centel
Pleasanton, Calif., and $133 of proceeds fromgkeance of common stock for employee stock pladotrer. These increases were part
offset by $850 of repayments of long-term debt,388dividend payments, $194 of capital expendiufi28 of share repurchases and $98
of repayments of commercial paper borrowings.
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The Company'’s total cash balance remained esdgritatlas of June 30, 2012, as compared to Jun@DL.

As of June 30, 2013, total current assets exceedaldcurrent liabilities by $286, and, as of J&0e 2012, total current liabilities exceeded
total current assets by $685. The year-over-yeamgh was primarily attributable to $850 of curneraturities of longerm debt as of June :
2012.

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by continuing operations incrédseb777 in fiscal year 2013 from $620 in fiscaby 2012. The increase was primarily
to favorable changes in working capital, driveridoyer tax payments in fiscal year 2013 as a resfutivorable tax settlements; the prior year
settlement of interest rate forward contracts; laigtier earnings.

Net cash provided by continuing operations decitss8620 in fiscal year 2012 from $690 in fiscahy 2011. The decrease was prime
due to lower tax payments in fiscal year 2011, ltegpfrom favorable tax depreciation rules and tin@ng of tax payments in the current
year; and the settlement of interest rate forwartracts.

Investing Activities

Capital expenditures were $194, $192 and $228entispely, in fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011. @dpspending as a percentage of net
was 3.5%, 3.5% and 4.4% for fiscal years 2013, 20422011, respectively. The increase in fiscat Y843 capital spending was driven by
investments in the Company’s new Pleasanton, Qadflity. The decrease in fiscal year 2012 casfa@nding was primarily associated with
higher spending for manufacturing efficienciestia prior fiscal year.

In fiscal year 2013, the Company completed saledlack transactions under which it sold its gerafae building in Oakland, Calif. and
former Technical and Data Center in Pleasantorif.@alunrelated parties for combined net proce&fdil35. The Company entered into
operating lease agreements with the respectiverbdigeportions of the buildings for up to 15 yeat of which contain renewal options.

In December 2011, the Company acquired HealthLAmiicare, Inc. and Soy Vay Enterprises, Inc., inihg each business’ workforce, for
purchase prices aggregating $97, funded throughreraial paper borrowings. The cash amount paid8fri@presents the aggregate
purchase prices less cash acquired. Results fdthitae and Aplicare, Inc., providers of infectimontrol products for the health care
industry, are reflected in the Cleaning reporta@igment. Results for Soy Vay Enterprises, Inc.alid@nia-based operation that provides the
Company a presence in the market for Asian saaceseflected in the Lifestyle reportable segm&hese acquisitions added a modest
benefit of approximately 1% to the Company’s né¢sand volume, respectively, for the fiscal yearded June 30, 2013 and 2012.

In fiscal year 2011, investing activities includg47 of proceeds from the sale of the Auto Busiegsset of transaction costs.
Financing Activities
Capital Resources and Liquidity

Net cash used for financing activities was $68fsical year 2013, as compared to $321 in fiscat 2842. The change was primarily due 1
reduction in total debt and higher dividends paidrt fiscal year 2013, partially offset by fewérase repurchases and an increase in
employee stock option exercises.

Net cash used for financing activities was $32fisical year 2012, as compared to $1,078 in fiseaFy2011. The decrease in net cash use¢
financing activities was primarily due to the usemceeds from the sale of the Auto Businessespgay commercial paper in fiscal year
2011.

In March 2013, $500 in senior notes with an anfinetl interest rate of 5.00% became due and weraide The repayment was funded in
part with commercial paper borrowings and in pathw portion of the proceeds from the sale-leasleli@nsaction of the Company’s
Oakland, Calif. general office building.
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In October 2012, $350 in senior notes with an ahfixed interest rate of 5.45% became due and wepeid. The repayment was funded v
a portion of the proceeds from the September 28diZance of $600 in senior notes with an annuadl fixeerest rate of 3.05%, payable semi-
annually in March and September, and a maturitg daSeptember 15, 2022. The remaining proceeds frmtes were used to repay
commercial paper.

In November 2011, the Company issued $300 in sewtes with an annual fixed interest rate of 3.8p8yable semi-annually in May and
November, and a maturity date of November 15, 2B24ceeds from the notes were used to repay cormahpaper.

The senior notes issued in September 2012 and NeeeP011 rank equally and ratably in right of papmeith all of the Compang’ existing
and future senior unsecured indebtedness and deraoly future subordinated unsecured indebtediiéese notes were issued under the
Company’s shelf registration statement filed in Biober 2011, which allows the Company to offer agltias unlimited amount of its senior
unsecured indebtedness from time to time and expirdlovember 2014.

In fiscal year 2011, $300 in senior notes becaneeahd were repaid. The Company funded the debymegsts with commercial paper
borrowings and operating cash flows.

Credit Arrangements

As of June 30, 2013, the Company had a $1.1 biliémolving credit agreement with an expiration datéay 2017. There were no
borrowings under the agreement, and the Comparmgveslthat borrowings under the revolving credieagnent are and will continue to be
available for general corporate purposes. The ageaeincludes certain restrictive covenants andaions. The primary restrictive covent
is a maximum ratio of total debt to earnings befaterest, taxes, depreciation and amortization TER\) for the trailing four quarters
(EBITDA ratio), as defined in the Company’s revalyicredit agreement, of 3.50. The following taldésgorth the calculation of the
EBITDA ratio as of June 30, using EBITDA for thaiting four quarters, as contractually defined:

2013 2012
Earnings from continuing operations $ 574 $  54:
Add back:

Interest expense 122 12t

Income tax expense 27¢ 24¢

Depreciation and amortization 182 17¢
Deduct:

Interest income 3 3
EBITDA $ 1,15« $ 1,097
Total debt $ 2372 $ 2,721
EBITDA ratio 2.0¢€ 2.4¢

The Company is in compliance with all restrictiv@/enants and limitations in the credit agreememtfasine 30, 2013, and anticipates being
in compliance with all restrictive covenants foe floreseeable future. The Company continues to taotfiie financial markets and assess its
ability to fully draw on its revolving credit agneent, and currently expects that any drawing oratireement will be fully funded.

The Company had $45 of foreign and other credédias of June 30, 2013, of which $3 was outstaratidgb42 was available for borrowing.
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Based on the Company’s working capital requiremeariticipated ability to generate positive caslwfdrom operations in the future,
investment-grade credit ratings, demonstrated adodsng- and short-term credit markets and ctitverrowing availability under credit
agreements, the Company believes it will have tinel§ necessary to meet its financing requiremertther fixed obligations as they
become due. Should the Company undertake othesactions requiring funds in excess of its currashdevels and available credit lines, it
would consider the issuance of additional debttbelosecurities to finance acquisitions, repurclsisges, refinance debt or fund other
activities for general business purposes. The Caogipaccess to or cost of such additional funddctbe adversely affected by any decrease
in credit ratings, which were the following as ahé 30:

2013 2012
Short-term Long-term Shortternm Longterm
Standard and Poor’'s A-2 BBB+ A-2 BBB+
Moody’s pP-2 Baal pP-2 Baal

Share Repurchases and Dividend Payments

On May 13, 2013, the Company’s board of directermtnated the share repurchase programs previausyrized on May 13, 2008 and
May 18, 2011, and authorized a share repurchagggrofor an aggregate purchase amount of up to.Hi#86 reduces the total dollar value
of shares that the Company can repurchase undgwets market share repurchase program from $88156. This open market share
repurchase program is in addition to the Compaay&rgreen repurchase program (Evergreen Prograenpurpose of which is to offset the
impact of share dilution related to share-based@svd he Evergreen Program has no authorizatioih distto amount or timing of
repurchases.

Share repurchases under authorized programs wés#aags during the fiscal years ended June 30:

2013 2012 2011

Shares Shares Shares

Amount (000) Amount (000) Amount (000)
Open-market purchase programs $ = - $ 15¢ 2,42¢ $ 521 7,654
Evergreen Program 12¢ 1,50( 67 99( 134 2,12.
Total $ 12¢ 1,50C $ 22t 3,41¢ $ 65E 9,77¢

During fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011, the Compkaclared dividends per share of $2.63, $2.44%2n85, respectively. During fiscal
years 2013, 2012 and 2011, the Company paid didglper share of $2.56, $2.40 and $2.20, respegtiegqlivalent to $335, $315 and $3
respectively.

Contractual Obligations

The Company had contractual obligations as of 3013, payable or maturing in the following &ikgears:

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018  Thereafter Total

Long-term debt maturities including interest

payments (See Note 9) $ 93 $ 666 $ 35¢ $ 53 $ 44z $ 1,022 $ 2,630
Notes and loans payable (See Not 20z - - - - - 20z
Purchase obligatior® 357 141 62 46 41 24 671
Operating leases (See Note 16) 45 38 36 33 29 117 29¢
Contributions to non-qualified supplemental

postretirement plai®® 17 15 15 17 17 76 157
Venture Agreement terminal obligation (See Note 11) - - - - - 284 284
Total $ 714 $ 86z $ 47z $ 14¢ $ 52 $ 1,52: $ 4,24¢
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(1) Purchase obligations are defined as purchase agreeithat are enforceable and legally binding hatld¢ontain specified or
determinable significant terms, including quantjiyice and the approximate timing of the transactieor purchase obligations subject
to variable price and/or quantity provisions, atineate of the price and/or quantity has been medamples of the Company’s
purchase obligations include contracts to purchasematerials, commitments to contract manufactymmitments for information
technology and related services, advertising cotgraitility agreements, capital expenditure agme@s) software acquisition and
license commitments, and service contracts. Appnaiely 19% of the Company’s purchase obligatiofetedo service contracts for
information technology that have been outsourcée. rhw material contracts included above are edhiete during the regular course
of business based on expectations of future puesh&sany of these raw material contracts are flexi allow for changes in the
Company’s business and related requirements. If sbanges were to occur, the Company believegjtsseire could differ from the
amounts listed above. Any amounts reflected irctivesolidated balance sheets as accounts payablranged liabilities are excluded
from the table above

(2) Represents expected payments through 2023. Basib @ccounting rules for retirement and postnet@et benefit plans, the
liabilities reflected in the Company’s consolidatedance sheets differ from these expected futayenents (see Note 19 of the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statemen

As of June 30, 2013, the liability recorded for @rtain tax positions, excluding associated intesest penalties, was approximately $69. In
the twelve months succeeding June 30, 2013, aestifutions could potentially reduce total unrecagditax benefits by up to $2, primarily
a result of cash settlement payments. Since thmatk amount and timing of further cash settlemeatsiot be predicted due to the high
degree of uncertainty, liabilities for uncertaix taositions are excluded from the contractual aliians table (see Note 18 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements).

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In conjunction with divestitures and other trangat, the Company may provide typical indemnificasi (e.g., indemnifications for
representations and warranties and retention eiqusly existing environmental, tax and employedilities) that have terms that vary in
duration and in the potential amount of the totdigation and, in many circumstances, are not eiplidefined. The Company has not made,
nor does it believe that it is probable that itlwibke, any payments relating to its indemnificasioand believes that any reasonably possible
payments would not have a material adverse effedityidually or in the aggregate, on the Comparggasolidated financial statements taken
as a whole.

As of June 30, 2013, the Company was a party ¢dterlof credit of $14, related to one of its irse carriers, of which $0 had been drawn
upon.

The Company had not recorded any liabilities on @fitye aforementioned guarantees as of June 33. 20
CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in certain environmentattera, including response actions at various looati The Company had a recorded
liability of $13 and $14 as of June 30, 2013 antiZ20espectively, for its share of aggregate futareediation costs related to these matters.
One matter in Dickinson County, Michigan, for whittie Company is jointly and severally liable, actted for a substantial majority of the
recorded liability as of both June 30, 2013 and2@he Company has agreed to be liable for 24.3%epfggregate remediation and
associated costs for this matter pursuant to agt@sing arrangement with a third party. With thsistance of environmental consultants, the
Company maintains an undiscounted liability repnéiag its current best estimate of its share ofcdngital expenditures, maintenance and
other costs that may be incurred over an estintzélegear remediation period. Currently, the Compearynot accurately predict the timing of
future payments that may be made under this olidigaln addition, the Company’s estimated loss axpe is sensitive to a variety of
uncertain factors, including the efficacy of renain efforts, changes in remediation requiremantsthe future availability of alternative
clean-up technologies. Although it is reasonablysigle that the Company’s exposure may exceednttoeiiat recorded, any amount of such
additional exposures, or range of exposures, igsiiable at this time.
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In October 2012, a Brazilian appellate court issaie@dverse decision in a lawsuit pending in Bragdinst the Company and one of its
wholly-owned subsidiaries, The Glad Products Cog&lad). The lawsuit was initially filed in a Bridian lower court in 2002 by two
Brazilian companies and one Uruguayan companygciblely Petroplus) related to joint venture agreeta for the distribution of STP auto-
care products in Brazil with three companies tleataime subsidiaries of the Company as a resulec€tdmpany’s merger with First Brands
Corporation in January 1999 (collectively, CloraxbSidiaries). The pending lawsuit seeks indemrtificefor damages and losses for alleged
breaches of the joint venture agreements and afflessonomic power by the Company and Glad. Petsopad previously unsuccessfully
raised the same claims and sought damages fro@dmpany and the Clorox Subsidiaries in an Inteomati Chamber of Commerce (ICC)
arbitration proceeding in Miami filed in 2001. TH&C arbitration panel unanimously ruled againsté®ts in a final decision in November
2003 (Final ICC Arbitration Award). The Final ICQBitration Award was ratified by the Superior Cooftlustice of Brazil in May 2007
(Foreign Judgment), and the United States Dis@airt for the Southern District of Florida subsetflyeconfirmed the Final ICC Arbitration
Award and recognized and adopted the Foreign Junigasea judgment of the United States District €urthe Southern District of Florida
(U.S. Judgment). Despite this, in March 2008 a Heazlower court ruled against the Company anddGiathe pending lawsuit and awarded
Petroplus R$23 ($13) plus interest. The value af jixdgment, including interest and foreign excleafigctuations as of June 30, 2013, was
approximately $35.

Among other defenses, because the Final ICC AtlbtraAward, the Foreign Judgment and the U.S. Juadmelate to the same claims as
those in the pending lawsuit, the Company beli¢kasPetroplus is precluded from re-litigating thetaims. Based on the unfavorable
appellate court decision, the Company believesitlimteasonably possible that a loss could barird in this matter in excess of amounts
accrued, and that the estimated range of suchridbss matter is from $0 to $29. The Company amms to believe that its defenses are
meritorious, and has appealed the decision toititfeebt courts of Brazil, which could take yearsdsolve. Expenses related to this litigation
and any potential additional loss would be refldétediscontinued operations, consistent with tleenBany’s classification of expenses
related to its discontinued Brazil operations.

In a separate action filed in 2004 by Petroplusyaer Brazilian court in January 2013 nullified thimal ICC Arbitration Award. The
Company believes this judgment is inconsistent WithForeign Judgment and the U.S. Judgment amd fkavithout merit. The Company
has appealed this decision.

Glad and the Clorox Subsidiaries have also filgghsate lawsuits against Petroplus alleging misti$eeoSTP trademark and related matters,
which are currently pending before Brazilian couatsd have taken other legal actions against Raspwhich are pending.

The Company is subject to various other lawsuits@aims relating to issues such as contract déspyiroduct liability, patents and
trademarks, advertising, and employee and othetersaBased on management’s analysis of these <kt litigation, it is the opinion of
management that the ultimate disposition of theatars, to the extent not previously provided ¥aill, not have a material adverse effect,
individually or in the aggregate, on the Comparggasolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

As a multinational company, the Company is expdsdtie impact of foreign currency fluctuations, tgas in commaodity prices, interastie
risk and other types of market risk.

In the normal course of business, where availatbéeraasonable cost, the Company manages its exgptmsmarket risk using contractual
agreements and a variety of derivative instrumeltis. Company’s objective in managing its exposamaarket risk is to limit the impact of
fluctuations on earnings and cash flow throughube of swaps, forward purchases and futures castfaerivative contracts are entered into
for non-trading purposes with major credit-worthgtitutions, thereby decreasing the risk of criedis.

The Company uses different methodologies, whenssacg, to estimate the fair value of its derivatieatracts. The estimated fair values of
the majority of the Company’s contracts are basedumted market prices, traded exchange marketgqrar broker price quotations, and
represent the estimated amounts that the Compaunidway or receive to terminate the contracts.
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Sensitivity Analysis for Derivative Contracts

For fiscal years 2013 and 2012, the Company’s axjea® market risk was estimated using sensitatglyses, which illustrate the change in
the fair value of a derivative financial instrumessuming hypothetical changes in foreign exchaatps, commodity prices or interest rates.
The results of the sensitivity analyses for foreégnrency derivative contracts, commodity derivatdbontracts and interest rate contracts are
summarized below. Actual changes in foreign exchaates, commodity prices or interest rates magrdifom the hypothetical changes, ¢
any changes in the fair value of the contractd,aehypothetical, would be partly to fully offsky an inverse change in the value of the
underlying hedged items.

The changes in the fair value of derivatives acemed as either assets or liabilities in the chdated balance sheets with an offset to net
earnings or other comprehensive income, dependingh@ther or not, for accounting purposes, thevdévie is designated and qualified as a
cash flow hedge. During the fiscal years ended 30n@013, 2012 and 2011, the Company had no hgdgstruments designated as fair
value hedges. In the event the Company has costnatidesignated as hedges for accounting purptb&e€,ompany recognizes the changes
in the fair value of these contracts in other (me) expense, net.

Foreign Currency Risk

The Company seeks to minimize the impact of cefftai@ign currency fluctuations by hedging transawdl exposures with foreign currency
forward contracts. As of June 30, 2013, the Comjsdimyeign currency transactional exposures perigito derivative contracts existed with
the Canadian, Australian and New Zealand dollassofAJune 30, 2012, the Company’s foreign-currdrmysactional exposure pertaining to
derivative contracts existed with the CanadianatoBased on a hypothetical decrease or increat@%fin the value of the U.S. dollar
against the Canadian, Australian, and New Zealafidrd as of June 30, 2013, the estimated fairevafuthe Company'’s theaxisting foreigr
currency derivative contracts would decrease aemse by $4, with the corresponding impact includestcumulated other comprehensive
net losses. Based on a hypothetical decrease reaise of 10% in the value of the U.S. dollar agdhres Canadian dollar as of June 30, 2012,
the estimated fair value of the Company’s thentemgsoreign currency derivative contracts wouldse or increase by $1, with the
corresponding impact included in accumulated otlsenprehensive net losses or other (income) expesseas appropriate.

Commodity Price Risk

The Company is exposed to changes in the pricerofodities used as raw materials in the manufauwf its products. The Company u
various strategies to manage cost exposures axrceatv material purchases with the objective daoting more predictable costs for these
commodities, including long-term commodity purchasatracts and commodity derivative contracts, wlamilable at a reasonable cost.
During fiscal years 2013 and 2012, the Companyisneaterials exposures pertaining to derivative i@mts existed with jet fuel, soybean oil
and crude oil. Based on a hypothetical decreasemgase of 10% in these commodity prices as of By 2013 and June 30, 2012, the
estimated fair value of the Company’s then-existognmodity derivative contracts would decreasanordgase by $5 and $4, respectively,
with the corresponding impact included in accumadaither comprehensive net losses.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate volatility regard to existing and anticipated future &ses of debt. Primary exposures related to
existing debt include movements in U.S. commeruégder rates. Weighted average interest rates fomecial paper have been less than 1%
during fiscal years 2013 and 2012. Assuming avevageble rate debt levels during fiscal years 2848 2012, a 100 basis point increase in
interest rates would increase interest expense émmmercial paper by approximately $2 and $4, retspsy. Assuming average variable 1
debt levels in fiscal years 2013 and 2012, a dser@ainterest rates to zero percent would decrieésest expense from commercial pape
approximately $1 and $2, respectively.

The Company is also exposed to interest rate \ibfatith regard to anticipated future issuanceslebt. Primary exposures include
movements in U.S. Treasury rates. The Company inseekst rate forward contracts to reduce intenast volatility on fixed rate long-term
debt during fiscal years 2013 and 2012. The Comgaayno outstanding interest rate forward contrastsf June 30, 2013. Based on a
hypothetical decrease or increase of 100 basiggpomthe underlying U.S. Treasury rates as of 300012, the estimated fair value of the
Company’s then-existing interest rate derivativetracts would have decreased or increased by $i# the corresponding impact included
in accumulated other comprehensive net losses.
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RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

On February 5, 2013, the Financial Accounting Saadsl Board (FASB) issued an update to current adowustandards to improve
disclosures related to reclassifications out ofiamalated other comprehensive income. Substantdillyf the information that these
amendments require already is required to be disdl@lsewhere in the financial statements. The dments require an entity to report the
effect of significant reclassifications on respeetiine items in net earnings or cross-referenberatequired disclosures, depending on the
nature of the reclassification. The presentatiquirements will be adopted by the Company beginttiegfirst quarter of fiscal year 2014, as
required.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The methods, estimates, and judgments the Compsasyin applying its most critical accounting p@ghave a significant impact on the
results the Company reports in its consolidatedrfaial statements. Specific areas requiring thdiGgjpn of management’s estimates and
judgment include, among others, assumptions pémaio accruals for consumer and tr-promotion programs, share-based compensation
costs, pension and post-employment benefit cagisref cash flows associated with impairment testingoodwill and other londjved asset:
credit worthiness of customers, uncertain tax posst tax valuation allowances and legal, environt@eand insurance matters. Accordingly,
a different financial presentation could resulteleging on the judgments, estimates, or assumptiats@re used. The most critical accoun
policies are those that are most important to tirergyal of the Company’s financial condition aedults, and require the Company to make
the most difficult and subjective judgments, oftetimating the outcome of future events that anerently uncertain. The Company’s most
critical accounting policies are: revenue recognitivaluation of intangible assets and propertgnpand equipment; employee benefits,
including estimates related to share-based compensand income taxes. The Company'’s critical actimg policies have been reviewed
with the Audit Committee of the Board of Directofssummary of the Comparg/significant accounting policies is contained it&1 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized as revenue when the rislsgfiod title pass to the customer and when alieofdllowing have occurred: a firm sales
arrangement exists, pricing is fixed or determirabhd collection is reasonably assured. Salessaoeded net of allowances for trade-
promotions and other discounts. The Company rolyticemmits to one-time or ongoing trade-promotisagrams with customers. Programs
include shelf-price reductions, end-of-aisle osiore displays of the Company’s products and gcapdind other trade-promotion activities
conducted by the customer. Costs related to thegggms are recorded as a reduction of sales. ©hgp@ny’s estimated costs of trade-
promotions incorporate historical sales and spenttends by customer and category. The determimafichese estimated costs requires
judgment and may change in the future as a refahianges in customer promaotion participation, ipatarly for new programs and fi
programs related to the introduction of new progluEtnal determination of the total cost of a préiois dependent upon customers
providing information about proof of performancelather information related to the promotional evainis process of analyzing and
settling trade-promotion programs with customerdaddmpact the Company’s results of operationstaade spending accruals depending on
how actual results of the programs compare to maigestimates. If the Company’s trade spendinguat@stimates as of June 30, 2013, were
to differ by 10%, the impact on net sales wouldapproximately $11.

Valuation of Intangible Assets and Property, Planand Equipment

The Company tests its goodwill and other indefitiited intangible assets for impairment annuallyhia fiscal fourth quarter unless there are
indications during a different interim period thlése assets may have become impaired.

Goodwill

Consistent with the prior year, the Company’s répgrunits for goodwill impairment testing purposee its domestic Strategic Business
Units (SBUs), Canada, Latin America and Rest of M/drhese reporting units are components of the (@my's business that are either
operating segments or one level below an operagggnent and for which discrete financial informati® available that is reviewed by the
managers of the respective operating segmentsastanices of impairment were identified during tieedl year 2013 impairment review and
all of the Company’s reporting units had fair vadkeat significantly exceeded recorded values. Heweduture changes in the judgments,
assumptions and estimates that are used in therimmg# testing for goodwill and indefinite-livedtangible assets as described below could
result in significantly different estimates of tfadr values.

18




In its evaluation of goodwill impairment, the Compgaperforms either an initial qualitative or quéative evaluation for each of its reporting
units. Factors considered in the qualitative tesiLide reporting unit operating results as welh@s events and circumstances impacting the
operations. If the result of a qualitative testidaties a potential for impairment, a quantitate®t is also performed. The quantitative test is a
two-step process. In the first step, the Compamypares the estimated fair value of each reportimgta its carrying value. If the estimated
fair value of any reporting unit is less than iggrging value, the Company performs a second steletermine the implied fair value of the
reporting unit's goodwill. If the carrying amouritaoreporting unit’'s goodwill exceeds its impliearfvalue, an impairment charge is recorded
for the difference between the carrying amounttaedmplied fair value of the reporting unit’'s gaad.

To determine the fair value of a reporting unipast of its quantitative test, the Company useseodinted cash flow (DCF) approach, as it
believes that this approach is the most reliabdiicator of the fair value of its businesses andfélirevalue of their future earnings and cash
flows. Under this approach, the Company estimdtesuture cash flows of each reporting unit anddaisits these cash flows at a rate of
return that reflects their relative risk. The célsiwvs used in the DCF are consistent with the Comg{sathree-year long-range plan, which is
presented to the Board and gives considerationtt@bbusiness trends experienced, and the braadaress strategy for the long term. The
other key estimates and factors used in the DOEdec but are not limited to, future sales volumiesenue and expense growth rates,
changes in working capital, foreign exchange ratesency devaluation, inflation, and a perpetgitywth rate. Changes in such estimates or
the application of alternative assumptions coultutpce different results.

Trademarks and Other Indefinite-Lived | ntangible Assets

For trademarks and other intangible assets witkfinide lives, the Company performs either a qaéire or quantitative analysis to test for
impairment. When a quantitative test is perfornied,estimated fair value of an asset is comparéd tarrying amount. If the carrying
amount of such asset exceeds its estimated faieyah impairment charge is recorded for the diffee between the carrying amount and the
estimated fair value. The Company uses an incorpeoaph, the relief-from-royalty method, to estimtte fair value of its trademarks and
other intangible assets with indefinite lives. Tinethod assumes that, in lieu of ownership, a théndy would be willing to pay a royalty in
order to obtain the rights to use the comparaldeta3he determination of the fair values of traddd and other intangible assets with
indefinite lives requires significant judgmentsdietermining both the assets’ estimated cash flensedl as the appropriate discount and
royalty rates applied to those cash flows to deieerfair value. Changes in such estimates or tipdigtion of alternative assumptions could
produce different results. There were no instanté@snpairment identified during fiscal years 202812 and 2011.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Finite-Lived I ntangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment and finite-lived mngfible assets are reviewed for possible impairmdrenever events or changes in
circumstances occur that indicate that the carrgimgunt of an asset (or asset group) may not lmveeable. The Company’s impairment
review requires significant management judgmermiuiiing estimating the future success of produnetdj future sales volumes, revenue and
expense growth rates, alternative uses for thaésaasd estimated proceeds from the disposal adigbets. The Company conducts quarterly
reviews of idle and underutilized equipment, andaws business plans for possible impairment irtdisa Impairment occurs when the
carrying amount of the asset (or asset group) ebsciée estimated future undiscounted cash flowsthadmpairment is viewed as other than
temporary. When impairment is indicated, an impaintrcharge is recorded for the difference betwheratses book value and its estimat
fair value. Depending on the asset, estimatedvédire may be determined either by use of a DCF inwrdey reference to estimated selling
values of assets in similar condition. The useifééiEnt assumptions would increase or decreasegtimated fair value of assets and would
increase or decrease any impairment measurement.

Employee Benefits
The Company has various individual and group corsgiéon and retirement income programs.
I ncentive Compensation and 401(k) Programs

The Clorox Company 401(k) Plan provides for bothatching contribution that is paid every pay perod a fixed and non-discretionary
contribution paid annually in the third quarter.

The Company’s payouts under the annual incentivepemsation program are based on the Company aciegitain financial targets.
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The Company accrues for the 401(k) contributiorss@mual incentive compensation program costs gariAnnual incentive compensati
is based on estimated annual results versus targethslished by the Compasyoard of directors and is adjusted to actualli®atithe end «
the fiscal year. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012Ctmapany accrued $14 and $15, respectively, fod@igk) contribution; and $57 and $65,
respectively, for the annual incentive compensapimygram.

Share-Based Compensation

The Company grants various nonqualified stock-basetpensation awards, including stock options,quarhnce units and restricted stock.
The share-based compensation expense and relatedértax benefit recognized in the consolidatetbstant of earnings in fiscal year 2013
were $35 and $13, respectively. As of June 30, 20E3e was $44 of unrecognized compensation celstted to non-vested stock options,
restricted stock, and performance unit awards, wlie@xpected to be recognized over a weightedageeremaining vesting period of two
years.

The Company estimates the fair value of each stption award on the date of grant using the Blackefes valuation model, which requires
management to make estimates regarding expectemhdifie, stock price volatility and other assungpts. Groups of employees that have
similar historical exercise behavior are considesepiarately for valuation purposes. The Comparisnatts stock option forfeitures based on
historical data for each employee grouping andetianated forfeiture rate is adjusted to refle¢tiakcforfeitures upon vesting of such
grouping. The adjustment of the forfeiture ratd vebult in a cumulative catch-up adjustment ingkeiod the forfeiture estimate is changed.
During fiscal year 2013, adjustments totaled less t51.

The use of different assumptions in the Black-Sebeialuation model could lead to a different estintd the fair value of each stock option.
The expected volatility is based on implied volgtifrom publicly traded options on the Companytsck at the date of grant, historical
implied volatility of the Company’s publicly tradegbtions and other factors. If the Company’s asgiongdor the volatility rate increased by
one percentage point, the fair value of optionsigm in fiscal year 2013 would have increased hyT$& expected life of the stock options is
based on observed historical exercise patteriise lCompany’s assumption for the expected lifedased by one year, the fair value of
options granted in fiscal year 2013 would havedased by less than $1.

The Company’s performance unit grants providelierissuance of common stock to certain managestilamdexecutive management if t
Company achieves specified performance targetsp&Hermance period is three years and the payatetmhination is made at the end of the
three-year performance period. The fair value chegrant issued is estimated on the date of gr@sgdon the current market price of the
stock. The total amount of compensation expensegrézed reflects estimated forfeiture rates andriflil assumption that performance
goals will be achieved. Compensation expense isstel] based on management’s assessment of theévjhitglihat performance goals will be
achieved. If such goals are not met or it is deieech that achievement of performance goals is maligble, previously recognized
compensation expense is trued-up in the curremgéo reflect the expected payout level. If idistermined that the performance goals will
be exceeded, additional compensation expenseagmeed, subject to a cap of 150% of target.

Retirement | ncome Plans

The determination of net periodic pension costisdal on actuarial assumptions including a discatatto reflect the time value of money,
the long-term rate of return on plan assets, engg@pmpensation rates and demographic assumptiaiesermine the probability and timing
of benefit payments. The selection of assumptisimmsed on historical trends and known economiarvearttet conditions at the time of
valuation. The long-term rate of return on plaregsassumption is based on historical returnsifioitas classes of assets for each asset class
and the current asset allocation. The rate is arsation of the estimated return of each asset glagghted by each class’ proportion to the
total plan assets. The actual net periodic pensishcould differ from the expected results becasearial assumptions and estimates are
used. In the calculation of pension expense relaebmestic plans for 2013, the Company used abig-of-year discount rate assumpti

of 3.8% and a long-term rate of return on plan @sassumption of 7.6%. The use of a different disatoate or long-term rate of return on
domestic plan assets can significantly impact penekpense. For example, as of June 30, 2013 raatecof 100 basis points in the discount
rate would increase pension liability by approxieta$58, and decrease fiscal year 2013 pensiomerpey $1. A 100 basis point decreas
the long-term rate of return on plan assets wauldeiase fiscal year 2013 pension expense by $#herdnd of fiscal year 2013, the long-term
rate of return is assumed to be 6.7% for the ddmpktn assets. This change is a result of thegdamthe plars target investment allocatic
The Company also has defined benefit pension gandigible international employees, including @dian and Australian employees, and
different assumptions are used in the determinaifgrension expense for those plans, as appropRatier to Note 19 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for further dis@mn of pension and other retirement plan obligesti
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Income Taxes

The Company'’s effective tax rate is based on incbyntax jurisdiction, statutory tax rates and téenpming opportunities available to the
Company in the various jurisdictions in which then@pany operates. Significant judgment is requireddtermining the Company’s effective
tax rate and in evaluating its tax positions.

The Company maintains valuation allowances wheeelikkely that all or a portion of a deferred @sset will not be realized. Changes in
valuation allowances from period to period areudeld in the Company’s income tax provision in teaqd of change. In determining
whether a valuation allowance is warranted, the gamy takes into account such factors as prior egsrhistory, expected future earnings,
unsettled circumstances that, if unfavorably resw)would adversely affect utilization of a defelrtax asset, statutory carry-back and carry-
forward periods, and tax strategies that could iy enhance the likelihood of realization ofleferred tax asset. Valuation allowances
maintained by the Company relate mostly to deferagdassets arising from the Company’s currentticgrated inability to use net operating
losses in certain foreign countries.

In addition to valuation allowances, the Companyvjtes for uncertain tax positions when such tasitmns do not meet certain recognition
thresholds or measurement standards. Amounts fmartain tax positions are adjusted in quarters wieam information becomes available or
when positions are effectively settled.

United States income taxes and foreign withhold&@s are not provided when foreign earnings atefinitely reinvested. The Company
determines whether its foreign subsidiaries wildst their undistributed earnings indefinitely andssesses this determination on a periodic
basis. A change to the Company’s determination beayvarranted based on the Company’s experiencelaaswplans regarding future
international operations and expected remittan€kanges in the Company's determination would liketyire an adjustment to the income
tax provision in the quarter in which the deternimais made.

SUMMARY OF NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

The non-GAAP financial measures included in this&/and Exhibit 99.3 and the reasons managemengwedi they are useful to investors
are described below. These measures should bedeoadisupplemental in nature and are not intermleé & substitute for the related
financial information prepared in accordance witls UGAAP. In addition, these measures may not beséime as similarly named measures
presented by other companies.

Where indicated, each of the following non-GAAPaficial measures excludes the fiscal year 2011 sbrgaodwill impairment charge:

e Adjusted diluted net earnings per share from continuing operations
e Earnings from continuing oper ations before income taxes and noncash goodwill impairment charge

The Company’s management believes measures exglthtbrfiscal year 2011 noncash goodwill impairnaarge are reflective of its
sustainable results and trends and that this noA#Siaformation provides investors with a more conafsée measure of year-over-year
financial performance. Refer to “Executive Summatijluted net earnings per share from continuingemtions,” “Segment results from
continuing operations — Lifestyle” and “Segmenutesfrom continuing operations — Internationalf feconciliations to the most directly
comparable financial measures calculated and presémaccordance with U.S. GAAP.

Free cash flow is calculated as net cash provided by continuirgyatpons less capital expenditures. The Compangisagement uses this
measure anfttee cash flow as a percentage of net salesto help assess the cash generation ability of tistnbss and funds available for
investing activities, such as acquisitions, invegin the business to drive growth, and financicvéies, including debt payments, dividend
payments and share repurchases. Free cash flowndbespresent cash available only for discretiprapenditures, since the Company has
mandatory debt service requirements and other actuil and non-discretionary expenditures. ReféFtee cash flow” and “Free cash flow
as a percentage of net sales” above for a recatiaili of these non-GAAP measures.
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Economic profit (EP) is defined by the Company as earnings from contipiperations before income taxes, noncash restmgtrelated ar
asset impairment costs, noncash goodwill impairraedtinterest expense; less an amount of tax las#tke effective tax rate before any
noncash goodwill impairment charge, and less agehaqual to average capital employed multipliedhgyweighted-average cost of capital.
The Company’s management uses EP to evaluate bagieeformance and allocate resources, and is par@nt in determining
management’s incentive compensation. The Compangizagement believes EP provides additional pelispecatinvestors about financial
returns generated by the business and represeafitsgemerated over and above the cost of cap#iatiby the business to generate that profit.
Refer to Exhibit 99.3 for a reconciliation of EPdarnings from continuing operations before inctaxes.

EBIT represents earnings from continuing operationsrbafcome taxes, interest income and interest esg&BIT margin is the ratio of
EBIT to net sales. The Company’s management belithase measures provide useful additional infaomab investors about trends in the
Company’s operations and are useful for period-gegiod comparisons.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2013 (this Report), including iebits hereto and the information
incorporated by reference herein, contains “forwlanking statements” within the meaning of Sect®A of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the Securities Act), and Section 21E@Bicurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended=tbbange Act), and such forward-
looking statements involve risks and uncertainttecept for historical information, matters discegdelow, including statements about
future volume, sales, costs, cost savings, earngagh flows, plans, objectives, expectations, ¢faw profitability, are forward-looking
statements based on management’s estimates, agswsrgtd projections. Words such as “will,” “coullthhay,” “expects,” “anticipates,”
“targets,” “goals,” “projects,” “intends,” “plans,'believes,” “seeks,” “estimates,” and variations such words, and similar expressions, are
intended to identify such forward-looking statensefithese forward-looking statements are only ptexfis, subject to risks and uncertainties,
and actual results could differ materially fromgkaliscussed below. Important factors that coudetaperformance and cause results to d
materially from management’s expectations are desdiin the sections entitled “Risk Factors” anddifdgement’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsthis Report, as updated from time to time in@oenpany’s Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) filings. These factors include, dre not limited to:

” o«

e worldwide, regional and local economic conditionsl éinancial market volatility;

e risks related to international operations, inclggdpolitical instability, foreign currency exchangge fluctuations and government-
imposed price controls or other regulations, paldidy in Venezuela and Argentina;

e intense competition in the Company’s markets;

e volatility and increases in commodity costs suchesi, sodium hypochlorite and agricultural comitied, and increases in energy or
transportation costs;

o the ability of the Company to drive sales growtitrease market share, grow its product categonésehieve favorable product and

geographic mix;

dependence on key customers and risks relatedstornar ordering patterns;

the ability of the Company to implement and gereeatticipated cost savings and efficiencies;

costs resulting from government regulations;

the ability of the Company to successfully manalgpbal political, legal, tax and regulatory risks;

the impact of product liability claims and othegd proceedings, including in foreign jurisdictipns

the success of the Company’s business strategies;

the ability of the Company to develop and introdooenmercially successful products;

risks relating to acquisitions, new ventures aneslitures, and associated costs;

supply disruptions and other risks inherent inaratie on a limited base of suppliers;

the Company’s ability to attract and retain keyspanel;

the Company’s ability to maintain its business tapan and the reputation of its brands;

environmental matters including costs associatel thie remediation of past contamination and thelhag and/or transportation of

hazardous substances;

the impact of natural disasters and other eventerittthe Company’s control;

the Company’s ability to maximize, assert and defésintellectual property rights;

any infringement by the Company of third-party ligtetual property rights;

the effect of the Company’s indebtedness on itsaimas and financial results;

changes to the Company’s credit rating;

the sufficiency of the Company’s cash flow;

the Company’s ability to maintain an effective gystof internal controls;

risks related to reliance on information technolsggtems, including potential security breacheseovice interruptions;

uncertainties relating to tax positions, tax digguand changes in the Company’s tax rate;

the accuracy of the Company’s estimates and assumspin which its financial statement projections lased; and

the Company'’s ability to declare dividends or repaise its stock in the future.

The Company'’s forward-looking statements in thip&eare based on management’s current views anohetions regarding future events
and speak only as of their dates. The Company taices no obligation to publicly update or revisg @rward-looking statements, whether
as a result of new information, future events tieoise, except as required by the federal seesrigiws.

In this Report, unless the context requires otheewthe terms “the Company” and “Clorox” refer feeTClorox Company and its subsidiaries.
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MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

The Company’s management is responsible for estabfj and maintaining adequate internal controt émancial reporting. The Comparsy’
internal control over financial reporting is a pegs designed under the supervision of its Chiettitkee Officer and Chief Financial Officer
to provide reasonable assurance regarding théildlieof financial reporting and the preparatiohtibe Company’s financial statements for
external reporting in accordance with accountiriggiples generally accepted in the United State&roérica. A company'’s internal control
over financial reporting includes those policiesl anocedures that (1) pertain to the maintenanceanfrds that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions disgositions of the assets of the company; (2) idmreasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparatifinasfcial statements in accordance with generaltepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are baaudg only in accordance with authorizations of ngeangent and directors of the compa
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regardingptien or timely detection of unauthorized acqigsit use, or disposition of the compasyy’
assets that could have a material effect on ttanéiial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢tmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods atgexct to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

Management evaluated the effectiveness of the Coyganternal control over financial reporting ugithe criteria set forth by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tred@ommission (COSO) imternal Control-Integrated Framework published in 1992.
Management, under the supervision and with thegiaation of the Company’s Chief Executive Offi@rd Chief Financial Officer, assessed
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal condradr financial reporting as of June 30, 2013 ammthuded that it is effective.

The Company'’s independent registered public ac@ogifirm, Ernst & Young LLP has audited the effgetess of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting as of June 30,201
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of The Claxx Company and subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of The Clorox Company and subsidiarie$ &sne 30, 2013 and 2012, and
the related consolidated statements of earningspoehensive income, stockholdeesjuity (deficit) and cash flows for each of thesthyear:
in the period ended June 30, 2013. Our auditsiatdoded the financial statement schedule in Ex9Bi2. These financial statements and
schedule are the responsibility of the Company'sagament. Our responsibility is to express an opioin these financial statements and
schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet dndbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on glasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesiused and significant estimates made by marnageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statements referealbove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢consolidated financial position of The
Clorox Company and subsidiaries at June 30, 20d2at2, and the consolidated results of their dera and their cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended June 30, 20E3nformity with U.S. generally accepted accongtprinciples. Also, in our opinion, the
related financial statement schedule, when conaitlier relation to the basic financial statemerksniaas a whole, presents fairly in all
material respects the information set forth therein

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), The Clorox
Company's internal control over financial reportasgof June 30, 2013, based on criteria establishiedernal Control-Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrike Treadway Commission (1992 framework) andreport dated August 23, 2013
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLI

San Francisco, CA
August 23, 2013
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of The Claxx Company and subsidiaries

We have audited The Clorox Company and subsidiartesnal control over financial reporting as ohéu30, 2013, based on criteria
established in Internal Control - Integrated Framdwssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Orgaiumatof the Treadway Commission
(1992 framework) (the COSO criteria). The Cloroxn@any and subsidiaries’ management is responsibleaintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting, and for its assaent of the effectiveness of internal control dimancial reporting included in the
accompanying Management's Report on Internal Cover Financial Reporting. Our responsibility égsexpress an opinion on the
company’s internal control over financial reportiogsed on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti8dé/nited States). Those stande
require that we plan and perform the audit to abtaasonable assurance about whether effectivenalteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal corax@r financial reporting, assessing the
that a material weakness exists, testing and etinagutihe design and operating effectiveness ofiiralecontrol based on the assessed risk, anc
performing such other procedures as we consideredssary in the circumstances. We believe thaawdit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed to provide reasonableaaesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshef assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financékstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and @jige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@iizh statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadegibecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, The Clorox Company and subsidian®sntained, in all material respects, effectivieinal control over financial reporting as
of June 30, 2013, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, accordance with the standdittie Public Company Accounting Oversight Bodddifed States), the consolidated
balance sheets of The Clorox Company and subsidias of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the relatesblidated statements of earnings,
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity (défiaihd cash flows for each of the three yearsémpiriod ended June 30, 2013 of The
Clorox Company and subsidiaries and our reportcdAtegust 23, 2013 expressed an unqualified opitiieneon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLI

San Francisco, CA
August 23, 2013
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Dollars in millions, except per share amount 2013 2012 2011

3,211 3,16

Advertising costs 50C 482 502

Goodwill impairment - - 25¢
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Basic

Discontinued operations (0.0)) (0.01

$ 431 % 4.1C % 2.07

Continuing operations

Diluted net earnings per share $ 43C % 40¢ % 4.0z

Basic 131,07¢ 130,85: 136,69¢

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
The Clorox Company

Years ended June 3
2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

Other comprehensive income (loss):

Net unrealized gains (losses) on derivafines of tax of $1,
$4 and $3, respectively 3

(37 5

Other - - )

$ 601 $ 395 $ 67¢

Comprehensive income

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
The Clorox Company

As of June 30
Dollars in millions, except per share amount 2013 2012

Current assets

o)
[e]
')

Receivables, net 57¢

Other current assets 147 14¢

Property, plant and equipment, net 1,021 1,081

Trademarks, net 55¢ 55¢€

Other assets 13¢€ 144

Current liabilities

85(

Current maturities of long-term debt

Accrued liabilities 49C 494

Total current liabilities 1,13¢ 2,061

Other liabilities 742 73¢

Total liabilities 4,16 4,49(

Preferred stock: $1.00 par value; 5,000,000 shaut®orized; none
issued or outstanding - .

Additional paid-in capital 661 638

Treasury shares, at cost: 28,374,550 and 29,1738@s
at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively (1,86¢) (1,88))

Stockholders’ equity (deficit) 14¢€ (13%)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS'’ EQUITY (DE FICIT)

The Clorox Company
Treasury Accumulated
Common Stock Additional Shares Other
Shares Paid-in Retained Shares Comprehensive
Dollars in millions (000) Amount Capital Earnings (000) Amount Net (Loss)Income Total
et earnings 557 557

Accrued dividends (30€)

—
[
o

fa)

Other employee stock plan activities a7 (28) 2,07¢ 127

[ee)
Ny

Balance at June 30, 2011 158,74: 15¢ 632 1,14¢ (27,67 (1,770 (250) (86)

Other comprehensive loss (14¢€) (24€)

N
~I

Share-based compensation 27

Treasury stock purchased (3,419 (225) (22t

Net earnings 572 57z

Accrued dividends (34¢) (34¢)

Other employee stock plan activities () (23) 2,30¢ 141 121

Balance at June 30, 2013 158,74: $ 15¢ $ 661 $ 1,561 (2837) $ (1,869 3 (367 $  14¢

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

30




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
The Clorox Company

Years ended June 3
Dollars in millions
Operating activities:
Net earnings
Deduct: (Losses) earnings from discontinogerations, net of tax
Earnings from continuing operations
Adjustments to reconcile earnings from amuitig operations to net cash
provided by continuing operations:
Depreciation and amortization
Share-based compensation
Deferred income taxes
Goodwill impairment
Other
Changes in:
Receivables, net
Inventories, net
Other current assets
Accounts payable ancraed liabilities
Income taxes payable
Net cash provided by continuing operatis
Net cash (used for) provided by discontinued opana
Net cash provided by operatia

Investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Proceeds from sale of businesses, netmdardion costs
Proceeds from sale-leasebacks, net of tcinsacosts
Businesses acquired, net of cash acquired
Other

Net cash (used for) provided by investing actigi

Financing activities:
Notes and loans payable, net
Long-term debt borrowings, net of issuanc&ts
Long-term debt repayments
Treasury stock purchased
Cash dividends paid
Issuance of common stock for employee spiaks and other
Net cash used for financing activiti
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casvatnts
Net increase in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year
End of year

Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paid
Income taxes paid, net of refunds
Noncash financing activities:
Cash dividends declared and accrugidhdt paid

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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2013 2012 2011
$ 572 $ 541 $ 557
2 ) 27C
574 542 287
182 17¢ 172
35 27 32
(11) (12) 73
- - 25¢
20 (36) 12
(8 (52) (33
(11) 1 (37)
11 @) 21
(30) 10 (52)
15 (36) (44)
777 62C 69C
(2 (8) 8
77E 612 69€
(194) (192) (228)
- - 747
13F - -
- (93) -
4 8 25
(55) (277) 54/
(98) (164) 87
592 297 -
(850) - (300)
(12¢) (225) (655)
(338) (315) (302)
132 86 93
(68%) (32) (1,079
©) (6) 8
32 8 172
267 25¢ 87
$ 29¢ $ 267 $  25€
$ 12¢ $ 128 $ 131
262 297 29E
93 85 80




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Clorox Company
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation

The Company is principally engaged in the produntinarketing and sales of consumer products througgs merchandisers, retail outlets, e-
commerce channels, distributors and medical supmyiders. The consolidated financial statemerthige the statements of the Company
and its wholly-owned and controlled subsidiariel.sfgnificant intercompany transactions and acdsuvere eliminated in consolidation.
Certain prior year reclassifications were madénandonsolidated financial statements and relatégsrto consolidated financial statements to
conform to the current year presentation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these consolidated financidgéstants in conformity with accounting principlesxgeally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to makienasts and assumptions that affect reported amaumtselated disclosures. Specific
areas requiring the application of managementisests and judgments include assumptions pertatoilmgcruals for consumer and trade-
promotion programs, share-based compensation gestsion and post-employment benefit costs, futash flows associated with
impairment testing of goodwill and other lotiged assets, the credit worthiness of customersgrain tax positions, tax valuation allowar
and legal, environmental and insurance mattersigeesults could materially differ from estimatesl assumptions made.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

On February 5, 2013, the Financial Accounting Saadsl Board (FASB) issued an update to current adowustandards to improve
disclosures related to reclassifications out ofiamalated other comprehensive income. Substantdillyf the information that these
amendments require already is required to be disdl@lsewhere in the financial statements. The dments require an entity to report the
effect of significant reclassifications on respeetiine items in net earnings or cross-referenberatequired disclosures, depending on the
nature of the reclassification. The presentatiquirements will be adopted by the Company beginttiegfirst quarter of fiscal year 2014, as
required.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid instrunsetime deposits and money market funds with @mimaturity at purchase of three
months or less. The fair value of cash and caslvalgmts approximates the carrying amount.

The Company'’s cash position includes amounts heglidteign subsidiaries, and, as a result, the regin of certain cash balances from
some of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries cousallitén additional tax costs. However, these cadhrires are generally available without
legal restriction to fund local business operatidnsaddition, a portion of the Company’s cash bedais held in U.S. dollars by foreign
subsidiaries, whose functional currency is thedalacurrency. Such U.S. dollar balances are repantethe foreign subsidiaries’ books, in
their functional currency, with the impact from éign currency exchange rate differences recordethier (income) expense, net. The
Company’s cash holdings were as follows as of Bhe

2013 2012
Non-U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fiowal currency subsidiaries $ 11t $ 81
U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fumtil currency subsidiaries 36 35
Non-U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functionarency subsidiaries 18 20
U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functionialrency subsidiaries 13C 131
Total $ 29¢ $ 26
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or maNWhen necessary, the Company provides allowancadjust the carrying value of its
inventory to the lower of cost or market, includimgy costs to sell or dispose. Appropriate consittan is given to obsolescence, excessive
inventory levels, product deterioration and otlatdrs in evaluating net realizable value for thgppses of determining the lower of cost or
market.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Finite-Lived Intangible Assets
Property, plant and equipment and finite-lived mgfible assets are stated at cost. Depreciatiomanuditization expense are calculated by the

straightline method using the estimated useful lives ofrtlated assets. The table below provides estimegeflil lives of property, plant a
equipment by asset classification.

Estimated

Useful Lives
Buildings 10 -40 year
Land improvements 10 - 30 year
Machinery and equipment 3 -15 year
Computer equipment 3 year
Capitalized software costs 3 -7 year

Property, plant and equipment and finite-lived mfible assets are reviewed for impairment whenevents or changes in circumstances
occur that indicate that the carrying amount ofaset (or asset group) may not be recoverableCohganys impairment review is based

an estimate of the undiscounted cash flows ataivedt level for which identifiable cash flows exisbpairment occurs when the book value
of the asset exceeds the estimated future undisedeash flows generated by the asset and thelimgai is viewed as other than temporary.
When an impairment is indicated, an impairment gbas recorded for the difference between the habke of the asset and its estimated
market value. Depending on the asset, estimatedfaiket value may be determined either by usedi$@unted cash flow model, or by
reference to estimated selling values of assetsniilar condition.

Capitalization of Software Costs

The Company capitalizes certain significant castsiired in the acquisition and development of safeafor internal use, including the costs
of the software, materials, consultants, interast@ayroll and payroll-related costs for employgesng the application development stage.
Costs incurred prior to the application developnstage, costs incurred once the application istanbally complete and ready for its
intended use, and other costs not qualifying faitatization, including training and maintenancetso are charged to expense. Capitalized
software amortization was $21, $18 and $19, irafigears 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Impairment Review of Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

The Company tests its goodwill, trademarks witrefimdte lives and other indefinitéved intangible assets annually in the fiscal fbuguarte
unless there are indications during a differergrimi period that these assets may have becomeriadpaVith respect to goodwill, the
Company performs either a qualitative or quantitaBvaluation for each of its reporting units. Besitonsidered in the qualitative test
include reporting unit specific operating resuisagll as new events and circumstances impactmgplerations at the reporting unit level. If
the result of a qualitative test indicates a paaifior impairment, a quantitative test is perfoim&he quantitative test is a tvabep process.
the first step, the Company compares the estinfatedalue of each reporting unit to its carryingwe. If the estimated fair value of any
reporting unit is less than its carrying value, @@mpany performs a second step to determine thkeidhfair value of the reporting unit's
goodwill. If the carrying amount of a reporting timigoodwill exceeds its implied fair value, an iainent charge is recorded for the
difference between the carrying amount and theiedghir value of the reporting unit’s goodwill. Fwademarks and other intangible assets
with indefinite lives, the Company performs eithegualitative or quantitative analysis to testifopairment. When a quantitative test is
performed, the estimated fair value of an asseiispared to its carrying amount. If the carryingoamt of such asset exceeds its estimated
fair value, an impairment charge is recorded ferdhference between the carrying amount and thmated fair value. The Company’s
estimates of fair value are based primarily onsgalinted cash flow approach that requires sigmficeanagement judgment with respect to
future sales volumes, revenue and expense grovgs, ichanges in working capital, foreign excharges; currency devaluation, inflation,
and a perpetuity growth rate.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Share-Based Compensation
The Company grants various nonqualified stock-basetbensation awards, including stock options arfbpmance units.

For stock options, the Company estimates the fliresof each award on the date of grant using taekBScholes valuation model, which
requires management to make estimates regardiregedoption life, stock price volatility and otlessumptions. Groups of employees that
have similar historical exercise behavior are abergid separately for valuation purposes. The Cognpstimates stock option forfeitures
based on historical data for each employee grougpitbthe estimated forfeiture rate is adjuste@fiect actual forfeitures upon vesting of
such grouping. The adjustment of the forfeiture saill result in a cumulative catch-up adjustmenthie period the forfeiture estimate is
changed. The expense is recorded by amortizingrdmg date fair values on a straidimie basis over the vesting period, adjusted ftimegec
forfeitures.

The Companys performance unit grants provide for the issuarfi@@mmon stock to certain managerial staff anccetiee management if tt
Company achieves specified performance targetsp&Hermance period is three years and the payatetmhination is made at the end of the
three-year performance period. The fair value chegrant issued is estimated on the date of gr@sgdon the current market price of the
stock. The total amount of compensation expensegrezed reflects estimated forfeiture rates andritiial assumption that performance
goals will be achieved. Compensation expense isstel] based on management’s assessment of theévjhitglihat performance goals will be
achieved. If such goals are not met or it is deieech that achievement of performance goals is maligble, previously recognized
compensation expense is trued-up in the curremgéo reflect the expected payout level. If idistermined that the performance goals will
be exceeded, additional compensation expensedgme®d, subject to a cap of 150% of target.

Cash flows resulting from tax deductions in exagshe cumulative compensation cost recognizediiare-based payment arrangements
(excess tax benefits) are primarily classifiediaarfcing cash flows.

Employee Benefits

The Company accounts for its defined benefit reteat income and retirement health care plans wihgarial methodsThese methods use
an attribution approach that generally spreadsn‘phents” over the service lives of plan particigaixamples of plan events are plan
amendments and changes in actuarial assumptiohsasube expected return on plan assets, discatmtrate of compensation increase, and
certain employee-related factors, such as retiréag® and mortality. The principle underlying thigilaution approach is that employees
render service over their employment period oratively “smooth” basis, and, therefore, the statahof earnings effects of retirement
income and retirement health care plans are rezednin the same pattern.

One of the principal assumptions used in the nebgie benefit cost calculation is the expectedimeton plan assets. The required use of an
expected return on plan assets may result in rézedpension expense or income that differs froenattual returns of those plan assets in
any given year. Over time, however, the goal iglierexpected long-term returns to approximateatteal returns and, therefore, the
expectation is that the pattern of income and es@eacognition should closely match the patterthefservices provided by the participants.
The Company uses a market-related value methazhfoulating plan assets for purposes of determitfiegamortization of actuarial gains
and losses. This method employs an asset smoapjmgach. The differences between actual and esgbeeturns are recognized in the net
periodic benefit cost calculation over the avenageaining service period of the plan participargisig the corridor approach. Under this
approach, only actuarial gains (losses) that exééeaf the greater of the projected benefit oblaabr the market-related value of assets are
amortized to pension expense by the Company. Ieldping its expected return on plan assets, thegaomconsiders the long-term actual
returns relative to the mix of investments that pose its plan assets and also develops estimbfatuce investment returns by considering
external sources.

The Company recognizes an actuarial-based obligatithe onset of disability for certain benefiteypded to individuals after employment,
but before retirement, that include medical, denision, life and other benefits.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Environmental Costs

The Company is involved in certain environmentateeiation and ongoing compliance activities. Actsdar environmental matters are
recorded on a site-bsite basis when it is probable that a liability bagn incurred and the amount of the liability barreasonably estimate
The Company’s accruals reflect the anticipatedigipétion of other potentially responsible partieshose instances where it is probable that
such parties are legally responsible and financt@pable of paying their respective shares ofd¢levant costs. These accruals are adjusted
periodically as assessment and remediation effodgress or as additional technical or legal infation becomes available. Actual costs t
incurred at identified sites in future periods nvayy from the estimates, given the inherent unadiés in evaluating environmental
exposures. The aggregate accrual for environmardtkrs is included in other liabilities in the Guamy’s consolidated balance sheets on an
undiscounted basis due to uncertainty regardingjitiag of future payments.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized as revenue when the rislssfdid title pass to the customer and when alieofdllowing have occurred: a firm sales
arrangement exists, pricing is fixed or determirabhd collection is reasonably assured. Saleseaoeded net of allowances for returns,
trade-promotions, coupons and other discounts.Cdmpany routinely commits to one-time or ongoiragla-promotion programs with
customers and consumer coupon programs that retheil@ompany to estimate and accrue the expectdd gbsuch programs. Programs
include shelf price reductions, end-of-aisle osiare displays of the Company’s products and geapdund other trade-promotion activities
conducted by the customer. Coupons are recognieadiability when distributed based upon expeci@usumer redemptions. The Company
maintains liabilities at the end of each periodtfa estimated expenses incurred, but unpaid &setiprograms. Trade-promotion and coupon
costs are recorded as a reduction of sales. Thep&@uwyrprovides an allowance for doubtful accountebaon its historical experience and
ongoing assessment of its customers’ credit rigkcelvables were presented net of an allowancedabtflil accounts of $5 and $7 as of June
30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Company’sipimv for doubtful accounts was $0, $3 and $0sodl years 2013, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Receivables, net, included non-customer receivaifl§43 and $25 as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, cBgely.
Cost of Products Sold

Cost of products sold represents the costs direeffted to the manufacture and distribution ofGlmenpanys products and primarily includ
raw materials, packaging, contract packer feeppéhg and handling, warehousing, package desigiredetion, amortization and direct and
indirect labor and operating costs for the Compamyanufacturing facilities including salary, behefists and incentive compensation.

Costs associated with developing and designingpeekaging are expensed as incurred and includgrdesitwork, films and labeling.
Expenses for fiscal years ended June 30, 2013, 2042011 were $10, $10, and $11, respectivelwhach $10 were classified as cost of
products sold each fiscal year, with the remaimdssified as selling and administrative expenses.

Selling and Administrative Expenses

Selling and administrative expenses represent aoatsred by the Company in generating revenueswaamtaging the business and include
market research, commissions and certain admitil@raxpenses. Administrative expenses includegaenefits, incentive compensation,
professional fees and services, software and liegriees and other operating costs associatedthétiCompany’s non-manufacturing, non-
research and development staff, facilities andpgent.

Advertising and Research and Development Costs
The Company expenses advertising and researchesetbgment costs in the period incurred.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Income Taxes

The Company uses the asset and liability meth@ttount for income taxes. Deferred tax assetsiahilities are recognized for the
anticipated future tax consequences attributabtéfterences between financial statement amourdstair respective tax bases. Manager
reviews the Company’s deferred tax assets to déterwhether their value can be realized based apailable evidence. A valuation
allowance is established when management belibnag st is more likely than not that some portioritefdeferred tax assets will not be
realized. Changes in valuation allowances fromqgetd period are included in the Company’s tax fwiow in the period of change. In
addition to valuation allowances, the Company piesifor uncertain tax positions when such tax jmrsitdo not meet certain recognition
thresholds or measurement standards. Amounts fmartain tax positions are adjusted in quarters wieam information becomes available or
when positions are effectively settled.

U.S. income tax expense and foreign withholdings$axre provided on unremitted foreign earningsahanot indefinitely reinvested at the
time the earnings are generated. Where foreigrireggmare indefinitely reinvested, no provision fafS. income or foreign withholding taxes
is made. When circumstances change and the Congetesmines that some or all of the undistributediegs will be remitted in the
foreseeable future, the Company accrues an exfretise current period for U.S. income taxes ane@ifpr withholding taxes attributable to
the anticipated remittance.

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation

Local currencies are the functional currenciesstdsstantially all of the Company’s foreign operatioWhen the transactional currency is
different than the functional currency, transactiains and losses are included as a componenhef (hcome) expense, net. In addition,
certain assets and liabilities denominated in ewies different than a foreign subsidiary’s funotibcurrency are reported on the subsidiary’s
books in its functional currency, with the impaairfh exchange rate differences recorded in othen(iie) expense, net. Assets and liabilities
of foreign operations are translated into U.S.atsllusing the exchange rates in effect at the balaheet date. Income and expenses are
translated at the average monthly exchange rat@sgdine year. Gains and losses on foreign currérarslations are reported as a compo

of other comprehensive income. Deferred taxes ar@movided on cumulative translation adjustmeriteme the Company expects earning

a foreign subsidiary to be indefinitely reinvest&te income tax effect of currency translation atijients related to foreign subsidiaries and
joint ventures for which earnings are not considénelefinitely reinvested is recorded as a compboédeferred taxes with an offset to otl
comprehensive income.

Venezuela

The financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaenezuela are consolidated under the rulegigong the preparation of financial
statements in a highly inflationary economy. Astsube subsidiary’s non-U.S. dollar (non-USD) mamgiassets and liabilities are
remeasured into USD each reporting period withréisailting gains and losses reflected in other (ime£pexpense, net.

On February 8, 2013, the Venezuelan governmentuarogal a devaluation of the official currency examrmate (CADIVI) from 4.3 to 6.3
bolivares fuertes (VEF) per USD and the eliminatibthe alternative currency exchange system, SITRtor to February 8, 2013, the
Company had been utilizing the rate at which it hadn obtaining USD through SITME to remeasur¥é@sezuelan financial statements,
which was 5.7 VEF per USD at the announcement dlatesponse to these developments, the Comparanhedizing the CADIVI rate of
6.3 VEF per USD. The Company recorded a remeasuntdoes of $4 related to the devaluation in fisezdr 2013, which was reflected in
other (income) expense, net.

In March 2013, the Venezuelan government annoutieedreation of a new alternative currency exchaygéeem (SICAD), which is
intended to complement CADIVI. Based on a numbdacfors, including the limited number of SICAD #oas held to date, restrictions
placed on eligible participants, the amount of Usfailable to purchase through the auction pro@@ssthe lack of official information about
the resulting exchange rate, the Company doesalieve it is appropriate to use the SICAD ratehasdfficial remeasurement rate at this
time.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Derivative Instruments

The Company’s use of derivative instruments, ppalty swaps, futures and forward contracts, istlahito non-trading purposes and is
designed to partially manage exposure to changesnnmodity prices, interest rates and foreign awies. The Company’s contracts are
hedges for transactions with notional amounts aribgs consistent with the related exposures ambticonstitute investments independent
of these exposures.

Most commodity, interest rate and foreign exchasheyévative contracts are designated as cash flalgé®of certain forecasted raw material
purchases, interest payments and finished goo@siary purchases, based on certain hedge crilédr@criteria used to determine if hedge
accounting treatment is appropriate are: (a) whidtteedesignation of the hedge is to an underlgixgosure and (b) whether there is suffic
correlation between the value of the derivativérumeent and the underlying obligation. The charigdke fair value of derivatives are
recorded as either assets or liabilities in thahed sheet with an offset to net earnings or atbeprehensive income depending on whether,
for accounting purposes, the derivative is desigphand qualifies as a hedge. The Company de-désgoash flow hedge relationships when
it determines that the hedge relationships arengdr highly effective or that the forecasted teation is no longer probable. Upon de-
designation of a hedge, the portion of gains cgden the derivative instrument that was prevjoastumulated in other comprehensive
income remains in accumulated other comprehensoa@nie until the forecasted transaction is recoghizenet earnings, or is recognized in
net earnings immediately if the forecasted trarigads no longer probable. From time to time, tt@@any may have contracts not
designated as hedges for accounting purposes hichvit recognizes changes in the fair value ireo{income) expense, net. Cash flows f
hedging activities are classified as operatingvais in the consolidated statements of cash flows

The Company uses different methodologies, whengsacg, to estimate the fair value of its derivatieatracts. The estimated fair values of
the majority of the Company’s contracts are baseduoted market prices, traded exchange marketqrar broker price quotations, and
represent the estimated amounts that the Compaunidway or receive to terminate the contracts.

NOTE 2. SALE OF GLOBAL AUTO CARE BUSINESSES

In September 2010, the Company entered into aitleéiragreement to sell its global auto care bussee (Auto Businesses) to an affiliate of
Avista Capital Partners in an all-cash transactiotNovember 2010, the Company completed the sateuant to the terms of a Purchase and
Sale Agreement (Purchase Agreement) and receiwdommsideration of $755. The Company also recedasti flows of approximately $30
related to net working capital that was retainedigyCompany as part of the sale. Included in ageirom discontinued operations for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was an afterdaxan the transaction of $247.

The following table includes financial results indéd in discontinued operations for the fiscal yevated June 30, 2011:

Net sales $ 95
Earnings before income taxes $ 34
Income tax expense on earnings (11
Gain on sale, net of tax 247
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax $ 27cC

NOTE 3. BUSINESSES ACQUIRED

In December 2011, the Company acquired HealthlAmiicare, Inc. and Soy Vay Enterprises, Inc., inbhg each business’ workforce, for
purchase prices aggregating $97, funded throughmemial paper borrowings. The cash amount paid8fri@presents the aggregate
purchase prices less cash acquired. Results fdtiiag and Aplicare, Inc., providers of infectimontrol products for the health care
industry, are reflected in the Cleaning reportalg@lgment. Results for Soy Vay Enterprises, Inc.alif@nia-based operation that provides the
Company a presence in the market for Asian saacesgeflected in the Lifestyle reportable segment. forma results reflecting the
acquisitions were not presented because the atiqussivere not significant, individually or whengaggated, to the Company’s consolidated
financial results.
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NOTE 4. INVENTORIES, NET

Inventories, net, consisted of the following agwhe 30:

2013 2012
Finished goods $ 321 & 307
Raw materials and packaging 121 12C
Work in process 3 4
LIFO allowances (40 (37)
Allowances for obsolescence (12) (20
Total $ 39: $ 38

The last-in, first-out (LIFO) method was used téuesapproximately 37% and 39% of inventories adunfe 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
The carrying values for all other inventories, urdihg inventories of all international businesses, determined on the first-in, first-out
(FIFO) method. The effect on earnings of the ligtiioh of LIFO layers was a benefit of $3, $2 and@lthe fiscal years ended June 30, 2
2012 and 2011, respectively.

During fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011, the Comiganventory obsolescence expense was $12, $1%abdrespectively.

NOTE 5. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets consisted of the followingfakine 30:

2013 2012
Deferred tax assets $ 87 $ 92
Prepaid expenses 41 43
Other 19 14
Total $ 14 $ 14

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, Other in the tabtalincluded $13 and $9 of restricted cash, regpdgt As of June 30, 2013 and 2012,
restricted cash of $10 and $3, respectively, wid e a foreign subsidiary as a prepayment recefgethtercompany services. Restrictions
on this balance are being released as those seatiegerformed. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012n@(&0, respectively, of related restricted
cash was included in other assets (long-term). tafdilly, as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Compeyrestricted cash of $3 and $6,
respectively, held in escrow related to prior yaeguisitions. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, $0%despectively, of related restricted cash
was included in other assets (long-term).

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, Other in the tabte@lincluded assets held for sale of $2 and $pedively. The assets held for sale as of
June 30, 2013 related to two manufacturing faesitnd a warehouse expected to be sold in fiseala@14.

NOTE 6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET

The components of property, plant and equipment,coasisted of the following as of June 30:

2013 2012
Machinery and equipment $ 159C $ 1,53¢
Buildings 48~ 64€
Capitalized software costs 362 32¢
Land and improvements 11¢ 14z
Construction in progress 96 14¢
Computer equipment 8C 87

2,73: 2,88¢
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,717 (1,809
Total $ 1,021 $ 1,081

Depreciation and amortization expense relateddpenty, plant and equipment, net, was $162, $188%453 in fiscal years 2013, 2012 and
2011, respectively.
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NOTE 7. GOODWILL, TRADEMARKS AND OTHER INTANGIBLE A SSETS

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill, tradekm@nd other intangible assets for the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2013 and 2012, were as
follows:

Goodwill
Cleaning Lifestyle Household International Total
Balance June 30, 2011 $ 27t $ 23 3 85 $ 47t $  1,07(
Acquisitions 48 8 - - 56
Translation adjustments and other - 1 - (15) (14
Balance June 30, 2012 $ 32: $ 244 % 85 $ 46C $  1,11-
Translation adjustments and other - - - (7) (7)
Balance June 30, 2013 $ 320 % 24. % 8 3 45. % 1,10
Other intangible assets
Trademarks subject to amortization
Technology
Subject to Not subject to and Product
amortization amortization Total formulae Other Total
Balance June 30, 2011 $ 22 % 527 % 55 $ 31 $ 52 $ 83
Acquisitions - 10 10 - 18 18
Amortization (©)] - 3 (8) (6) (14
Translation adjustments and other Q) - (D] - (2) (2)
Balance June 30, 2012 19 537 55€ 23 63 86
Amortization ©)] - 3 9 (6) (15
Translation adjustments and other - - - 5 2 3
Balance June 30, 2013 $ 1 $ 53 ¢ 55 % 1 $ 5 $ 7.

Intangible assets subject to amortization wereohaital accumulated amortization of $275 and $25f June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, of which $21 and $18, respectivedjated to trademarks. Total accumulated amortigatioluded $136 and $131 as of June 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively, related to intanggiskeets subject to amortization that were fully dined, of which $13 and $7, respectively,
related to trademarks. Estimated amortization expédor these intangible assets is $16, $12, $anfi7%6 for fiscal years 2014, 2015, 2016,
2017 and 2018.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2013 ai®d 2, the Company completed its annual impairmesttaegoodwill and indefinite-lived
intangible assets and no instances of impairmerg wientified.

During fiscal year 2011, the Company identifiedlgrages in increasing sales for the Burt’s Beesrmss in certain international markets in
accordance with projections. Additionally, duringchl year 2011, the Company initiated its prodessipdating the three-year long-range
financial and operating plan for the Burt's Beesihass. In addition to slower than projected growftimternational sales and challenges in
the timing of certain international expansion plahe domestic natural personal care category badegovered in accordance with the
Company’s projections. Following a comprehensivavatuation, the Company recognized a noncash gdiddwpiairment charge of $258
during fiscal year 2011, of which $164 and $94 wedkected in the Lifestyle and International repbte segments, respectively.
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NOTE 7. GOODWILL, TRADEMARKS AND OTHER INTANGIBLE A SSETS (Continued)

The impairment charge was a result of changesam#sumptions used to determine the fair valueeBurt's Bees business based on slower
than forecasted category growth as well as chadiemnginternational expansion plans, which advgra#ected the original assumptions for
international growth and the estimates of expensesssary to achieve that growth. The revised gasoums reflected somewhat higher cost
levels than previously projected. As a result & tssessment, the Company determined that theuabok of the Burt's Bees reporting unit
exceeded its fair value, resulting in a noncashdgdlbimpairment charge of $258 recognized in fispsar 2011. The noncash goodwill
impairment charge was based on the Company’s dstimegarding the future financial performancehefBurt's Bees business and
macroeconomic factors. There was no substantidi¢aefit associated with this noncash charge.

To determine the fair value of the Burt's Bees répg unit, the Company used a discounted cash (@@F) approach, as it believed this
approach was the most reliable indicator of thevfaiue of the business. Under this approach, tragany estimated the future cash flows of
the Burt's Bees reporting unit and discounted thoesdh flows at a rate of return that reflectedetative risk.

The Company’s trademarks and indefinite-lived igible assets for the Burt’s Bees reporting unitesested for impairment in fiscal year
2011, and the Company concluded that these assetsnaot impaired. No other instances of impairnvestie identified during fiscal year
2011.

NOTE 8. ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities consisted of the following asJoine 30:

2013 2012
Compensation and employee benefit costs $ 152 $ 16t
Trade and sales promotion 11€ 10t
Dividends 96 85
Interest 27 34
Other 99 10¢
Total $ 49C $ 494
NOTE 9. DEBT
Notes and loans payable, which mature in less dnanyear, included the following as of June

2013 2012
Commercial paper $ 20C $ 28¢
Foreign borrowings 2 11
Total $ 20z $ 30C

The weighted average interest rates incurred orageeoutstanding notes and loans payable durinfisited years ended June 30, 2013, 2012
and 2011, including fees associated with the Colyipaervolving credit facilities, were 1.68%, 0.85#d 0.73%, respectively. The weighted
average effective interest rates on commercial pglances as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 were 0aBit?9.46%, respectively. The carrying
value of notes and loans payable as of June 3@ @0d 2012 approximated its fair value due tohitwrsmaturity.
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NOTE 9. DEBT (Continued)

Long-term debt, carried at face value net of unaizex discounts or premiums, included the followaggof June 30:

2013 2012
Senior unsecured notes and debentures:
5.45%, $350 due October 2012 $ - % 35C
5.00%, $500 due March 2013 - 50C
5.00%, $575 due January 2015 57¢ 57¢E
3.55%, $300 due November 2015 30C 30C
5.95%, $400 due October 2017 39¢ 39¢
3.80%, $300 due November 2021 29¢ 297
3.05%, $600 due September 2022 59¢ -
Total 2,17( 2,421
Less: Current maturities of long-term debt - (850)
Long-term debt $ 217 $ 1571

The weighted average interest rates incurred orageeoutstanding long-term debt during the fisearg ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and
2011, were 4.76%, 5.21% and 5.22%, respectivelg.Weighted average effective interest rates on-temp debt balances as of June 30,
2013 and 2012 were 4.56% and 5.18%, respectivély.eBtimated fair value of long-term debt, inclgdéurrent maturities, was $2,263 and
$2,606 as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectiVhly fair value of long-term debt was determineshgsiecondary market prices quoted by
corporate bond dealers, and was classified as 2evel

In March 2013, $500 in senior notes with an anfixat interest rate of 5.00% became due and weraide The repayment was funded in
part with commercial paper borrowings and in pathwa portion of the proceeds from the sale-leaslkeli@ansaction of the Company’s
Oakland, Calif. general office building (Note 11).

In October 2012, $350 in senior notes with an ahfixed interest rate of 5.45% became due and wepaid. The repayment was funded v
a portion of the proceeds from the September 26diZance of $600 in senior notes with an annuad finterest rate of 3.05%, payable semi-
annually in March and September, and a maturitg daSeptember 15, 2022. The remaining proceeds fiates were used to repay
commercial paper.

In November 2011, the Company issued $300 in sewtes with an annual fixed interest rate of 3.8p8yable semi-annually in May and
November, and a maturity date of November 15, 2B24ceeds from the notes were used to repay cormahpaper.

The senior notes issued in September 2012 and NeeeP011 rank equally and ratably in right of papmeith all of the Compang’ existing
and future senior unsecured indebtedness and geraory future subordinated unsecured indebtediésse notes were issued under the
Company’s shelf registration statement filed in Bioder 2011, which allows the Company to offer agltiag unlimited amount of its senior
unsecured indebtedness from time to time and expirdlovember 2014.

In fiscal year 2011, $300 in senior notes becangeathd were repaid. The Company funded the debymegrats with commercial paper
borrowings and operating cash flows.

The Company’s borrowing capacity under other finag@arrangements as of June 30 was as follows:

2013 2012
Revolving credit facility $ 1,10 $ 1,20C
Foreign credit lines 32 31
Other credit lines 13 13
Total $ 1145 $ 1,14«
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NOTE 9. DEBT (Continued)

During fiscal year 2012, the Company entered intewa $1.1 billion revolving credit agreement, whetpires in May 2017 and concurrently
terminated its prior $1.1 billion revolving credgreement, which was due to mature in April 2018 t&mination fees or penalties were
incurred by the Company in connection with the feation of the prior credit agreement. As of Jufe 213, there were no borrowings
under the agreement, and the Company believeddhnaiwings under the revolving credit facility aed will continue to be available for
general corporate purposes. The agreement inctattan restrictive covenants and limitations, withich the Company was in compliance
as of June 30, 2013.

Of the $45 of foreign and other credit lines aswifie 30, 2013, $3 was outstanding and the remaoid&?2 was available for borrowing.

Long-term debt maturities as of June 30, 2013$8re575, $300, $0, $400 and $900 in fiscal ye@fst22015, 2016, 2017, 2018 and
thereafter, respectively.

NOTE 10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASU REMENTS

Financial assets and liabilities carried at faluean the consolidated balance sheets are reqtarbd classified and disclosed in one of the
following three categories:

Level 1: Quoted market prices in active marketddentical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unolagdevinputs that are corroborated by market data.
Level 3: Unobservable inputs reflecting the repaytentity’s own assumptions.

As of both June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Companyanfiial assets and liabilities that were measuréairavzalue on a recurring basis during
the year included derivative financial instrumemthjch were all classified as Level 2.

Financial Risk Management and Derivative Instrumens

The Company is exposed to certain commodity, istenate and foreign currency risks related to litgang business operations and uses
derivative instruments to mitigate its exposuréese risks.
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NOTE 10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASU REMENTS (Continued)
Commodity Price Risk Management

The Company may use commaodity exchange tradedefsitamd over-the-counter swap contracts to fix thee wf a portion of its forecasted
raw material requirements. Contract maturities,olvtdre generally no longer than 18 months, arelmdtto the length of the raw material
purchase contracts. Commaodity purchase contragtmaasured at fair value using market quotatiotaimdd from commodity derivative
dealers.

As of June 30, 2013, the notional amount of comiyadirivatives was $51, of which $32 related tdjetl and $19 related to soybean oil. As
of June 30, 2012, the notional value of commodésivdhtives was $39, of which $22 related to jet,f6&4 related to soybean oil, and $3
related to crude oil.

Interest Rate Risk Management

The Company may enter into over-the-counter inteeds forward contracts to fix a portion of theablemark interest rate prior to the
anticipated issuance of fixed rate debt. Theseastaate forward contracts generally have duratafiess than 12 months. The interest rate
contracts are measured at fair value using infdonaguoted by U.S. government bond dealers. Duistgl years 2013 and 2012, the
Company paid $4 and $36 to settle interest ratgdad contracts, respectively, which were refledtedperating cash flows.

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the notional amotimterest rate forward contracts was $0 and $2&€pectively. The contracts outstanding
as of June 30, 2012 were related to the anticipatence of long-term debt issued in Septembe2.201

Foreign Currency Risk Management

The Company may also enter into certain over-thestar foreign currency-related derivative contraotmanage a portion of the Company’s
foreign exchange risk associated with the purclé&s®/entory and certain intercompany transactidieese foreign currency contracts
generally have durations of no longer than 20 manthe foreign exchange contracts are measurer atalue using information quoted by
foreign exchange dealers.

The notional amount of outstanding foreign currefieyard contracts used by the Company’s subselar Canada, Australia and New
Zealand to hedge forecasted purchases of inventery $18, $22 and $4, respectively, as of Jun@@D3, and $28, $0 and $0, respectively,
as of June 30, 2012. The notional amount of oudétanforeign currency forward contracts used byGeenpany to economically hedge
foreign exchange risk associated with certain aerpany transactions was $0 and $17 as of Juriz03@,and 2012, respectively.

Counterparty Risk Management

Certain terms of the agreements governing the Cagipaver-the-counter derivative instruments reglire Company or the counterparty to
post collateral when the fair value of the derivatinstruments exceeds contractually defined copatty liability position limits. The $3 and
$4 of derivative instruments reflected in accruedilities as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, respdgticentained such terms. As of June 30,
2013, the Company was not required to post anyicohl.

Certain terms of the agreements governing the Cagipaver-the-counter derivative instruments regtiire credit ratings, as assigned by
Standard & Poor’s and Moody'’s to the Company asddunterparties, to remain at a level equal toetter than the minimum of an
investment grade credit rating. If the Company&ddrratings were to fall below investment gradie, tounterparties to the derivative
instruments could request full collateralizationdmrivative instruments in net liability positionss of June 30, 2013, the Company and each
of its counterparties had been assigned investgrade ratings with both Standard & Poor’'s and Mdady
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NOTE 10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASU REMENTS (Continued)
Fair Value of Derivative Instruments

The accounting for changes in the fair value (gains or losses) of a derivative instrument depamwhether it has been designated and
qualifies as an accounting hedge, and, if so, ertythe of hedging relationship. For those derivaihstruments designated and qualifying as
hedging instruments, the Company must designathdtiging instrument as a fair value hedge or a flashhedge. The Company designates
its commodity forward and future contracts for frasted purchases of raw materials, interest rateafd contracts for forecasted interest
payments, and foreign currency forward contraat$decasted purchases of inventory as cash flalgée The Company does not designate
its foreign currency forward contracts for interqmmy transactions as accounting hedges. Durinfisted years ended June 30, 2013, 2012
and 2011, the Company had no hedging instrumesigrkged as fair value hedges.

The Company’s derivative instruments designateukeaging instruments were recorded at fair valubénconsolidated balance sheets as of
June 30 as follows:

Balance sheet classificatic 2013 2012

Assets
Foreign exchange contracts Other current assets 4 $ 1
Liabilities ]
Commodity purchase contracts Accrued liabilities $ 3 $ 1
Interest rate contracts Accrued liabilities - 3
$ 3 $ 4

For derivative instruments designated and qualifyda cash flow hedges, the effective portion ofigair losses is reported as a component of
other comprehensive income (OCI) and reclassifiéal @arnings in the same period or periods durihighvthe hedged transaction affects
earnings. The estimated amount of the existindgasstin OCI as of June 30, 2013, expected to Hagsified into earnings within the next
twelve months is $2. Gains and losses on derivatisiuments representing either hedge ineffecéseror hedge components excluded from
the assessment of effectiveness are recognizadriant earnings. During each of the fiscal yeadeenJune 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011, hedge
ineffectiveness was not material.

The effects of derivative instruments designateldeatging instruments on OCI and the consolidataistents of earnings were as follows
during the fiscal years ended June 30:

Gains (losses) Gains (losses) reclassified from OCI and
recognized in OCI recognized in earnings
2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Commaodity purchase contracts $ @ $ @ $ 8 $ - $ 4 $ 3
Interest rate contracts (D] (39 3 ©)] 2 -
Foreign exchange contracts 3 3 (4) - 2 (3)
Total $ 1 $ (B $ 7 $ (3 $ 4 3 -

The gains (losses) reclassified from OCI and resghin earnings during the fiscal years ended 3012 and 2011 for commodity
purchase contracts and foreign exchange contraas wcluded in cost of products sold.

The losses reclassified from OCI and recognizezhimings during the fiscal years ended June 3@ aad 2012 for interest rate contracts
were included in interest expense.

The gain or loss from derivatives not designatedcasunting hedges was $0 for each of the fisalsyended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011.
Changes in the value of derivative instruments aféedesignation were included in other (incomejemse, net, and amounted to $0, $0 and
$6 for fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011, respdgtive
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NOTE 10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASU REMENTS (Continued)

Other

During fiscal year 2011, the Company determined tte book value of the Bug'Bees reporting unit exceeded its fair value aedgnized .
noncash goodwill impairment charge of $258 (NoteThe implied fair value was based on significamblservable inputs, and as a result

fair value measurement was classified as Leveling the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013, 20d28t1, the Company did not recognize
any other significant fair value measurements dliasisas Level 3.

The carrying values of cash and cash equivaleatsumts receivable and accounts payable approxitheitefair values as of June 30, 2013
and 2012, due to their short maturity and nature.

NOTE 11. OTHER LIABILITIES

Other liabilities consisted of the following ashfe 30:

2013 2012
Employee benefit obligations $ 27C  $ 31z
Venture agreement net terminal obligation 284 281
Taxes 74 82
Other 114 64
Total $ 74z $ 73¢

Venture Agreement

The Company has an agreement with The Procter &BaGompany (P&G) for its Glall plastic bags, wraps and containers business. The
Company maintains a net terminal obligation lidpjliwhich reflects the estimated value of the cactnal requirement to repurchase P&G'’s
interest at the termination of the agreement. A3uofe 30, 2013 and 2012, P&G had a 20% interg@keinenture. The Company pays a
royalty to P&G for its interest in the profits, kes and cash flows, as contractually defined, ®fatad® business, which is included in cost
products sold.

The agreement, entered into in 2003, has a 20tgear with a 10-year renewal option and can be iteatad under certain circumstances,
including at P&G’s option upon a change in contbthe Company, or, at either party’s option, uplea sale of the Glall business by the
Company. Upon termination of the agreement, the gaom will purchase P&G'’s interest for cash at failue as established by
predetermined valuation procedures. Following teation, the Gla® business will retain the exclusive core intelletpraperty licenses
contributed by P&G on a royalty free basis for libensed products marketed.

Deferred Gain on Sale-leaseback Transaction

In December 2012, the Company completed a saletaak transaction under which it sold its geneffdebuilding in Oakland, Calif. to an
unrelated party for net proceeds of $108 and ethtiate a 15-year operating lease agreement witewahoptions with the buyer for a portion
of the building. In December 2012, the Company réed a liability of $52 ($3 of which was includedaccrued liabilities) for the portion of
the total gain on the sale that is equivalent topttesent value of the lease payments and wilimoeto amortize such amount to earnings
ratably over the lease term. The Company recordgraupon sale in December 2012 of $(6), which welsided in other (income) expense,
net, in the consolidated statements of earningafAsine 30, 2013, the total deferred gain was 86®&hich $47 was included in Other in the
table above and $3 was included in accrued ligslit
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NOTE 12. OTHER CONTINGENCIES AND GUARANTEES
Contingencies

The Company is involved in certain environmentattera, including response actions at various locati The Company had a recorded
liability of $13 and $14 as of June 30, 2013 antiZ0espectively, for its share of aggregate futareediation costs related to these matters.
One matter in Dickinson County, Michigan, for whittie Company is jointly and severally liable, actted for a substantial majority of the
recorded liability as of both June 30, 2013 and2@he Company has agreed to be liable for 24.3%efggregate remediation and
associated costs for this matter pursuant to astwsing arrangement with a third party. With theistance of environmental consultants, the
Company maintains an undiscounted liability repnéiag its current best estimate of its share ofcdngital expenditures, maintenance and
other costs that may be incurred over an estintzéiegear remediation period. Currently, the Compearynot accurately predict the timing of
future payments that may be made under this olidigaln addition, the Company’s estimated loss sxpe is sensitive to a variety of
uncertain factors, including the efficacy of renaditin efforts, changes in remediation requiremantsthe future availability of alternative
clean-up technologies. Although it is reasonablysigle that the Company’s exposure may exceednttoeiiat recorded, any amount of such
additional exposures, or range of exposures, igstirnable at this time. In October 2012, a Branilappellate court issued an adverse
decision in a lawsuit pending in Brazil against @@mpany and one of its wholly-owned subsidiarids Glad Products Company (Glad).
The lawsuit was initially filed in a Brazilian loweourt in 2002 by two Brazilian companies and bimneguayan company (collectively
Petroplus) related to joint venture agreementshferdistribution of STP auto-care products in Braiih three companies that became
subsidiaries of the Company as a result of the Gmys merger with First Brands Corporation in Jagu®99 (collectively, Clorox
Subsidiaries). The pending lawsuit seeks inderatifin for damages and losses for alleged breadttee @int venture agreements and al
of economic power by the Company and Glad. Petsolpad previously unsuccessfully raised the sammsland sought damages from the
Company and the Clorox Subsidiaries in an Inteomati Chamber of Commerce (ICC) arbitration procegdn Miami filed in 2001. The ICt
arbitration panel unanimously ruled against Petrejm a final decision in November 2003 (Final I&fitration Award). The Final ICC
Arbitration Award was ratified by the Superior Coaf Justice of Brazil in May 2007 (Foreign Judgm)eand the United States District Ca
for the Southern District of Florida subsequentinfirmed the Final ICC Arbitration Award and recazpgd and adopted the Foreign Judgr
as a judgment of the United States District Conrrttfie Southern District of Florida (U.S. JudgmebB@spite this, in March 2008 a Brazilian
lower court ruled against the Company and Gladhénpending lawsuit and awarded Petroplus R$23 (8lLB8)interest. The value of that
judgment, including interest and foreign excharigetfiations as of June 30, 2013, was approxim&aby

Among other defenses, because the Final ICC AtlbtraAward, the Foreign Judgment and the U.S. Juiaddmelate to the same claims as
those in the pending lawsuit, the Company beli¢kasPetroplus is precluded from re-litigating thetaims. Based on the unfavorable
appellate court decision, the Company believesitligreasonably possible that a loss could bariral in this matter in excess of amounts
accrued, and that the estimated range of suchrdbs matter is from $0 to $29. The Company amms to believe that its defenses are
meritorious, and has appealed the decision toititfeebt courts of Brazil, which could take yearsdsolve. Expenses related to this litigation
and any potential additional loss would be refldétediscontinued operations, consistent with tleenfany’s classification of expenses
related to its discontinued Brazil operations.

In a separate action filed in 2004 by Petropluswaer Brazilian court in January 2013 nullified thimal ICC Arbitration Award. The
Company believes this judgment is inconsistent WithForeign Judgment and the U.S. Judgment amd fkavithout merit. The Company
has appealed this decision.

Glad and the Clorox Subsidiaries have also filgghsate lawsuits against Petroplus alleging misti$eeoSTP trademark and related matters,
which are currently pending before Brazilian couatsd have taken other legal actions against Raspowhich are pending.

The Company is subject to various other lawsuits@aims relating to issues such as contract déspyiroduct liability, patents and
trademarks, advertising, and employee and othetersaBased on management’s analysis of these <kt litigation, it is the opinion of
management that the ultimate disposition of theattars, to the extent not previously provided ¥aill, not have a material adverse effect,
individually or in the aggregate, on the Comparggasolidated financial statements taken as a whole.
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NOTE 12. OTHER CONTINGENCIES AND GUARANTEES (Contin ued)
Guarantees

In conjunction with divestitures and other trangat, the Company may provide typical indemnifioasi (e.g., indemnifications for
representations and warranties and retention efqusly existing environmental, tax and employedilities) that have terms that vary in
duration and in the potential amount of the totaigation and, in many circumstances, are not eiplidefined. The Company has not made,
nor does it believe that it is probable that itlwibke, any payments relating to its indemnificasicand believes that any reasonably possible
payments would not have a material adverse effedityidually or in the aggregate, on the Comparggasolidated financial statements taken
as a whole.

As of June 30, 2013, the Company was a party ¢dterlof credit of $14, related to one of its irswe carriers, of which $0 had been drawn
upon.

The Company had not recorded any liabilities onatteeementioned guarantees as of June 30, 2013.
NOTE 13. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)

On May 13, 2013, the Company’s board of directermtnated the share repurchase programs previausifyrized on May 13, 2008 and
May 18, 2011, and authorized a share repurchagggrofor an aggregate purchase amount of up to.§1#86 reduces the total dollar value
of shares that the Company can repurchase undgwets market share repurchase program from $88756. This open market share
repurchase program is in addition to the Compaay&rgreen repurchase program (Evergreen Prograenpurpose of which is to offset the
impact of share dilution related to share-based@svd he Evergreen Program has no authorizatioih disito amount or timing of
repurchases.

Share repurchases under authorized programs wés#aags during the fiscal years ended June 30:

2013 2012 2011
Shares Shares Shares
Amount (000) Amount (000) Amount (000)
Open-market purchase programs $ - - $ 15¢ 2,42¢ $ 521 7,65:
Evergreen Program 12¢€ 1,50( 67 99( 134 2,122
Total $ 12¢ 1,50C $ 22t 3,41¢ $ 65E 9,77¢

During fiscal year 2013, 2012 and 2011, the Compettared dividends per share of $2.63, $2.44 an2b$respectively, and paid dividends
per share of $2.56, $2.40 and $2.20, respectively.

Accumulated other comprehensive net losses asnef 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011 included the followlngges) gains, net of tax:

2013 2012 2011
Foreign currency translation adjustments $ (209 $ (19¢) $ (159
Net derivative unrealized (losses) gs (30 (33 4
Pension and postretirement benefit adjustments (12¢) (169 (97)
Total $ 36) $ (396 % (25()
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NOTE 14. NET EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following is the reconciliation of net earnirtgsnet earnings applicable to common stock:

2013 2012 2011
Earnings from continuing operations $ 57« $ 541 $ 28
(Losses) earnings from discontinued operationsphiztx (2) (2) 27C
Net earning: 572 541 557
Less: Earnings allocated to participating secugitie - - 2
Net earnings applicable to common st $§ 572 $ 541 § 55E

The following is the reconciliation of the weightaderage number of shares outstanding (in thouyaisesl to calculate basic net earnings
share (EPS) to those used to calculate dilute@ER&:

2013 2012 2011
Basic 131,07! 130,85: 136,69¢
Dilutive effect of stock options and other 1,89¢ 1,45 1,40z
Diluted 132,96 132,31( 138,10

During fiscal year 2013, the Company included &tk options to purchase shares of the Companyisman stock in the calculation of
diluted net EPS because the average market prigk afitstanding grants was greater than the esemiice.

During fiscal years 2012 and 2011, the Companyndidnclude stock options to purchase approximatedymillion and 2.0 million shares,
respectively, of the Company’s common stock indhleulations of diluted net EPS because their éserice was greater than the average
market price, making them anti-dilutive.

NOTE 15. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

In November 2012, the Compasystockholders voted to approve the amended atated<2005 Stock Incentive Plan (Plan). The Plamjis
the Company to grant various nonqualified, shameta@ompensation awards, including stock optia@sricted stock, performance units,
deferred stock units, restricted stock units, seygreciation rights and other stock-based awditus primary amendment reflected in the
Plan is an increase of approximately 3 millionhie umber of common shares that may be issued timei@an. As of June 30, 2013, the
Company is authorized to grant up to approximafetyillion common shares under the Plan, and, dsioé 30, 2013, approximately 6
million common shares were available for grant uride Plan.

Compensation cost and the related income tax kerefignized for share-based compensation plans el@ssified as indicated below in the
fiscal years ended June 30.

2013 2012 2011
Cost of products sold $ 4 3 3 3 4
Selling and administrative expenses 2¢ 2: 2¢
Research and development costs 3 2 2
Total compensation cost $ 3B $ 27 $ 32
Related income tax benefit $§ 13 § 1C $ 12

Cash received during fiscal years 2013, 2012 add 2@®m stock options exercised under all shareth@myment arrangements was $121,
$79 and $84, respectively. The Company issues stiarshare-based compensation plans from treasock. The Company may repurchase
shares under its Evergreen Program to offset tfimated impact of share dilution related to shaaeda awards (Note 13).

Details regarding the valuation and accountingsfock options, restricted stock awards, performamits and deferred stock units for non-
employee directors follow.
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NOTE 15. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)
Stock Options

The fair value of each stock option award grantadng fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011 was estinatethe date of grant using the Black-
Scholes valuation model and assumptions noteckifaffowing table:

2013 2012 2011
Expected life 5.7 years 4.9 - 5.7 year: 4.9 - 5.9 years
Weighted-average expected life 5.7 years 5.7 years 5.4 years
Expected volatility 18.7% to 19.2¢ 21.9% to 25.9¢ 20.6% to 21.0¢
Weighted-average volatility 19.1% 23.5% 20.6%
Risk-free interest rate 0.6% to 0.8% 0.9% to 1.1% 1.5%
Weighted-average risk-free interest rate 0.70% 0.9% 1.5%
Dividend yield 3.2%-3.6% 3.5%-3.8% 3.4%-3.6%
Weighted-average dividend yield 3.6% 3.5% 3.4%

The expected life of the stock options is basedlmserved historical exercise patterns. Groups @l@yees having similar historical exercise
behavior are considered separately for valuatiopgaes. The Company estimates stock option foristbased on historical data for each
separate employee grouping, and adjusts the ratepected forfeitures periodically. The adjustmafithe forfeiture rate will result in a
cumulative catch-up adjustment in the period thiéefture estimate is changed. The expected vdiatdibased on implied volatility from
publicly traded options on the Company’s stockhatdate of grant, historical implied volatility tife Company’s publicly traded options and
other factors. The risk-free interest rate is basethe implied yield on a U.S. Treasury zero-coujzsue with a remaining term equal to the
expected term of the option. The dividend yielBased on the projected annual dividend paymenshee, divided by the stock price at the
date of grant. Details of the Company’s stock apfitan as of June 30 are summarized below:

Weighted-
Average Average
Exercise Remaining Aggregate
Number of Price Contractual Value
Shares per Share Life Intrinsic
(In thousands)
Outstanding as of June 30, 2012 10,10 $ 62 6years $  10¢
Granted 2,644 72
Exercised (2,119 57
Cancelled (372) 68
Outstanding as of June 30, 2013 10,257 6! 7 $ 18
Options vested as of June 30, 2013 5401 $ 62 5 $ 11€

The weightedaverage fair value per share of each option grashtieithg fiscal years 2013, 2012, and 2011, estichatéhe grant date using-
Black-Scholes option pricing model, was $6.96, 8%8d $8.27, respectively. The total intrinsic eabd options exercised in fiscal years
2013, 2012 and 2011 was $45, $29 and $38, respéctiv

Stock option awards outstanding as of June 30, ,2td\& been granted at prices that are either ¢gwalabove the market value of the stock
on the date of grant. Stock option grants genexedt over four years and expire no later tharyeans after the grant date. The Company
recognizes compensation expense ratably over sgtengegperiod. As of June 30, 2013, there was $18taf unrecognized compensation cost
related to non-vested options, which is expectdaktoecognized over a remaining weighted-averaggéngeperiod of two years, subject to
forfeiture changes.
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NOTE 15. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)
Restricted Stock Awards

The fair value of restricted stock awards is estatan the date of grant based on the market pfitlee stock and is amortized to
compensation expense on a straight-line basistbeeelated vesting periods, which are generaligeto four years. The total number of
restricted stock awards expected to vest is adjusgeestimated forfeiture rates. Restricted staekts receive dividend distributions earned
during the vesting period upon vesting.

As of June 30, 2013, there was less than $1 of tot@cognized compensation cost related to notede®stricted stock awards, which is
expected to be recognized over a remaining weightedage vesting period of one year. The totalMalue of the shares that vested in fiscal
years 2013, 2012 and 2011 was $1, $3 and $4, riagglgc The weighte-average grant-date fair value of awards grantexl$va.28, $68.52
and $67.58 per share for fiscal years 2013, 2082841, respectively.

A summary of the status of the Company'’s restristedk awards as of June 30 is presented below:

Weighted-Average

Grant Date

Number of Fair Value

Shares per Share

(In thousands)

Restricted stock awards as of June 30, 2012 22 $ 65
Granted 1 72
Vested 2) 63
Forfeited @ 68
Restricted stock awards as of June 30, 2013 11 3 68

Performance Units

The Companys performance unit grants provide for the issuari@mmmon stock to certain managerial staff ancdtetiee management if tt
Company achieves certain performance targets. &Hermance period is three years and the payoetméiation is made at the end of the
three-year performance period. Performance unittgneceive dividends earned during the vestingpgearpon vesting.

The fair value of each grant issued is estimatethertate of grant based on the current marke¢ pfi¢che stock. The total amount of
compensation expense recognized reflects estinfiatisiture rates, and the initial assumption thetfermance goals will be achieved.
Compensation expense is adjusted, as necessaayquarterly basis based on management’s assessfitkatprobability that performance
goals will be achieved. If such goals are not mmét is determined that achievement of performagaals is not probable, any previously
recognized compensation expense is trued-up inutrent period to reflect the expected payout leidt is determined that the performance
goals will be exceeded, additional compensatiorergp is recognized, subject to a cap of 150% gétar

The number of shares issued will be dependent upsting and the achievement of specified performaagets. As of June 30, 2013, there
was $26 in unrecognized compensation cost relatedn-vested performance unit grants that is ergetct be recognized over a remaining
weighted-average performance period of two yeans.Weighted-average grant-date fair value of awgrdsted was $72.11, $68.17 and
$66.48 per share for fiscal years 2013, 2012 add 2@spectively.
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NOTE 15. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

A summary of the status of the Company’s performeamtt awards as of June 30 is presented below:

Weighted-Average

Grant Date

Number of Fair Value

Shares per Share

(In thousands)

Performance unit awards as of June 30, 2012 1,37 $ 62
Granted 41¢ 72
Distributed (23¢) 57
Forfeited (213 62
Performance unit awards as of June 30, 2013 1,338 % 66
Perfomance units vested and deferred as of Jur03G, 21¢ 3 53

The non-vested performance units outstanding dsreé 30, 2013 and 2012 were 1,116,000 and 1,160:@88ectively, and the weighted
average grant date fair value was $69.01 and $Gk04hare, respectively. Total shares vested glfisnal year 2013 were 246,000, which
had a weighted average grant date fair value @mestf $57.25. The total fair value of shares wkstas $14, $34 and $27 during fiscal years
2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Upon vestirgrélcipients of the grants receive the distribuiershares or, if previously elected by
eligible recipients, as deferred stock. Duringdisgears 2013 and 2012, $13 and $33, respectigkthe vested awards were paid by the
issuance of shares. During both fiscal years 2032812, $1 of the vested awards was deferred.rigefshares continue to earn dividends,
which are also deferred.

Deferred Stock Units for Nonemployee Directors

Nonemployee directors receive annual grants ofroedestock units under the Comp'’s director compensation program and can elect to
receive all or a portion of their annual retainans fees in the form of deferred stock units. Téfeided stock units receive dividend
distributions, which are reinvested as deferredkstmits, and are recognized at their fair valugtendate of grant. Each deferred stock unit
represents the right to receive one share of thepaay’s common stock following the termination afieector’s service.

During fiscal year 2013, the Company granted 18d¢f@rred stock units, reinvested dividends of @,00its and distributed 15,000 shares,
which had a weightedverage fair value on grant date of $74.52, $78r6$62.14 per share, respectively. As of Jun@@03, 233,000 uni
were outstanding, which had a weighted-averagevédire on the grant date of $60.43 per share.

NOTE 16. LEASES AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

The Company leases transportation equipment, ndrtiirmation technology equipment and various nfacturing, warehousing, and office
facilities. The Company’s leases are classifiederating leases, and the Company’s existing cctstraill expire by 2027. The Company
expects that, in the normal course of businesstiagicontracts will be renewed or replaced by okbases. Rental expense for all operating
leases was $71, $68 and $62 in fiscal years 2@, and 2011, respectively. The future minimumakpayments required under the
Company’s existing non-cancelable lease agreenasnté June 30, 2013, are expected to be $45, 883583, $29 and $117 in fiscal years
2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018 and thereafter, réispbc

In the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2012, the Campbegan the process of relocating certain empkj@m its general office building in
Oakland, Calif. to a new facility located in Pleatsm, Calif., which the Company has leased sindel 2Bmployees from its Technical and
Data Center in Pleasanton, Calif. were also redmttd this new facility in fiscal year 2013. Theifdly consists of approximately 343,000
square feet of leased space and houses the Comspasgarch and development group, as well as atimamistrative and operational support
personnel. The future minimum rental payments meguiinder the Company’s existing non-cancelabkeclegreement for the Pleasanton
facility as of June 30, 2013, are expected to heb$6$6, $7, $7 and $36 in fiscal years 2014, 220%86, 2017, 2018 and thereafter,
respectively. These amounts are included in theamyis future minimum rental payments disclosedvabo
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NOTE 16. LEASES AND OTHER COMMITMENTS (Continued)

The Company is also a party to certain purchasgatins, which are defined as purchase agreenteaitsire enforceable and legally bind
and that contain specified or determinable sigaiftderms, including quantity, price and the apprate timing of the transaction. Examples
of the Company’s purchase obligations include @mt#rto purchase raw materials, commitments taraohmanufacturers, commitments for
information technology and related services, adsiag contracts, utility agreements, capital expemd agreements, software acquisition and
license commitments, and service contracts. Thematerial contracts are entered into during thelegcourse of business based on
expectations of future purchases. Approximately I%e Company’s purchase obligations relate teise contracts for information
technology that have been outsourced. As of Jup2@IB, the Company’s purchase obligations, indgdhe services related to information
technology, totaled $357, $141, $62, $46, $41 &if6ér fiscal years 2014 through 2018, and theeeafespectively.

NOTE 17. OTHER (INCOME) EXPENSE, NET

The major components of other (income) expenseforethe fiscal years ended June 30 were:

2013 2012 2011
Income from equity investees $ 1) $ 1) $ (8)
Gains on fixed asset sales, net 4 2 (@D}
Low-income housing partnership gains 4) 2 (29
Income from transition and related services 3 (6) 9)
Interest income 3 3) (3)
Foreign exchange transaction losses (gains), rete(lN) 11 1 2
Amortization of trademarks and other intangiblesés¢Note 7) 9 9 9
Other, net 6 1 4
Total $ - $ (13 $§ (&3

Investment in Low-Income Housing Partnerships

The Company owns, directly or indirectly, limitedrpership interests of up to 99% in 20 low-incdmesing partnerships, which are
accounted for on the equity basis. The Companyestment balance as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 &vasds$5, respectively. The purpose
of the partnerships is to develop and operate lo@ine housing rental properties. The general patmdio typically hold 1% of the
partnership interests, are third parties unrelade¢tie Company and its affiliates, and are respd@$or controlling and managing the busin
and financial operations of the partnerships. Témenerships provided the Company with tax benéfits) low-income housing tax credits
through fiscal year 2012. As a limited partner, @@mpany is not responsible for any of the lialgiitand obligations of the partnerships nor
do the partnerships or their creditors have anguese to the Company other than for the capitalireqnents. Recovery of the Company’s
investments in the partnerships is accomplishealtir the tax benefits of partnership losses andegamas from the disposition of the
properties. The risk that previously claimed lowéme housing tax credits might be recaptured agretise retroactively invalidated is
considered very low. The Company does not condelithee investment in low-income housing partneiship
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NOTE 18. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes on continuing ogdere, by tax jurisdiction, consisted of the follagias of June 30:

2013 2012 2011
Current

Federal $ 247 $ 20 $ 13¢

State 23 12 19

Foreign 20 48 45
Total current 29C 26C 203
Deferred

Federal (20 - 71

State 2 1 2

Foreign 1 (19 -
Total deferred (11) (12) 73
Total $ 27¢ $ 248 % 27¢

The components of earnings from continuing openatimefore income taxes, by tax jurisdiction, caesi®f the following as of June 30:

2013 2012 2011
United States $ 73. % 65! $ 441
Foreign 122 13€ 117
Total $ 855 $ 791 $ 562

A reconciliation of the statutory federal incomg tate to the Company’s effective tax rate on euuitig operations follows as of June 30:

2013 2012 2011
Statutory federal tax rate 35.(% 35.(% 35.(%
State taxes (net of federal tax benefits) 1.7 1.1 2.3
Tax differential on foreign earnings 1.3 (2.5 (2.0
Domestic manufacturing deduction (2.3 (2.2 (3.5
Noncash goodwill impairmer - - 16.C
Other differences (0.9 - 0.2
Effective tax rate 32.1% 31.4% 49.(%

The lower effective tax rate for fiscal year 20hnpared to fiscal year 2013 was primarily due tedpbtaxes on foreign earnings and higher
uncertain tax position releases. The effectiveréaas for fiscal years 2013 and 2012 also reflebtrefits from tax settlements. The
substantially different effective tax rate in fisgaar 2011 primarily resulted from the 16.0% imipafcthe non-deductible noncash goodwill
impairment charge of $258 related to the Burt's8Besporting unit as there was no substantial taefileassociated with this noncash charge.

Applicable U.S. income taxes and foreign withhofpfaxes have not been provided on approximately $fsindistributed earnings of cert
foreign subsidiaries as of June 30, 2013, becdesetearnings are considered indefinitely reindedtbe net federal income tax liability that
would arise if these earnings were not indefiniteljnvested is approximately $42. Applicable Uri8oime and foreign withholding taxes are
provided on these earnings in the periods in wthely are no longer considered indefinitely reingdst

Tax benefits resulting from share-based paymeahgements that are in excess of the tax benefitsded in net earnings over the vesting
period of those arrangements (excess tax benafiés)ecorded as increases to additional paid-iitatapgxcess tax benefits of approximately
$11, $10, and $9, were realized and recorded tianal paid-in capital for the fiscal years 202812 and 2011, respectively.
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NOTE 18. INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The components of deferred tax assets (liabiliessdf June 30 are shown below:

2013 2012
Deferred tax assets
Compensation and benefit programs $ 17¢ % 20z
Basis difference related to Venture Agreemen 3C 30
Accruals and reserves 55 49
Inventory costs 2C 22
Net operating loss and tax credit carryfadga 33 21
Other 51 23
Subtotal 36E 34¢
Valuation allowance (36) (20
Total deferred tax assets 32¢ 32¢
Deferred tax liabilities
Fixed and intangible assets (273) (26¢)
Low-income housing partnerships (23 (29
Unremitted foreign earnings (18) (4)
Other (29 (28)
Total deferred tax liabilities (339 (329
Net deferred tax liabilities $ 9 $ @)

The Company periodically reviews its deferred tageds for recoverability. A valuation allowancesablished when the Company believes
that it is more likely than not that some portidrite deferred tax assets will not be realized.Wtibn allowances have been provided to
reduce deferred tax assets to amounts consideteder@ble. Details of the valuation allowance wasdollows as of June 30:

2013 2012
Valuation allowance at beginning of year $ 20 % (19
Net decrease in realizability of foreign deferrar asset 9 3
Net increase in foreign net operating loss carwyéod and othe (7) ©)]
Valuation allowance at end of year $ @6 $ (20

As of June 30, 2013, the Company had no foreigrctedit carryforwards for U.S. income tax purpoges credit carryforwards in foreign
jurisdictions of $13 have expiration dates betwisral years 2016 and 2022. Tax benefits from fypreiet operating loss carryforwards

$15 have expiration dates between fiscal years 20842023. Tax benefits from foreign net operatorsg carryforwards of $5 may be carried
forward indefinitely.

The Company files income tax returns in the U.8efal and various state, local and foreign jurisolis. In the first quarter of fiscal year
2011, certain issues relating to 2003, 2004 and 20€re effectively settled by the Company and B® Appeals Division. Tax and interest
payments of $18 were made with respect to thesesss the second quarter of fiscal year 2011 réstgpayments of $4 were made with
respect to these issues in the third quarter oéfigear 2011. No tax benefits had previously bieeongnized for the issues related to the 2003,
2004 and 2006 tax settlements. The federal stafdlimitations has expired for all tax years throutyne 30, 2009. Various income tax ret

in state and foreign jurisdictions are currentlytie process of examination.
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NOTE 18. INCOME TAXES (Continued)

Certain issues relating to fiscal years 1996 thho2@00 were effectively settled by the Company tiedCanadian Revenue Agency in the
first quarter of fiscal year 2012, resulting inet benefit of tax and interest of $7. No tax bemédfad previously been recognized for these
issues in the Company’s consolidated financiabstants.

The Company recognizes interest and penaltiessrbtatuncertain tax positions as a component afmetax expense. As of June 30, 2013
and 2012, the total balance of accrued interespandlties related to uncertain tax positions waaar®l $7, respectively. Interest and pene
included in income tax expense resulted in a npeesge of $1, a net benefit of $3, and a net beok$i8 in fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. The following is a reconciliationtb® beginning and ending amounts of the Compangssgunrecognized tax benefits:

2013 2012 2011
Unrecognized tax benefits - July 1 $ 86 $ 97 $ 84
Gross increases - tax positions in prior periods 3 4 3
Gross decreases - tax positions in prior periods (29 a7 (9
Gross increases - current period tax positions 7 5 45
Gross decreases - current period tax positions - @ -
Lapse of applicable statute of limitations (2 @) -
Settlements - (6) (26)
Unrecognized tax benefits - June 30 $ 68 $ 8 $ 97

Included in the balance of unrecognized tax bemagtof June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011, are potéetiedfits of $56, $56 and $68,
respectively, which if recognized, would affect #féective tax rate on earnings.

In the twelve months succeeding June 30, 2013t eesblutions could potentially reduce total ungtiaed tax benefits by up to $2, prima
as a result of cash settlement payments. Auditbows and the timing of audit settlements are subjesignificant uncertainty.

NOTE 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
Retirement Income Plans

Effective July 1, 2011, and as part of a set oflterm, cost-neutral enhancements to the Compawgmll employee benefit plans, the
domestic qualified plan was frozen for service aatand eligibility purposes for most participartteyever, interest credits have continue
accrue on participant balances. As of June 30, 20832012, the benefits of the domestic qualifieah @re based on either employee years of
service and compensation or a stated dollar anfpemyears of service. The Company is the sole iutor to the plan in amounts deemed
necessary to provide benefits and to the exteniatdade for federal income tax purposes. Assethefplan consist primarily of investments

in cash equivalents, mutual funds and common dbletrusts.

The Company did not make any contributions to dsdstic qualified retirement income plan duringdisyears 2013 and 2012, and
contributed $15 in fiscal year 2011. Contributionade to the domestic non-qualified retirement ineqians were $11, $11 and $8 in fiscal
years 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The Coynpas also contributed $1 to its foreign retirenienobme plans in each of the fiscal ye
ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011. The Compamyrfy policy is to contribute amounts sufficiemtnheet minimum funding
requirements as set forth in employee benefitamsIplus additional amounts as the Company mayrdate to be appropriate.
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NOTE 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)
Retirement Health Care

The Company provides certain health care benefitehployees who meet age, participation and leafjfiervice requirements at retirement.
The plans pay stated percentages of covered expaftee annual deductibles have been met. Benfitbtake into consideration payments
by Medicare for the domestic plan. The plans angléd as claims are paid, and the Company hasgheta modify or terminate certain
plans.

The assumed domestic health care cost trend rateimsneasuring the accumulated postretirementfiveidigation (APBO) was 7.6% for
medical and 8.2% for prescription drugs for fispadr 2013. These rates have been assumed to dyadealease each year until an assumed
ultimate trend of 4.5% is reached in 2028. Thethezdre cost trend rate assumption has an effettteoamounts reported. The effect of a
hypothetical 100 basis point increase or decraasiteiassumed domestic health care cost trendmattee total service and interest cost
components, and the postretirement benefit obbgatiould have been $0, $1, $0 for the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Financial Information Related to Retirement Incomeand Retirement Health Care

Summarized information for the Company'’s retirenianbme and retirement health care plans at anthéofiscal years ended June 30 is as
follows:

Retirement Retirement
Income Health Care
2013 2012 2013 2012

Change in benefit obligations:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 64€ $ 566 $ 63 $ 58
Service cost 4 - 1 1
Interest cost 24 29 2 3
Employee contributions to deferred compeaggilans - 5 - -
Actuarial (gain) loss (27 82 9) 3
Plan amendments - - ) -
Translation adjustment - - - Q)
Benefits paid (35) (36) Q) (@)
Projected benefit obligation at end of year 612 64¢€ 51 63

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of assets at beginning of year 394 41C - -
Actual return on plan assets 37 9 - -
Employer contributions to nonqualified plans 12 12 1 1
Translation adjustment - (@D} - -
Benefits paid (35 (36) 1) Q)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 40¢ 394 - -

Accrued benefit cost, net funded status $ (209 $ (2520 $ (B1) $ (63

Amount recognized in the balance sheets consists of
Current accrued benefit liability $ 17 $ 19 $ @ $ (v
Non-current accrued benefit liability (187) (23¢) 47 (57)
Accrued benefit cost, net $ (209 $ (252 $ (51) $ (63
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NOTE 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

Retirement income plans with an accumulated beabfigation (ABO) in excess of plan assets as 0BJ80 were as follows:

Other
Pension Plans Retirement Plans
2013 2012 2013 2012
Projected benefit obligation $ 52¢ $ 561 $ 80 $ 84
Accumulated benefit obligation 52¢ 561 80 84

Fair value of plan assets 40% 39¢ = -

The ABO for all pension plans was $530, $561 ar@D%#s of June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectiVab ABO for all retirement income
plans decreased by $35 in fiscal year 2013, prigneltie to an increase in the discount rate.

The net costs of the retirement income and health plans for the fiscal years ended June 30 iedlde following components:

Retirement Income Retirement Health Care

2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Service cost $ 4 % - $ 12 $ 1 $ 1 $ 2
Interest cost 24 29 29 2 3 4
Expected return on plan assets (29) (32) (33 - - -
Curtailment gain - - Q) - - -
Amortization of unrecognized items 12 8 17 2 ©) 2
Total $ 11 $ 6 $ 24 $ 1 $ 1 $ 4
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NOTE 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

Items not yet recognized as a component of postreéint expense as of June 30, 2013, consisted of:

Retirement Retirement

Income Health Care

Net actuarial loss (gait $ 23¢ $ (29)
Prior service cost (benefit) 1 (8)
Net deferred income tax (assets) liabilit (89 14
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (income) $ 151 (23

Net actuarial loss (gain) recorded in accumulatéérocomprehensive net losses for the fiscal yede@ June 30, 2013, included
following:

Retirement Retirement

Income Health Care

Net actuarial loss (gain) at beginning of y $ 28 $ (22)
Amortization during the year (12 2
Gain during the year (39 ©
Net actuarial loss (gain) at end of y $ 23 $ (29

The Company uses the straight-line amortizatiorhogtfor unrecognized prior service costs and bendfi fiscal year 2014, the Company
expects to recognize, on a pre-tax basis, apprdglyndio of the prior service cost and $9 of theawtarial loss as a component of net
periodic benefit cost for the retirement incomengleand approximately $1 of the prior service dradd $2 of the net actuarial gain as a
component of net periodic benefit cost for therestient health care plans.

Weighted-average assumptions used to estimatectharil present value of benefit obligations adwife 30 were as follows:

Retirement Income Retirement Health Care

2013 2012 2013 2012
Discount rate 4.3% 3.81% 4.3% 3.8€%
Rate of compensation increase 3.4% 3.71% n/e n/e

Weighted-average assumptions used to estimateetieniodic pension and other postretirement benefits as of June 30 were as follows:

Retirement Income

2013 2012 2011
Discount rate 3.8% 531% 5.3%%
Rate of compensation increase 3.71% 3.9% 4.2(%
Expected return on plan assets 75(% 8.12% 8.11%

Retirement Health Care
2013 2012 2011
Discount rate 3.8¢% 5.2% 5.3%

The expected long-term rate of return assumptidraged on an analysis of historical experiencé@pbrtfolio and the summation of
prospective returns for each asset class in prigpotd the fund’s current asset allocation.

Expected benefit payments for the Company’s peraimhother postretirement plans as of June 30, 2@18 as follows:

Retirement Retirement

Income Health Care

2014 $ 37 $ 4
2015 37 4
2016 37 3
2017 38 3
2018 39 3
Fiscal years 2019 — 2023 194 14
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NOTE 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

Expected benefit payments are based on the sammpissns used to measure the benefit obligatiodsieeiude estimated future employee
service.

The target allocations and weighted average aieedfions by asset category of the investmentfpliotfor the Company’s domestic
retirement income plans as of June 30 were:

% Target Allocation % of Plan Assets

2013 2012 2013 2012

U.S. equity 20% 2% 20% 29%
International equity 21 30 21 29
Fixed income 54 36 54 37
Other 5 5 5 5

Total 10% 10% 10(% 10C%

The target asset allocation is determined basdaHeonptimal balance between risk and return antinats, may be adjusted to achieve the
plan’s overall investment objective to generatdisigiht resources to pay current and projected plaligations over the life of the domestic
qualified retirement income plan.

The following table sets forth by level within tfar value hierarchy, the retirement income plaassets carried at fair value as of June 30:

2013
Level 1 Level 2 Total

Cash equivalents $ 3 % - 3 3
Common collective trusts

Bond funds - 217 217

International equity funds - 93 93

Domestic equity funds - 77 77

Real Estate fund - 18 18
Total common collective trusts - 40¢E 405
Total assets at fair value $ 3 $ 40t $ 40¢

2012
Level 1 Level 2 Total

Cash equivalents $ 2 % - % 2
Common collective trusts

Bond funds - 14¢ 14¢

International equity funds - 11€ 11€

Domestic equity funds - 10€ 10€

Real Estate fund - 21 21
Total common collective trusts - 392 392
Total assets at fair value $ 2 $ 392 $ 394

The carrying value of cash equivalents approximiseair value as of June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Common collective trust funds are not publicly g#ddnd, therefore, are classified as Level 2. Hreywalued at a net asset value unit price
determined by the portfolio’s sponsor based orfdirevalue of underlying assets held by the commalfective trust fund on June 30, 2013
and 2012.

The common collective trusts are invested in varimusts that attempt to achieve their investmeéjeaiives by investing primarily in other
collective investment funds which have charactiesstonsistent with each trust’s overall investrahjective and strategy.
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NOTE 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)
Defined Contribution Plans

The Company has defined contribution plans for nob#ts domestic employees. The plans include Tloed® Company 401(k) Plan.
Effective July 1, 2011, The Clorox Company 401(lgrPwas amended to enhance the matching of emptmy@ebutions and to provide fo
fixed and non-discretionary annual contributiorplace of the profit sharing component. Prior toyJul2011, Company contributions to the
profit sharing component above 3% of employee laligearnings were discretionary and were base@ddaic Company performance targets
for eligible employees. The aggregate cost of #findd contribution plans was $40, $46, and $Xistal years 2013, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. Included in the fiscal year 2011 sasas $17 of profit sharing contributions. The Camypalso has defined contribution plans
for certain international employees. The aggregagt of these foreign plans was $1 for each ofitlwal years ended June 30, 2013, 2012
2011.

NOTE 20. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company operates through strategic business thiait are aggregated into four reportable seggn@haning, Household, Lifestyle and
International.

e Cleaning consists of laundry, home care and professionalyms marketed and sold in the United States. Rteduthin this segmel
include laundry additives, including bleach proguahder the Cloro® brand and Clorox £ stain fighter and color booster; home ¢
products, primarily under the Clor8x, Formula 409, Liquid-Plumr® , Pine-Sol®, S.0.S® and Tilex® brands; naturally derived
products under the Green Wofkérand; and professional cleaning and disinfectirgipcts under the Clord, Dispatch® , Aplicare
® | HealthLink® and Clorox Healthcar&" brands.

e Household consists of charcoal, cat litter and plastic bagaps and container products marketed and solieitunited States.
Products within this segment include plastic bagsaps and containers under the GHarand; cat litter products under the Fresh Step
®  Scoop Away?P and Ever Cleaf brands; and charcoal products under the Kingsfardd Match Ligh® brands.

e Lifestyle consists of food products, water-filtration systeans filters, and natural personal care productketed and sold in the
United States. Products within this segment inclligssings and sauces, primarily under the Hiddalley® , KC Masterpiec® and
Soy Vay® brands; water-filtration systems and filters unither Brita® brand; and natural personal care products undeBuhiés Bees
®and gid® brands.

e International consists of products sold outside the United St&esducts within this segment include laundry, karare, water-
filtration, charcoal and cat litter products, diegs and sauces, plastic bags, wraps and containdreatural personal care products,

primarily under the Cloro® , Javex® , Glad®, PinoLuz®, Ayudin®, Limpido®, Clorinda®, Poett® , Mistolin ® , Lestoil®, Bon
Bril ®, Nevex®, Brita®, Green Work® , Pine-Sof®, Agua Jan& , Chux®, Kingsford®, Fresh Steff, Scoop Away? , Ever Clear
® KC Masterpiec® , Hidden Valley® and Burt’s Bee® brands.

Certain non-allocated administrative costs, inteireome, interest expense and various otherapmrating income and expenses are refle
in Corporate. Corporate assets include cash arfdezpsgvalents, property and equipment, other imaests and deferred taxes.
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NOTE 20. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

Fiscal Total
Year Cleaning Household Lifestyle International Corporate Company

201z 1,692 1,67¢ 901 1,19¢ - 5,46¢

2012 381 29¢ 26%
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noncash goodwill impairment charge of $164 and $8dgpectively, related to the Burt’'s Bees businEszal year 2011 diluted net earnings
per share from continuing operations included theact of $1.86 from this noncash goodwill impairinemarge.

All intersegment sales are eliminated and aremmtded in the Company’s reportable segments’ aless
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NOTE 20. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

Net sales to the Compé’s largest customer, Walmart Stores, Inc. andfitBades, were 26%, 26% and 27% for the fiscalngeanded 2013,
2012 and 2011, respectively, of consolidated nlessand occurred in each of the Company’s repatsdyments. No other customers
accounted for more than 10% of consolidated nessdsalany of these fiscal years. During fiscal g&4¥13, 2012 and 2011, the Company’s
five largest customers accounted for 45%, 44% &3d df its net sales, respectively.

The Company has three product lines that have ateddor 10% or more of consolidated net salesndueiach of the past three fiscal years.
Sales of liquid bleach represented approximatep b4 the Companyg consolidated net sales in each of the fiscalsy2@t3, 2012 and 201
approximately 26%, 26% and 27% of net sales irCleaning segment and approximately 28%, 27% and @&78ét sales in the International
segment, respectively. Sales of trash bags repezsapproximately 13% of the Company’s consolidaietsales in each of the fiscal years
2013, 2012 and 2011, approximately 37%, 35% and G#fet sales in the Household segment and appedgign10%, 10% and 11% of net
sales in the International segment, respectivediesSof charcoal represented approximately 10%, 44é611% of the Company’s
consolidated net sales and approximately 32%, 3%334% of net sales in the Household segmentdalfigears 2013, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Net sales and property, plant and equipment, yegebgraphic area as of and for the fiscal yeatle@dune 30 were as follow

Fiscal United Total
Year States Foreign Company
Net sales 201t $ 444t $ 117t $ 5,62
201z 4,31¢ 1,152 5,46¢
2011 4,12°¢ 1,10¢ 5,231
Property, plant and equipment, net 201:  $ 86C $ 161 $ 1,021
201z 90¢€ 17t 1,081

NOTE 21. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company holds various equity investments withership percentages of up to 50% in a number e$wmer products businesses.
Transactions with the Company’s equity investepgcifly represent payments for contract manufaetuend purchases of raw materials.
Payments to equity investees for such transactlariag the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013, 26d2811 were $50, $49 and $47,
respectively. Receipts from and ending accountsivable and payable balances related to the Corngpanquity investees were not
significant during and as of each of the fiscalrggaesented.
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NOTE 22. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY DATA

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2013
Net sales
Cost of products sold
Earnings from continuing operations
Losses from discontinued operations,
net of tax
Net earning:
Per common share:
Basic
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Basic net earnings per share
Diluted
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Diluted net earnings per share
Dividends declared per common share
Market price (NYSE)
High
Low
Year-end

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2012
Net sales
Cost of products sold
Earnings from continuing operations
Losses from discontinued operations,
net of tax
Net earning:
Per common share:
Basic
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Basic net earnings per share
Diluted
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Diluted net earnings per share
Dividends declared per common share
Market price (NYSE)
High
Low
Year-end
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September 3( December 3. March 31 June 30 Total Year
$ 1,33 $ 1,328 $ 1,41 $ 1,547 $ 5,62%
$ 764 $ 76z $ 8l $ 867 $ 3,211
$ 132 % 12 % 134 $ 184 $ 574
$ - 3% -3 v $ D $ )
$ 132 % 12 $ 13¢ $ 18: $ 572
$ 10z $ 094 $ 101 $ 14C $ 4.3¢
- - - (0.01) (0.01)

$ 1.0z $ 094 $ 101 $ 13 % 4.37
$ 101 $ 09t $ 10 $ 138 % 4.31
- - - (0.01) (0.01)

$ 101 $ 09: $ 100 $ 137 $ 4.3(C
$064 $ 0.6¢ $ 0.64 $ 071 $ 2.6

$ 7368 $ 76.7¢ $ 88.6: $ 90.1( $ 90.1C
69.6 71.0C 73.5( 81.1: 69.6
83.1¢

$ 1,308 $ 1221 $ 1,401 $ 1,541 $ 5,46¢
$ 75 $ 714 % 80 $ 88 $ 3,16¢
$ 13C % 108 % 134 $ 174 $ 542
$ - 3 - 3 2 $ - 3 ?
$ 13C % 108 % 132 $ 174 $ 541
$ 09¢ $ 07¢ $ 10 $ 134 % 4.1¢
- - (0.09) - (0.02)

$ 09¢ $ 07¢ $ 10z $ 13/ $ 4.14
$ 09 $ 07¢ $ 10z $ 132 % 4.1C
- - (0.09) - (0.02)

$ 09¢ $ 07¢ $ 101 $ 132 $ 4.0¢
$06C $ 0.6C $ 0.6C $ 0.64 $ 2.44

$ 754, $ 6961 $ 70.8¢ $ 73.5¢ $ 75.4¢
63.5¢ 63.0¢ 66.37 66.72 63.0¢
72.4¢




FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
The Clorox Company

Dollars in millions, except share data 2013 2012 2011(M@ 20100 2009
OPERATIONS
Net sales $ 5620 $ 546¢ $ 5231 $ 5232 $ 5,15¢
Gross profit 2,41 2,30¢ 2,273 2,31¢ 2,20¢
Earnings from continuing operations $ 574  $ 54: $ 287 % 52¢ $ 472
(Losses) earnings from discontinued operations,

net of tax )] 2 27C 77 65
Net earning: $ 572 $ 541 $ 557 $ 60 $ 537

COMMON STOCK
Earnings per share
Continuing operations

Basic $ 4.3¢ $ 4.1t $ 20¢ % 3.7 $ 3.3¢
Diluted 4.31 4.1C 2.07 3.6¢ 3.3¢
Dividends declared per share $ 26 $ 24 $ 228 $ 208 $ 1.8¢
OTHER DATA
Total assets $ 4311 $ 435 $ 4,160 $ 4548 $  4,56¢
Long-term debt 2,17( 1,571 2,12¢ 2,12¢ 2,151

(@) In November 2010, the Company completed the salleeoAuto Businesses pursuant to the terms of eh@se and Sale Agreement and
received cash consideration of $755. Included miegs from discontinued operations for fiscal yeaded June 30, 2011, is an afiex-
gain on the transaction of $2¢

(2 Earnings from continuing operations and net easiingluded the $258 noncash goodwill impairmenrgaaecognized in fiscal year
2011 related to the Bug'Bees business. Diluted net earnings per sharedomtinuing operations included the impact of $1fr@m this
noncash goodwill impairment charg
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VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES (Dol lars in millions)

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions Deductions
Balance at Charged to Credited to Credited Balance at
beginning costs and costs and to other end
Description of period expenses expenses accounts of period

Year ended June 30, 2013 $ @ $ - 3% 2 $ - 3 )

Year ended June 30, 2011 (6) - 1 - 5)

Year ended June 30, 2013 $

&+

37 $ 3 $ - $ (40

Year ended June 30, 2011 (28) (D) - - (29

Year ended June 30, 2013 $ (200 $ (16 ¢ - 8 - $ (39

Year ended June 30, 2011 (12 2 - - (14

Year ended June 30, 2013 $ (10 $ (@12 % - % 11 %8 ()

Year ended June 30, 2011 (10 (15) - 14 (12)




Exhibit 99.3

THE CLOROX COMPANY
RECONCILIATION OF ECONOMIC PROFIT

Dollars in millions FY13 FY12 FY11

Earnings from continuing operations before incomedxes $ 85¢ $ 791 $ 565
Noncash restructurii-related and asset impairment costs 4 6
Noncash goodwill impairmel - - 25¢
Interest expense 122 12t 12¢

Earnings from continuing operations before incomes,

noncash restructuring-related and assetiimpat costs,

noncash goodwill impairment and interestemge $ 97t $ 92C $ 95(
Income taxes on earnings from continuing operatimfere

income taxes, noncash restructuring-relatetiasset

impairment costs, noncash goodwill impairtreerd interest

expens& 31¢ 28¢ 321
Adjusted after tax profit $ 65€ $ 631 $ 62¢
Average capital employed 2,55: 2,54¢ 2,61¢
Capital charge® 23C 22¢ 23€
Economic profit @ (Adjusted after tax profit less capital charge) $ 42¢€ $ 40z $ 39¢
% change over prior year +6.(% +2.2% +0.2%

(1) Economic profit (EP), a non-GAAP measure, is defibg the Company as earnings from continuing ojmeratbefore income taxes,
noncash restructuring-related and asset impaireesis, noncash goodwill impairment and intereseasp; less an amount of tax
based on the effective tax rate before any nongastwill impairment charge, and less a charge eguaverage capital employed
multiplied by the weighted-average cost of capitédnagement uses EP to evaluate business perfoenaaucallocate resources, and it
is a component in determining management’s incertompensation. Management believes EP providesamd perspective to
investors about financial returns generated bybtigness and represents profit generated overtamadhe cost of capital used by the
business to generate that prc

(2)  The tax rate applied is the effective tax rate omtiouing operations before any noncash goodwitldirment charge, which was
32.7%, 31.4% and 33.8% in fiscal years 2013, 20122011, respectively. The difference between ifwaf year 2011 effective tax
rate on continuing operations before the noncaslgil impairment charge and the effective tax mecontinuing operations of
49.0% is (16.0)% related to the non-deductible asha@oodwill impairment charge and 0.8% for othgréffects related to excluding
this charge




Exhibit 99.3 Cont.

(3)  Total capital employed represents total assetsiessnterest bearing liabilities. Adjusted capitaiployed represents total capital
employed adjusted to add back current year nonesshucturing-related and asset impairment costnancash goodwill impairment.
Average capital employed represents a two-pointaapeof adjusted capital employed for the curre@iryand total capital employed
for the prior year, based on y-end balances. See below for details of the averapital employed calculatio

FY13 FY12 FY11
Total assets $ 4311 $ 4358 $ 4,16%
Less:
Accounts payable 413 412 422
Accrued liabilities 49C 494 44z
Income taxes payable 29 5 41
Other liabilities 74z 73¢ 61¢
Deferred income taxes 11¢ 11¢ 14C
Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,79: 1,76¢ 1,66t
Total capital employed 2,51¢ 2,58¢ 2,49¢
Noncash restructurir-related and asset
impairment costs - 4 6
Noncash goodwill impairmel = - 25¢
Adjusted capital employed $ 2518 $ 2590 $ 2,762
Average capital employed $ 255 $ 254 $ 2,61¢

(4)  capital charge represents average capital employgtiplied by the weighted-average cost of capifale weighted-average cost of
capital used to calculate capital charge was 9%lfdiscal years presente
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